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I. INTRODUCTION 

·"11" ....... ""1'" Water Resources 
and the 

referred to as the "State") have prepared this annual on 
Colorado's Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund (WPCRF). year 
covered is January 1, 1996, to December 31, 1996. This report is intended to 
describe the activity of the WPCRF for this period, address the progress made on 
the goals of the program and present the annual audit for fiscal year 1996. 

II. HISTORY 

Colorado's WPCRF Program was established by legislation in April 1988. Also in 
April 1988, Water Quality Control Commission (the "Commission") adopted 
Revolving Fund Regulation 5.2.0 which governs the Priority and Eligibility Lists and 
Administrative Procedures. 

Intended Use Plan and the state-wide priority and eligibility lists are evaluated 
and brought before the Commission annually. Additions and modifications to the 
eligibility list are adopted by the Commission by December 31 of each year and 
approved by the Colorado General Assembly during the subsequent legislative 
session prior to April 1. 

Changes 1 

amended the regulation to Nonpoint 
program improvements on January 1 
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an 
points are 
part of the project 

No substantial changes were 
the Commission directed staff to 
changes the priority point system. Quality 
Control Division (WQCD) Framework Grant from 
EPA to a pilot system with expanded 
critical review team was formed to changes to 
Rules which were targeted for completion to the adoption 
FY1998 Intended Plan. An Interim 
was published for a March 1 1 
Commission. After changes were made a prehearing 
the final proposed Interim Rules were adopted by the Commission on 
March 10, 1997, and will reviewed over the next 
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service level, the WPCRF 

maximum annual 
Bond issue. 

The last minor change in 1995 involved the Authority's policy on direct 
loan amounts. The Authority's Board reviewed the current limitation 
of $500,000 for each direct loan. Although this has not been a strict 
policy, it has been a guideline. Since the number and size of 
leveraged loans are uncertain for each year and the WPCRF had at 
that time in excess of $24 million of unencumbered grant awards, the 
Board felt it was appropriate to change the policy guideline to allow 
direct loans with amounts of up to $1.0 million. In reviewing direct 
loans of this size, the Board would favorably consider a shorter loan 
term. 

In December 1996 the Board the fee on direct loans. 
The fee was reduced from 0.8 percent to 0.5 percent to offset 
increased legal expenses associated with the loan. 

III. SUMMARY 

The reporting period for this document is January 1, 1996, through December 31, 
1996. The Federal grant funds available for the FY1996 loan include 
approximately $14,408,097 remaining from grant, 100 from 

994 grant, $9,852,000 from grant and $16,1 18 from 
grant, the last amendment on September 1996. 



COLORADO WPCRF ANNUAL REPORT 

IV. GOALS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

following discussion addresses the 
accomplishments that were made a part 
FY1996 Intended Use Plan (IUP). 

A. LONG TERM GOALS 

"( 1) 

meeting the and 
the WPCRF program through the 

Ensure that WPCRF remains viable and 
perpetuating to meet the long range water quality 
of the " 

The program 
be leveraged the 
projected water quality 
economic viability 

perpetuating and will 
possible to meet the 

the State and to maintain the 
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rna,atlr'\NC! are now 
with planning, 
Additional engineering support the program 

provide technical review as well as technical assistance to 
small communities. 

A team approach to the construction of wastewater treatment 
facilities is established at the onset to assist communities with 
all program requirements to save time, money and create the 
relationships necessary to facilitate the best project for the 
community. (See Exhibit A.) 

An ongoing outreach program through the Division of Local 
Government (DLG) is assisting community officials in achieving 
compliance and helping them professionally manage their 
systems. During August 1996, DLG conducted workshops 
throughout the State addressing current legislation, financing 
programs and regulatory issues. Technical assistance is also 
provided by DLG through site visits, planning discussions, a 
plant operator training calendar and various other publications 
and activities. 

Maintain compliance with Federal Law and the 
provisions of the State/EPA Operating " 

and 
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identifying projects 
by 

..... r,.."l"'o<~C" was not March 1996 . 

Submit Annual by March " 

1 Annual Report was submitted to ! 1 

Make improvements the WPCRF Rules as 
appropriate. will be once 

Water 

waco was awarded a funding framework grant in June 
1996 to revise Rules incorporate a new priority 
system for expanded eligibilities. A critical review team, 
composed of varied was assembled to discuss and 
make recommendations the waco on a new system. 

meetings, the review team completed a new 
rules in entitled "Interim Rules" for submission to 

Commission. holding a public 
on March 1 
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The fund was on a 
approximately 3 to 1 ensure that there would be enough 
monies available for anticipated loans in 1996 and subsequent 
years. (See also WPCRF Financial Status.) 

C. ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

For the purposes of this report the State references the 1996 IUP. A 
formal public hearing was held and the IUP was adopted by the 
Commission on October 10, 1 On November 13, 1995, another 
hearing was held to consider a request by four communities to be 
added to the 1996 IUP. 

The 1996 IUP (included as Attachment 1) contains a list of projects 
that the State considered as projected commitments (Appendix B to 
Attachment 1). There were projects listed in the IUP totaling over 
$44 million; 7 loan agreements were executed in 1996 totaling 
$10,619,655. Details of the loans can found later in the Project 
Status portion of this report. 

In December 1996 the Authority issued $28,950,000 of Wastewater 
Revolving Fund Refunding Bonds 1996 Series A. These 
Refunding were subordinated underlying cashflows from 

1 1 1 A B Water 
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V. PROGRAM DETAilS 

A. WPCRF FINANCIAL STATUS 

The 
on September 
State Match was a total of $19,366,341. With this 

has received $107,658,575 to date 
committed to provide a of ,531 for State Match. 

Exhibit B shows the capitalization grant payments, cumulative 
payments, binding commitments percentage of binding 
commitments. Exhibit C presents a summary project 
administrative draws against the various grants. Other financial 
details are available in Attachment 4 (audited financial c;,T~'rOrY\on'rc 
and Exhibit I (form 269A). 

Exhibit D presents a summary as of 31, 1 
and the status of those as of that date. 

B. PROJECT STATUS 

Exhibit E is a grants information control system (GICS) generated 
report showing seven loan during the 1996 
reporting period. seven projects are briefly rloc:,t'rll,,\Orl 

Town of Crested Butte -
1 
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City of Idaho Springs -
$1 was on The City 

has been experiencing some significant Infiltration/Inflow 
problems. The City is also studying the need for 
upgrades and/or expansion of its treatment plant and the 
possibility of using WPCRF funds to construct stormwater 
facilities. 

Fountain Sanitation District - A nineteen-year loan in 
the amount of $1,716,099 was executed on June 26, 
1996. This project involves replacement of the District's 
existing sewage lagoon system with an extended aeration 
process, clarifiers, post-aeration process, disinfection and 
sludge handling facilities. 

Town of Ordway - A twenty-year loan was executed on 
October 29, 1996, in the amount of $350,000 to assist in 
upgrading the Town's existing treatment plant The 
project involves an increase in the size and number of 
ponds to upgrade the plant to a total retention, 
nondischarging facility. Construction has been completed 
and final inspection was scheduled for March 20, 1997. 

City of Broomfield - A twenty-year loan was executed on 
December 5, 1996, for $2,514,119. The project consists 
of the purchase of approximately 1,420 acres of land in 
Weld County for injection of sludge as part of the 

reuse 
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City of Brighton - A twenty-year loan in the amount 
$5,080,484 was executed on May 31, 1995. The scope 
of work included several projects which will be phased 
over a period of two-three years. The project 
involved repairs to the City's central trunkline which was 
completed at a cost of $750,299. The second phase, 
consisting of installation of a centrifuge, has been 
completed a total of approximately $820,000. 
Phase III involving digester upgrades and sludge 
handling improvements were recently bid and will cost 
about $250,000. The construction period for the digester 
and related upgrades is 160 days. The remaining phases 
include construction the south interceptor and 
negotiations to obtain a railroad right-of-way for the 
interceptor. 

City of Craig - A was executed May 31 , 
1995, the amount of $1 ,096,820. project involved 
modifying install impermeable 

asphalt work 
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City of Fruita - A was vAI:~"'ULvU 
1 for was revised 

October. interceptor, f'r.rH"IOf'TlrU1 

Kings View Estates subdivision with the 
was completed in August 1 certification was 
completed in 1996. 

Town of Log Lane Village - A twenty-year loan was 
executed June 1, 1995, for $250,000. The project 
included construction of a lift station and new pipeline for 
transport of wastewater flows to connect to the City of 
Fort Morgan. The length of the pipeline is approximately 
1.25 miles. The total cost was $734,200. Construction 
began August 8, 1995, and was completed in November 
1995. Some documentation is still needed from the Town 
to close-out this loan. 

Parker Water and Sanitation District - A twenty-year 
loan was executed on August 10,1994, for $1,781,883. 
A five-year loan of $500,000 was executed on March 16, 
1995, to cover increased costs of the project. The project 
included construction of an Advanced Wastewater 
Treatment Facility (phosphorus and ammonia removal) at 
the south plant and construction of larger interceptors. 
Construction began December 1994 and was 
completed in October 1995. A one-year certification 
inspection was completed in December 1 

City of Steamboat Springs 
, 1 
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Eagle River Water and Sanitation District (f.k.a. Upper 
Eagle Valley Consolidated Sanitation District) -

were 
The project 
facility which will to provide additional 
organic treatment capacity and to improve the operability 
and maintainability the wastewater facility. 
Construction began August 1995. This Autothermal 
Thermophilic Aerobic Digestion (ATAD) system was 
operational in December 1996. A final construction 
inspection will be conducted as soon as weather allows. 

Winter Park Water and Sanitation District - A twenty­
year loan for $3,050,000 was executed on May ,1 

District is experiencing growth and must upgrade 
facility schedule. This loan will 
fund the first part a two-phased plan. District 
submitted its final facility plan, and the Finding of No 
Significant Impact will be published in 1997. In early 
1996, the District realized that the organiC loading was 
higher than anticipated resulting in design changes and 
delays in the submittal of the facility plan and plans 
specifications. Construction is anticipated start by 
June 1997. 

City of Alamosa - A fifteen-year loan in 
197,216 was executed on August 10, 1 
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City of Greeley - A twenty-year loan was executed on 
August 10, 1994, for $13,457,960. The project includes 
several upgrades to the existing facility. Construction 
was initiated on October 24, 1994, and a final inspection 
was performed in October 1996. 

City of Longmont - A $3,500,000 twenty-year loan was 
executed on August 18, 1992, to replace a failed 
breakpoint chlorination nitrification system that had been 
funded with a Federal construction grant Construction 
was completed in April 1995. The one-year certification 
inspection was done in September 1996. The Division is 
still awaiting a copy of the operation and maintenance 
manual. 

City of Ouray A twenty-year loan for $800,000 was 
executed on September 17,1992. This project was not 
certified because the plant was operating beyond 80% of 
design capacity. An engineering analysis has determined 
that an increase in hydraulic or capacity can be 
considered with the existing operations of the plant 

is 
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Town of Windsor - A fifteen-year loan was on 
August 10,1994, for $3,998,853. The converted 
the existing aerated lagoon to an activated sludge plant 
in order to meet ammonia standards and plant 
capacity. Construction began February 16, 1 A final 
inspection was in March 1 

C. COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF GRANT/OPERATING 
AGREEMENT 

There are many requirements in the capitalization grant/operating agreement 
that the State must meet to maintain the WPCRF according to EPA 
standards. A letter from the WQCO (Attachment 3) certifies the State has 
met the following elements of "Roles and 
Responsibilities of the State." 

a. Colorado has established an instrumentality of the State 
utilizing the specific of legislation 
adopted in 1988. 



e. 
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is 
audit. 

with each 

f. A binding commitment agreement) is made after a 
thorough review of sponsor's application and financial 
capability. Exhibit B reports the binding commitment 
percentage to be well over 120% because of the State's 
leveraged-loan program. 

g. As required, the State expends all funds in an expeditious and 
timely manner from the WPCRF for the improvement of water 
quality. 

h. There is only one project still being tracked for the National 
Municipal Policy list in Colorado. The minor facility, the Town 
of Red Cliff, is on an enforceable compliance schedule. 
Representatives of various agencies continually meet with Red 
Cliffs officials to explore Gost effective solutions to the Town's 
deficiencies. Approximately $2.2 million has been provided to 
the Town to complete a first phase project that should assist 
with its compliance problem. The Department of Local Affairs 
provided $400,000 in grants, waco has provided $613,000 in 
grants and Rural Development is covering the remainder of the 
project. 

I. Verification of 
be found in the 

State's compliance with project eligibility can 
files. 
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m. The Colorado WPCRF Annual Report is submitted to by 
March 31 of each year as required. 

n. The State has agreed to Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise (DBE) goal. EPA has trained the State to monitor 
and evaluate DBE participation of loan recipients and their 
contractors. The State is currently utilizing a DBE for financial 
printing, investment services, arbitrage rebate 
services, and underwriting. An evaluation of participation was 
completed on the bids for the Town Eagle - DBE contracts 
totaled $258,492 for and the Town of 
Butte/Mount Crested Butte joint project - DBE contracts totaled 
$349,345 for 8.2%. The Town of Ordway was also reviewed; 
the contract was just over $435,000 and there were no 
subcontracts and no DBE participation. 

Exhibit H is a sample how SF334 forms are during 
construction. percent of participation is documented 
each project file. 

o. In accordance with the operating agreement, civil rights 
compliance forms are submitted to EPA for certification prior 

loan 
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further track projects for compliance with the Operating 
the State the GICS data 

The State utilizes a Time and Effort record keeping system for 
all staff that perform duties under the WPCRF. There are 
some discrepancies with the records kept by the waco and 
DLG; measures are being taken to correct them. In 1997 and 
subsequent years, DLG will not be reimbursed by any Federal 
grants; therefore, OMB A-B7 provisions will not apply. The 
waco technical staff and certain administrative staff record 
the time spent on the WPCRF according to how they are 
budgeted instead of budgeting for the amount of time spent on 
the program. This process will be discussed during the next 
budget cycle especially in light of the reorganization; however, 
certain substitute systems are allowed by the Colorado 
Department of Public Health and Environment as provided by 
OMB Circular A-B7. 

VI. PROJECTIONS FOR 1997 

A. PROJECTED LOANS 

The FY1997 IUP (Attachment 2) includes a list of projects from the 
eligibility list that have or are anticipated to submit loan applications. 
These projects are considered the State's projected commitments for 
the 1997 WPCRF loan program. 

Entities with Approved Applications Ready for Funding: 

7 
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Applications Received or Anticipated for 1997: 

City of Sterling 
Town of New Castle 
City of Trinidad 
Buena Vista Sanitation District 

B. PROPOSED PROGRAM IMPROVEMENTS AND/OR MODIFICATIONS 

Included as Attachment 5, WPCRF Interim Rules will be used to 
develop the 1998 IUP. Short and Long Term Goals will be modified 
slightly to reflect the new WPCRF program's needs. 

The Division will be reorganizing, utilizing a basin-wide team approach 
to meet all existing and anticipated water quality needs. 

By statute, the Colorado Water Resources and Power Development 
Authority is prohibited from accepting applications for financial 
assistance after June 4, 1996, from any governmental entity which 
has a legal obligation to provide water at retail and which has a total 
annual demand of 2,000 or more, unless the entity has 
included a copy of a water use efficiency plan adopted pursuant to 
section 37-60-126, C.R.S. This 1991 statute (HB-1154) was intended 
to enhance the efficiency with which water is used to meet end uses, 
with the objective of making water available for all beneficial uses in 
Colorado. 
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OTHER 

EXHIBIT A 

TEAM APPROACH TO WWTF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

PURPOSE: Provide communities with the expectations of all program requirements - to save t ime, 
money, and create the relat ionships necessary to facilitate the best product for the community. 

-' , 

,/." ~ ... 

" I II III r I ~ 

~~ 1-1-11-1. 
I~· ·8 -- . 

WWTF 
CONSTRUCTION 

PROJECT 
~ 

waco 
( ~ I I( > I FUNDING 1< ' ~ 

COMMUNITY AGENCIES I COGS 

FAP FAP 

SITE APP DOLA 

GHOUND WATEH CWR &. PDA 

BIO-SOLIDS RECD 

PERMITS &. 
ENFORCEMENT 

D.E.s 

( - ) 
COUNTY 
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Binding Commitments 



NOTE: The total Admillistrative Expef1H for each grant (4% of Cap, 

TOTAL 
1m GRANT 1993 GRANT 1m GRANT 1996 GRANT 1996 GRANT PAYMENTS to 
1IOIIOOO1.f2·1 I10II0001'''3·1 I10II0001 ... -2 I10II0001.(15.0 I10II0001....... EPA LOO 

3)364,587 

_Al~~~.L\l~~, ~~~~1:7.2f1Z:"~~~, A£JAi!tlo!~,L ~=,,;::,=t~;& ,Jl~314.!!Ql, _~JJlllt ~~. ~~1~!1!l ="!JIU~~ 

EXECUTED 
LOANS 

4,31Ul1 

mD~~, 

ADMINI· 
STRATIVE 
EXPENSE 
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ttt ............ r ......... 41 .... I ••• u ........ t. ! •• ttt ........... ! "f"fftt...... • ........ t.... .............. .1 ........... . 

$1, IS9, 441 

$1,189,441 

se 

$9,935,559 

$9,935,559 

$58,652 

$67,455 
$18,514 

$46,949 I 
$9,122 

$210,692 

$62,m 
$21,295 

$99,272 

$23,314 
$34,1136 

$94,301 

$94,301 I 

$84,1100 

$104,599 

$2,593 
$24,783 

$215,966 
............... I 

&44,m 

$7, SIll 
$7,510 

$59,727 
.... "" ....... _ ........... "" ........ 

$105,674 
$109,223 

I 
$214,897 I $I $I $I $I 

$I $I se se se 

se $I se se se 

$I $0 $0 

.. u ..... ttt •••• 

T07 Al GRAIITS ................ 

S11, 125, 1100 
$94,301 

$105,674 
$109,223 

$11,434,198 

$84,1100 
$58,652 

$104,599 
$67,455 
$18,514 
$2,593 

$24,183 
$46,949 
$9,122 

$416,658 

$44,721 
$62,m 
S27,295 
$7, SIll 
1117,510 

$149,999 

$23,314 
$34,186 

$57, SIll 



.t.tf •• tU •••• t I ..... tt.tttU.. fIUf •••••••••• I .. :ttltt ••• fffff f ...... 1 •• '..... fttlftt....... Ifffttttfff.'. ttttU.",,,.f "f.itt,ftUff.f 

19119 GilAlT I 1990 GilAKT I 1991 GRAKT I 1992 GilAKT I 1993 GilAIIT 1994 GilAIIT 1995 GBAIIT 1996 GIIAIIT TOTAL GUITS 
... lftU.tUtft ttl.t,tUUtUt ttt .. t •• f.Uf.t I tUttlttfffft.' I tUft.Ut.t.... "ttU.t.lfUf ......... tt... fttttt .... u.. tUH'U ..... u. 

$51,407 S51,407 
$85,935 $85,935 
S57,851 557,850 
&>S7,358 S57,358 
$73,262 $73,262 
$54,859 $54,859 

$105,1lb4 $l0S,1lb4 
$47,114 $47,114 

$119,158 $119,158 
S59,429 S59,429 
$54,630 $54,630 

$209,902 $209,902 
$35,029 $35,029 
558,941 $58,941 
$13,512 $13,512 
$28,190 $28,190 
$21,466 $21,456 
$13,575 $13,575 
$12,419 $12,419 

III $0 $756,056 $385,034 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,151,1111 _______________ , _______________ I _______________ _ _____________ 

'l,MII,1II $fII, £'40 $fII, M0 
i27,269 i27,269 

57,25£> •• S57,25£> S57,25£> 

• $161,118 $151,118 
125 •• $148,O25 $141),025 

93, 71l2.111 $93,71)2 $93,71)2 
$125,878 6125,878 

• 947,035 $47,035 
4Il,5I)7 •• $48,587 $48,587 

115c, 116(.111 $le5,116( Sle5,l16( 
12,142.111 $12,742 
!13,I71 •• $G3,I71 $G3,I71 

149, 352.111 $149,352 $149,352 
$135,539 $13&,539 

$99,579 $99,579 
1'3/J1193 155.111 $l14,155 $114,155 

~,682 •• $4,682 $4,602 

III $0 $158,907 $929,215 $3&7,088 $0 $0 $0 !10 $1,455,. _______________ I ____ • __________ I .......... -...................... .. ........ .,. ...... _ ... "' ....... 



if .. i .. UH ..... i IU •• fU.H •••• I .... ff ......... I ftfftlftff." •• t ............... • ... u........ . ...... i...... .tU ..... H.t. ... tUU ........ 

GRAIiT 1990 GRAil! 1991 GRAll! I 1992 GRAIT I 1993 GRAIiT 1994 GRAIIT 1995 GRAIiT GRAKT TOm GRAll!!> 
... Ut .. UH." ! ftUf .......... r ttttt .... u .... I ............... .. .... tt ...... t ........ tlt .... f",,,U,,f,, .... Uf ..... " ................ 

$66,m S6&,m 
$128,093 $128,093 

$129,229 $129,229 
$55,713 $55,713 
$73,856 $73,856 
$33,879 .33,879 
$22,839 $22,839 
$3,321 $3,321 

$26,214 S2b,214 
$£,219 $£,219 
$8,755 $8,755 

$l4,914 $14,914 
$£1,352 $61,352 
$32,131 $32,137 

00 $0 $194,420 $345,051 $123,377 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6&2,848 

$3,767 767 
S89,374 $89,:314 

$'53,046 I $53,046 
$336,340 S336,340 

$5,492 $5,492 
$501,815 $501,815 
$139,119 $139, ll9 
$1118,328 $188,328 

11li,141.00 $116,741 $116,741 
1.,849,00 $10,849 $18,849 

$28,347 $28,347 

$89,314 $1,340,881 $39,196 $0 $0 $0 $1,473, 218 



.tu.t ......... l ff ............. ! tt.tUtffftU .. I UttffU ....... I tUttI......... t •••••• t...... tfU.,,"t •• tt tttU.t .. U." ............... . 

1989 GIIAlIT I 1990 GRAlIT I 1991 GRAlIT I 1992 GRANT I ! 993 GRAil! 1994 GRAliT 1995 SliAlIT 199b GUilT TOTAL GRAHTS 
t.t.t.t .. t ••••• I tttu.u.u .. t. ! H.UtUi ...... I "l.U ••• t.u .. It.............. . ........... tt tHtH.tU.H. .. .. ttffH.H. H.U.UtU"." 

$55,537 $55,537 
$43,218 $43,218 

$95,285 $95,265 
$18,933 S18,933 
SI.959 $1,959 

$0 $98,755 $116,177 I $0 $0 $0 $0 $214,932 

$2B1,811 $21)1,811 
$366,538 $366,538 
$266,118 $266,118 
$445,181 S445,181 
$479,430 $479,438 
$583,138 6583,138 
$545,128 $545,128 
$905,657 $90S,657 

$156,498 $1,412,244 $1,568,742 
S6!1l, 563 $681,563 

$358,739 $394,011 $144,758 
$519,341 $519,341 

198 •• $451,198 $451,198 
$313,202 $313,202 

• SZl1,097 SZl1,097 
163,. $103,163 $1113,163 

$124,587 $124,587 
$68,725 $68,725 

$343,774 I· $343,774 
t9,165,. $49,765 I $49,765 

114/2'3/94 110 $71,456 1 $7l,456 
41,G.' •• $47,640 1 $47,640 
31,D .• $30,D I S30,D 

III!/M/94 9,534,. $9,534 I $9,534 
921,831 I $21,831 

35,Zl1,. $35,Zl1 I S35,Zl1 
131,817,. $131,.7 1 $131,O117 • I $82,695 S82,b!l5 

I 

$0 $156,498 $5,635,976 $3, f:)73,531 $62,695 $0 $0 $0 $!I, 546, 700 
..... - ... - .............. -"" ... 1 ______ • .;, .............. _ I • __ .... _ ....... .., .. _ ... "',.. I _ .. ""'"'''' ....... ''' ...... _ .. __ I .. _ ....... _ .. ",_ .. ",,,,,,",,,.. _ ... _ ...... "" ............. "' ... -.. "' ...... """" .. "" ... -.... .. .... -..... __ .... -..... ---



• 

• • 

.. t"f'ftH+". I •• Utt ......... f f ••••• t .... tU. i tU ............ i tH'."."U... .............. .'.U •• U";." •• t ......... .. 

GRAliT 1990 GRAlii 1991 GRAIiT I 1992 GRAHT ! 993 GRAIiT 1994 GRAliT 1995 Gl!AlIT 19% GRAliT 
.... tl ...... tft. J .t ............. I tu ............ ! .... t .......... t ..... Uf .... t" .......... t.... ..u ... u..... ttH ........ .. 

~I ~ ~ 

$109,2% 
S120,497 
$119.134 
S118,110 
$143,376 
$167,467 
5154,710 
$l50,082 

$lbG, bbG 

mE 
~ill 
~. 

.m 

$159,394 
$207,172 
Sl91, b18 

~ 

~~ 
~m 

~t~' 

~ $0 ~ 

$0 ~ $0 

~ ~ ~ 

.tU.UUUHfH 

TOTAL WliTS 
.U ....... H." • 

$109,2% 
$120,497 
$119,134 
$l18,110 
$143,376 
$1&7,4&7 
$154,710 
$150,082 
$159,394 
$201,172 
$191, G18 
$194,769 

$l,B35,b~ 

$!bG,bbG 

SlbG,bbG 

mE 
~ill 
~. 
~~ 
~m 

n~ 



212,'39,. 
111/11195 131,7111 •• 

IfS!I ~$U5 .• 

.. ttl.tl.Uttf. t t.tft.f.f.t.t.t .U"ft •• "'U. tt •• t ••• f ....... t t ....... tttt... ftttfft •••• t.. .............. f.Ufft....... ttl.f.U •• ,.ftft 

1989 GRID 1990 GRID 1991 GRID 1992 GIlANT 1993 GRANT 1994 GRAIIT 1995 GIIANT 1996 GRANT 
Uft.t.U.t.ttt ! tttt ••• " •• 't.'. t ....... t .... f. t fUttt ••• "ftt. t .t.lt'.ttt .. tt. ttttt •••• t.... tt ...... 'H •• t. .tt .... tt, ... .. 

$8 

$8 
............ -......... "' ........... 

$81 $8 

$454,2IlIl 
$296,721 
$122,191 
$123,928 
$195,194 
$108,918 
$51, &21 

$285,279 
$185,443 
$216,529 
$494,2£>8 
$417,834 
$61,e27 $2el,34e 

$151,ese 
$113,Sb4 
$171,550 
$12,98e 
$1,475 

$3,012,841 I SbSl,959 $8 _______________ I _______ ._._____ _ _____________ 

$66,319 
$174,576 
$212,739 
$138,781 

$8 

$8 I $8 I $~,m $8 $8 $8 
I --------------- I --------------- I ----.---------- I --------------- --------------

$8 

$8 

TOTAL GRAIlTS 
H.ttfftti ••• ". 

$454,2IlIl 
$296,721 
$122,191 
$123,928 
$195,794 
$108,918 
$51,621 

$285,279 
S185.443 
$21&,529 
$494,2£>8 
$417,834 
$2&I,3b7 
$151, e50 
Sll3,Sb4 
$171,550 
$l2,980 
$1.47S 

$3,bD4,. 
........... "" .... _"'-- .. -_ .. 

$66,319 
$174,576 
$212,739 
$l30,781 

$~,415 



03/:11/95 22,181.1' 
(2,1)42,11 
5,591.1' 

43,356.11 
47,491.11 

• 42,915.11 

f.tft ••• ttf •••• ( f.t.t.f •• 'tt'" ! ,tt.U:.I"'"'' I ' ••• tU •• tlt". ttlltttt.ttttl. fU"' •••• '.f. "'tiHtUt •• " .H •• ttfH"" Hfttttttf .... tt 

1989 SRm 1998 GRAIIT 1991 GRAIiT 1992 GRm I 1993 GRm 1994 GRAIIT 1995 GUllT 1996 GRAHl TOTAL GRAIITS 
f •••• tt.Uf •• " I .t ..... t ••• Hff I ........... t ... I f.ttftHttttU. i t.tUUU...... UHftfttttttt futttf .... f" tf.U;ttHUH. tUUH.U."Ut 

$0 

$73,487 
$108,775 
$95,723 
$93,579 
$98,276 

$138,861 

$874,245 

$215, '172 
$219,720 
$541,20!l 
$111,1)43 
$124,702 
$51,33'7 

$56,868 
$71,307 
$41,681 
625,162 

$195, illil $0 
! ---.... _-.---.. 

$7l,.98 

$0 $0 ~~~I ~a $0 
--------------- I --.--.--------. I .--------------

$22,081 
$42,1)42 
$5,591 

$43,356 
$47,491 
$56,202 
$7l,528 

$81,172 
$42,915 
$52,588 

$17£', £,67 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$73,487 
$108,775 
$95,723 
$93,579 
$98,276 

$138,861 
$154,515 
sm,023 
$56,868 
$7l,307 
541,681 
$25,162 

$1,069,263 

$215, '172 
$219,720 
$541,208 
SHl,1)43 
$124,702 
$51,33'7 
$1l,498 

$1, 336, 0!l0 

$22,081 
$42,8(2 
$5,591 

$43,356 
$47,491 
$56,202 
$71,528 
$81,172 
$42,915 
$52,588 

$41)5,157 



III 

!le,II3." 

.. 
15,111." 

1111." 

••••••• ttt ••••• I ttUftU •• ttftt I •• tt ••• f.tUUf ! ............ ttf I tttff.tftttt.tf Utflt.ttt.f.t ••••••• tt ••• f. ftt ••••• fUUt 

1989 GRAIIT I 1990 GRAlIT I 1991 GRAIIT 1992 GT!AlIT I 1993 GWT 1994 GRAlIT 1995 GRAlIT 19% GIIAlIT 
tUtt •• Utttftf I t.tt.t ........ 1 I IUttltfftfftf. t flfffff.U ... ff ! ...... ffUU... ...fttUf..... fffU •••••• ". .. •• ff ... U ... 

$II $II 
"""' .. --_ .. _- ..... _ .. _ .. 

$I $I $I 

$I $I $I 

$65,935 
$30,998 
$14,547 
$12,725 
$5,325 

$129,530 I 

$284,276 

$284,276 

$233,832 
$109,567 

$343,399 

$I $I $I $I 

$278,694 
$383,172 
$481,731 
$ge,713 

$113,956 

$1,338,256 $I $I $I 

$15,7ill 

$15,'81 $I $I $I 

... t ........... t 

TOT II GRAlliS 
ftft ...... H.tf. 

$65,935 
$30,998 
$14,547 
$12,725 
$5,325 

$129,530 

$284,276 
$278,694 
$383,172 
$481,731 
$ge,113 

$103,956 

$1,622,532 

1'>233,832 
$109,567 
$15,7ill 

$359,1" 



.u ............ ! .f.Uff •••• U.f I fU.' •• 'tt •• "" ........ H,ff.t I .IU ......... ft ... Uft....... • ...... tf..... ttt,,".t...... tUtUt.f.t."" 

GlUIiT 1998 GRAIT I 1991 GRAIT 1992 BRAIT 1993 6RAIIT 1994 BRAIT 1995 GUliT 1996 GRAIIT TOTAl. GRAITS 
ftffHU."" •• I .tttft .. ; ....... f ........ uu .... I ftt .. f.f.U.ttt ! H •• Hltt.t.t.. .f"t .. H,,,f. UtUf .. Htttf U ••• f.UtU'. "t"U"IUU" 

$51,874 $"51,874 

$93,215 $93,215 
$96,547 $96,547 

$133,507 $133,507 
$169,2116 $1&9,2116 

$15&,944 $15&,944 
$174,597 $174,597 
$222,768 $222,768 
$21',411 $21",11 
$2&1,455 $2&1,455 
$230,335 $238,335 

IMI $1&7, e37 $167,837 
$151,111 $151,111 
$134,998 $134,998 
$128,999 $128,999 

141.1M1 $75,141 $75,141 
$49,785 $49,785 

$198,493 $198,493 

$8 $8 $8 $544,349 $2,161,1l66 $8 $8 $8 S2,705,415 

mil , ClIt'f''fl!lll 

$41&,6&7 $416,6&7 

W&SD IMI $8 $8 $8 I $416,6&7 I $8 $8 $8 $8 $41f>,6&7 _______________ _ ______________ I _______________ I ______________ _ 

161.IMI $34,151 $34,1&1 
IMI $125,805 $125,805 

Un: IS9, !l6t>. IMI $8 $8 $8 $34,161 $125,805 $8 $8 $8 $159, !l6t> 
_ ••• _ •• __ ._ ••• _ I .. ___ • _________ I I _______________ _ .............. -... .,._ ............ 



:B,.t. 

l,!!54,. 

• 

Z13,f,!iII,. 
1!5/!I6/lJi 1!5/111/lJi 11,251,. 

15,555,. 

!alms 359,456,. 

• •• U.t •••• tttf I tttt.ttttf •••• t ! .tt ... t ••• t ••• t. ! •• t ..... ttl ••• t. I ft,.ttt •••• ttt. ftt.f.tftft'.. tt ••• ttt...... ttttttttftfftf .Uttttt •• U ..... 

1989 BRAIT I 1991 BRAlIT I 1991 BRAIT I 1992 BRAlIT I 1993 BRAlIT 1994 BRAIT 1995 BRAIT 199£ BRAlIT TOTAl.. BRIDS 
t.fttUttftttt. u .... ttt ...... I ........ tU.t .. f I t ........... Ht I ..... UfHt.H. U'tUUttt.,t t' •• UUt •• tt. t •• Utt ... , .. t .Ut •• fUtUtttt 

S2!i11,00Il 
$258,. 

$8 $8 $0 $258,. $258,. $8 $8 

I $3,1113 
I $l,!!54 
I $1,&36 
I $21,93I! 
I $3,817 
I $6,S.3 
I 
I 

$81 $81 $81 $4,867 I $33,926 $8 $8 
I --------------- I .---------.---- I --.----.-.. -.-- I ......• -.- .• ---
t I I 
I I I 
I I I 
I I I 
I I I 

I I $191,689 
I $22,858 
I $209,6611 

$81 $8 $81 $81 $424,215 $8 $8 
.. ----•• -----.- I ------ •• ---•••• I •. --.-..•...... I •. ---.. --.. ---- I ---.-----------

I I 
I I 
I 
I 
I 
I S2'73,f,!iII 
I $78,251 
I $15,555 
I 
I 

$81 $81 $81 $81 $359,456 $8 $8 
•.•.. -.-.------ I -- .•• ---------- I .----------.--- I --------.------ I -----------.... -----.-•••• -.. .-------•• ----

$8 

$8 

$8 

$8 

5258,. 
$258,. 

$:B,. 

$3,1113 
$1, !!54 
$1,636 

921,931! 
$3,811 
$6,S.3 

$38,793 

$191,689 
$22,858 

$209,6611 

$424,215 

$2'73,f,!iII 
$7',251 
$15,555 

$359,456 
.... _ .... _ ... --_ .. ..,_ ....... 



t.t ...... tt .... I .... t ............ It .............. f ............... I .tUUf .... ,." ............. f •• t •••• f...... U.tH,U"." ....... fU •• H •• 

GRAIT 1998 GllAIT 1991 GRAB1 1992 GllAIT 1993 GRAB1 1994 GRAHT 1995 G~AB1 1996 GRAHT TOUL GRUiS 
.t .. ft ......... I .it.ftt".ff ... I •••••• ffttt.". i .... tt-t.ftft". I ... ft............ .. .......... ft IU........... tU .. fUU •• " ................ 

,521,783 $521,183 
$114,378 $l14,378 
$476,820 $476,820 
$299,375 $299,375 
$169,2b5 $11;9,2b5 

$8 $8 $8 $81 61,581,021 $8 $8 $8 $1,581,621 

$75,92B $75,92B 
664,776 $64,776 
$49,862 $49,862 
S7S,363 $75,363 
$23,954 $23,954 

$8 $8 $8 $289,883 $8 $8 $8 ~2B9,883 

M $41,765 $41,765 

• $48,784 $4l!,784 
4",112 .• $«,712 $44,712 

• $31,318 S3e,318 
$11,731 $1l,731 

!!llT'!t Ull • $81 $8 $81 $8 S169,311 $8 $8 $I $169,311 
••••••••••••••• I ............... I .• _.___________ _ _____________ 

"',.._ .. _ .. "''''' .. - ... .,. ....... -



!IIIn !lIlA. MlIlII'TI 
•• It ft. 'f •• f." Itl fit f Itff. t t. '*. ft" tftt t t ft. f tt>£ t '* It * * 4 i f * ft f '* 

3211: 

UI 

u. 

1996.4 

.. f •• tttftttttt .tfttttf ••• t, •• 

19a'l GWT 1998 GWT 
Uf.ftfl'.' •• f.' .......... , ••• t 

$I $I 
.., .. ". ..... """''''' .. '''-..... '''' 

$I $I 

tlt'tlf"" .ttt tlt't""I"'tt t.lf.tt.ttt"lt 

1991 GlIm 1992 GlIAlIT 1993 GlIm 
t •• t ••••• t •• t.t ff •• ttt, •• f.t •• ft.ttttt ••• t, •• 

$2 •••• 

$I $I $2 •• ,. 
........ -....... _ ... _,.. .. ,.. .. - ............. _-_ ....... _"' ..... -......... _- ........... -..... 

$l&a, i23 

$I $I I $1£;8,123 
_ ...... -............. _ ........... ............... I ............... 

I 
I 
! 

________ 1 ________ _ 

I 

$15,477 

ttttft •• t.tt" ttftffttfftttf 

1994 GWT 1995 GlIm 
• tt .... 'Uttt. f ••••••••••••• 

$95.099 

$95,099 $I 
.. .... .,. ... ,."' ....... "' ... ,.-

$I $I 
..- .... _ ... -.......... "' ..... 

$I I $I I $I $15, 477 $I $I 
I .--............ I 

I 
--------I ________ _ 

$8,585,711 $14,364,9'17 $18,2&4,479 $15,542, 111 Sle, 978, 295 
:::::::-====:::::::::::::; :;:==::::::::====:: ::z::===:=-:::=::::: ;.:::::::;:::;:.:::::::::== 

,lIDDED 1998 GlIAlIT 11 US ISSUED OR SEPT. TI, 1998, FOR All ADDITlDHAL $4,252,549. 
dWED 1991 GlIm 12 VAS ISSUED 01 SEPT. 26, 1991, FOR AI MlDITlOIAL $2,.,111. 
l)£·QBLIGATlIG S151,621 FOIl US£ III TIlE COLilllAllO V. il. C. D. tlOI/POIlIT SOURCE PlItlGRAII. 
AllDDED 1996 GliAn Ii WAS ISSUED OB lURCH 21, 1996, FOR AI ADIlITIOIiAL $1,226,311. 

FOR AI A!lD1TIOIiAL $1,878, III. AIIDDED 1996 GlIAIiT 13 VAS ISSUED OR JULY 31, 1996, 
I. VAS ISSUED 011 S£PTDIIER 23, 1996, FOR AI ADDITlOllAI. $5,185,111. 

$95,899 $e 
:::=::::::.:=:==;:z::: 

.tf.ttfttf •••• .f ••••• t ••••• ttt 

1996 GWT TOTAL GlIms 
tt •••••••••••• . ............... 

$2,195,099 

$I $2,195,099 

$l1&a, 723 

$0 SHill,723 

$15,477 

$I $15,477 

$0 $67, 0, 658.11 
=::::::::;:::.::::::;::::::::;: 



•••• f •••••••••• f.U ..... tt ... f ftU."." ••• ff ............... ............... ft ............ ••• U.U ...... U" .... Uff": ................ 
GRAIIT 1990 GilAIIT 1991 GRAHT 1992 GRAIiT 1993 GRAIIT 1994 GRAIIT 1995 SIIAIlT 1996 GilAHT TOT At GilAIii'S 
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S478, 832. 00 $608,816.00 $518,0711. 00 $512,486.00 $317,8111. 00 $32!h 400. 00 $537, S54. 00 $3,588,6111.00 
::;:.:::::::::::::::::::::: 

$286, 191. 22 $575, :110. 00 $390,255. 00 SI, 297, 56S. 00 $752, 953. 00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3, 302,278.22 

SIl, 299, see. 78 $13,789,667.00 $17,874,224.00 $14,244,531. 00 $10,225,342.00 SSS, 099. 00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,528,371.78 

----
SIl, 585, 7 •• 00 $14,364,917.00 $18,264,479.00 $15, 542, 1 •• 00 $10,978,295.00 $95,099.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,1130,650.00 

$68,013,519 

RECEIVE!) ($182, 86'Sl 

llICEPTIOI to DATE $67,830,650 
~ .. '"",. .. --~ ...... -- ... ~ .. "' ..... "'''' ........ ''' .... ''' ... .. 



Exhibit D 

WPCRF Loan Summary 



WAmR 
LOAN SUMMARY 

II()I'IROWllR 

~ 

LOANS 

LOAH 
TERM 

EI'!'ECTIVE 
IHfIl!REaT 

RATE 

FEDERAl. 
GRANT 

AMOUNT 
STATE MATCH 

PROVIDED 

DATE 
aT. MATCH 
PROVIDeD 



WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND (WPCRF) 

LOAN SUMMARY as of 12131196 

EXISlltiG LOAtiS 

LEVERAGED LOAN PROGRAM 

DATE of ORIGINAL EFFECTIVE FEDERAL 
BONO LOAN LOAN INTEREST GRANT 

BORROWER ISSUE AMOUNT TERM RATE AMOUNT 

1900A SOUTHEAST SUBURBAN 6,005,000,00 20 YEARS 
1990A of CASTLE ROCK 8I3Ol00 4,319,911,00 20 YEARS 
1991A CITY of ENGLEWOOD 1/31191 12,750,000,00 22 YEARS 4,64% 6,464,024,04 
1991A CITY of LITTLETON 1/31/91 5,000,694,16 22 YEARS 4,64% 2,535,263,31 
1991A CITY of LITTLETON 1/31191 7,750,000,00 22 YEARS 4,64% 3,929,112,65 
1991B METRO REClAM, 7110191 21,910,000,00 20 YEARS 4,58% 11,125,000,00 
1992A CITY of FORT LUPTON 7/16192 4,200,000,00 21 YEARS 5,17% 1,151,100.00 
1992A FRISCO SANITATION DISTRICT 7/16192 4,500,000,00 20 YEARS 5,17% 1,455,800,00 
1992A UPPER EAGLE V AlLEY CONS, SN DISTRICT 7/16/92 21 YEARS 5,17% 1,737,300,00 
19928 CITY of FORT COLLINS 8116192 23 YEARS 4,05% 9,548,700,00 
1992B CITY of LONGMONT 8118192 3,500,000,00 20 YEARS 3,96% 1,729,200,00 
1994A CITY of ALAMOSA 8/10/94 3,197,216,00 15 YEARS 3,77% 1,336,080,00 
1994A GENESEE WATER 8. SANITATION DISTRICT 8110/94 1.498,151,50 20 YEARS 4.86% 465,757,50 
1994A CITY of GREELEY 8110/94 13,457,960,00 20 YEARS 4,97% 3,664,800,00 
1994A PARKER WATER 8. SANITATION DISTRICT 8110/94 1,781,863,00 20 YEARS 4,89% 584,415,00 
1994A TOWN of WINDSOR 8110/94 3,998,852,50 15 YEARS 4,62% 1,069,262,50 
1995A CITY of BRIGHTON 5/31/95 5,080,483,75 20 YEARS 4,58% 
1995A CITY of CRAIG 5131195 1,096,820,00 20 YEARS 4,58% 
1995A CITY of FORT MORGAN 5/31/95 9,146,685,00 20 YEARS 4,59% 
1995A CITY of STEAMBOAT SPRINGS 5/31/95 1,563,550,00 20 YEARS 4.58% 
1995A UPPER EAGLE VALLEY CONS, SN DISTRICT 5131/95 6,099,183,00 20 YEARS 4,58% 
1995A WINTER PARK WATER 8. SANTN DISTRICT 5/31/95 3,050,000,00 20 YEARS 4.59% 
1996A TOWN of CRESTED BUTTE 6/26/96 2,499,120,00 20 YEARS 4,73% 795,800.00 
1996A FOUNTAIN SANITATION DISTRICT 6/26/96 1,716,099,00 19 YEARS 4,71% 505.495.00 
1996A CITY of IDAHO SPRINGS 6126196 1.541.237,00 20 YEARS 4,74% 481,185.00 
1996A MT, CRESTED BUTTE WTR & SAN, DISTRICT 6126/96 1,399,000,00 19 YEARS 4.74% 445,400,00 

TOTAl LEVERAGED LOANS 

I I DIRECT LOAN PROGRAM 

ORIGiNAl EFFECTIVE FEDERAL 
DATE of LOAN LOAN INTEREST GRANT 

BORROWER LOAN AMOUNT TERM RATE AMOUNT 

1989 lARIMER COUNTY - MTN, RANGE SHADOWS 12121/89 1,721,489,01 3,15% 
1900 MOUNTAIN WATER 8. SANITATN DISTRICT 4/17/00 200,000.00 1,43% 
1900 TOWN of WELLINGTON 375,000,00 1.43% 
1991 DURANGO WEST METRO. #2 500,000.00 
1992 NUCLA SANITATION DISTRICT 180,000.00 
1992 WATER & SANITATION 

TOTAl DIRECT LOANS 



BORROWER 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND LOAN STATUS REPORT 
As of December 31, 1996 

ORIGINAL 
LOAN 

AMOUNT 

,815,146.00 
1,721.48U1 

200,000.00 

375,000.00 

500,000.00 

180,000.00 

69,000.00 

800,000.00 

266,100.00 
257,919.26 

200,000.00 

150,000.00 

600,000.00 

500,000.00 

224,000.00 
165,436.23 

250,000.00 

360,000.00 

2,614,119.34 

600,000.00 

$9,422,962.84 

FINAL 
PAYMENTI PAYMENT 

DATE FREQUENCY 

06/15110 ANNUAL 

06/01/10 QUARTERLY 

09/01/10 QUARTERLY 

07/15111 QUARTERLY 

04130/12 QUARTERLY 

06102195 QUARTERLY 

06/01/12 QUARTERLY 

07/01/13 ANNUAL 

09/01/13 QUARTERLY 

06/01/14 QUARTERLY 

06/01/14 QUARTERLY 

08/01/00 SEMI·ANNUAl 

03/01/15 QUARTERLY 

06/01/16 QUARTERLY 

09/01/16 SEMI·ANNUAl 

09/01/16 SEMI·ANNUAl 

06/01/17 QUARTERLY 

6,906,000.00 I 08/01111 I QUARTERLY 

4,319,911.00 08/01/10 QUARTERLY 

LAST 
PAYMENT 

DATE 

06/15196 

11101/96 

12101196 

12101/96 

12101/96 

06/02195 

12101196 

07/01/96 

12101196 

12101196 

12101/96 

08/01/96 

12101196 

12101196 

(3) 03101/97 

(3) 03/01/97 

I (3) 06/01/97 

11/01/96 

11/01/96 

(2) 

PRINCIPAL 
PAID 

TO DATE 

371,934.26 

58,778.00 

106,458.44 

80,480.41 

34,695.14 

69,000.00 

116,955.47 

25,700.96 

17,383.69 

10,764.04 

26,266.53 

104,711.46 

7,579.93 

6,369.58 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

$1,036,166.91 

1,020,587.17 

798,415.70 

AMOUNT 
OUTSTANDING 

1,349,554.75 

143,222.00 

268,543.56 

419,519.19 

145,304.86 

0.00 

683,044.63 

232,128.30 

182.616.31 

139,235.96 

573,733.47 

396,288.54 

147,865,30 

243,630,42 

360,000,00 

2,614,119,34 

600,000.00 

$8,: 

6,884,412.83 

3,621,496.30 

IS LOAN 
CURRENT? 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

p-jn-f 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 

YES 



WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND LOAN STATUS REPORT 
As of December 31,1996 

FINAL LAST 
PAYMENT PAYMENT PAYMENT PAID AMOUNT IS LOAN 

BORROWER DATE I AMOUNT DATE FREQUENCY DATE TO DATE OUTSTAN 

12,760,000.00 08101/12 QUARTERLY 11101/96 1,464,260.92 11,286,739.08 YES 
5,000,694.16 08101/12 QUARTERLY 11101/96 574,299.69 4,426,394.47 YES 
7,750,000.00 08101/12 QUARTERLY 11101/96 890,040.95 6,869,969.05 YES 

21,910,000.00 04101111 SEMI-ANNUAL 10/01196 3,830,098.18 18,079,101.82 YES 

4,200,000.00 08101/13 QUARTERLY 11101/96 456,607.02 3,743,392.98 YES 

4,500,000.00 07/01/12 QUARTERLY 11101196 565,765.26 3,134,234.74 YES 

7,368,840.00 08101/13 QUARTERLY 11101196 730,241.89 6.638,598.11 YES 

24,540,680.00 09/01/14 QUARTERLY 12101196 2,841,938.24 21,698,641.76 YES 

3,500,000.00 08101/12 QUARTERLY 11101/96 533,566.10 2,966,433.10 YES 

3,117,216.00 08101/09 SEMI·ANNUAL 08/01196 207,328.00 2,989,888.00 YES 

1,498,151.60 08101/14 SEMI-ANNUAL 08101/96 117,293.00 1,380,868.50 YES 

13,457,960.00 08101/14 SEMI·ANNUAL 08101196 52,880.00 13,405,080,00 YES 

1,781,883.00 08101114 SEMI-ANNUAL 08/01/96 144,477.00 1,637,406.00 YES 

3,998,862.50 08101/09 SEMI·ANNUAL 08/01/96 237,712.50 3,761,140.00 YES 

5,080,483.75 08101115 SEMI-ANNUAL 08101/96 0.00 5,080,483.75 YES 

1,096,820.00 08101115 SEMI-ANNUAL 08/01/96 42,802.74 1,064,017.26 YES 

9,146,685.00 08/01/15 SEMI-ANNUAL 08/01/96 0.00 1,146,685.00 YES 

1,663,660.00 08101/15 SEMI-ANNUAL 08101196 64,038.18 1,491,61U2 YES 

6,019,183.00 08/01/15 SEMI·ANNUAL 08101/96 240,125.32 6,869,067.68 YES 

3,060,000.00 08101/15 SEMI·ANNUAL 08/01/96 0.00 3,060,000,00 YES 

2,491,120.00 08/01/16 SEMI-ANNUAL I (3) 02101/97 0.00 2,411,120.00 YES 

1,399,080.00 08/01/15 SEMI-ANNUAL I (3) 02101/97 0.00 1,311,080.00 YES 

1,716,1)99.00 08101/15 SEMI-ANNUAL I (3) 02101/97 0.00 1,716,099.00 

1,541,237.00 08/01116 SEMI-ANNUAL 02101/97 0.00 1,541,237.00 

$159,871,346.91 



Exhibit E 

FY 1996 Loan Awards (GICS) 



ENIAR02 

NAME 
(12) 

......... "" .... "" ... ,.."" .. """" ... 

TOWN Of 
CITY OF 

LYONS, TOWN OF 
MT. CRESTED BUTTE/ME 
fOUIHAlIf SANITATION 
CRES1ED BUllE, TOYM 
IDAHO SPRINGS, CIIY 

N 

-ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR 1996 . WPCRf LOAN AWARDS 

BINDING 
AMT 

ACTUAL 

BINDING EQV. INTEREST 
DATE RATEX 

ACTUAL 
-- ... ~~.-- ... ~.~~- .. * 

350000 102996 If 4.500 
2514119 120596 If 4.710 
600000 120696 N 4.500 

1399080 060196 N 4.740 
1716099 060196 If 4.710 
2499120 060196 N 4.730 
1541237 062696 If 4.140 

1 

10619655 



Exhibit F 

WPCRF Project Status Report (GICS) 



WPCRF PROJECT STATUS REPORT 

NAME BINDING BINDING EOUIV. INTEREST •• CONST • •• INIT • .. PROJECT AMT DATE PROJ. RATE'X START OPERATION PERf. ACTUAL ACTUAL 
'" '" "" "''''' . -.~- .. --.~~ .*.~--- -- .... _._- .. _- .~ -_._-- "' .............. "' .. 

4319911 052290 N 5.200 A 041588 A 061990 A 061991 69000 062592 N 4.500 A 052892 A 082492 AA 082493 200000 041790 N 1.430 A 042490 A 093090 A 093091 180000 051192 N 1.500 A 071592 A 080492 A 120793 800000 091792 N 4.500 A 093092 A 071793 A 071794 600000 111894 N 4.500 A 060595 A 020196 A 031397 1721489 122189 N 3.150 A 011790 A 071290 A 071291 4200000 071692 N 5.173 A 071592 A 092793 A 083195 200000 011294 N 5.173 A 071592 A 092793 11 092795 500000 072191 N 4.500 A 082091 A 061492 A 103193 257919 103092 N 4.500 A 043093 A 070193 A 081594 9146685 053195 N 4.590 A 042895 T 032797 T 022798 7368840 071692 N 5.173 A 082895 A 120796 T 120797 4500000 071692 N 5.173 A 073092 A 120693 A 120694 3050000 050195 N 4.590 T 093097 T 093098 T 093099 1781883 081094 N 4.890 A 120194 A 112095 T 112096 500000 031695 N 4.890 A 120194 A 112095 T 112096 13337082 081094 N 4.970 A 102494 T 081696 T 081697 155435 042795 N 4.500 A 041195 A 081695 A 081696 150000 071594 N 4.500 A 100194 A 063096 T 063097 3998853 081094 N 4.620 A 021695 A 110195 T 040197 1498151 081094 N 4.860 A 062695 A 052096 T 052097 1096820 060195 N 4.580 A 063095 A 063096 T 063097 C 1563550 050195 N 4.580 A 091995 T 073197 T 073198 350000 102996 N 4.500 T 040197 T 040197 T 040198 6099183 060195 N 4.580 A 082895 A 120796 T 120797 5080484 060195 N 4.580 A 050195 T 123097 T 123098 250000 060195 N 4.500 A 080895 T 060196 T 060197 2514119 120596 N 4.710 T 120197 T 120197 T 120198 600000 120696 N 4.500 T 050197 T 050197 T 050198 1399080 060196 N 4.740 A 061796 T 063097 T 063098 1716099 060196 N 4.710 T 120197 T 120197 T 120198 2499120 060196 N 4.730 A 061796 T 063097 T 063098 1541237 062696 N 4.740 T 060197 T 090197 T 090198 

34 

83244940 



ENIAROl 

NAME 

... -. -

WPCRf PROJECT STATUS REPORT 

BINDING 
AMl 

ACTUAL 

BINDING EooIV. INTEREST""" CONST. """ INIT. """ PROJECT 
DATE PROJ. RATE-X START OPERATION PERf. 

ACTUAL 
"'''''''''''',., .... .. .......... "" ""'" .., .... '" -- .............. .., 

21910000 071091 Y 4575 A 100188 A 110190 A 110191 
25500694 013191 Y 4.640 A 010891 A 070192 AA 070193 
6905000 120189 Y 4.634 A 012290 A 031991 A 031992 
375000 060190 Y 1.430 A 072490 A 013191 A 013192 

3500000 081892 Y 3.964 A 031494 A 040795 T 040796 
24540580 081892 Y 4.045 A 100192 A 013094 A 013095 
3197216 081094 Y 3.770 A 051694 A 102595 T 040197 

7 

85928490 



NAME BINDING 
AMT 

ACTUAL 

WPCRF PROJECT STATUS REPORT 

BINDING EOUIV. INTEREST ** CONST. ** INIT. ** PROJECT 
DATE PROJ. RATE-X START OPERATION PERf. 

ACTUAL 

41 

169173430 



Exhibit G 

Loan Awards by Cost Categories (GICS) 



EIUAR03 
WPCRF LOAN AWARDS BY COST CATEGORIES 

NAME BINDING EOV. I-SECONDARY II-ADVANCED IIIA·INF·INFL~ ( 12) AMT IVA-NEW-COLL. IVB-NEW-INTER. IIIB-SEW.-REHAB 
ACTUAL 

... "' ................ """" .. '" 
.--.---.~-~- •• ~*- .... -.~-.* .. -.~ ... -.~.--~--.~ 

CITY OF 5080484 N 0 4240715 0 
0 0 839769 CITY OF 2514119 N 0 2514119 0 
0 0 0 ROCK/CASTLE P 4319911 N 1300000 1600000 0 
0 1419911 0 Of ALAMOSA 3197216 Y 3000000 100000 0 
0 97216 0 CITY OF 1096820 N 1096820 0 0 
0 0 0 CRESTED BUTTE. T~ 2499120 N 0 2499120 0 
0 0 0 DENVER SOUTHEAST SUB 6905000 Y 3905000 3000000 0 
0 0 0 WATER AND SAN 69000 N 69000 0 0 
0 0 0 DURANGO WEST METRO D 500000 N 500000 0 0 
0 0 0 ENGLEWOOD/LITTLETON 25500694 Y 22500694 3000000 0 
0 0 0 MORGAN, CITY OF 9146685 N 0 9146685 0 
0 0 0 fOUNTAIN SANITATION 1716099 N 0 1716099 0 
0 0 0 T~ OF 4500000 N 1000000 3500000 0 
0 0 0 TA/KINGSVIEW EST 155435 N 0 0 0 
0 155435 0 • COLLiNS, CITY OF 24540580 Y 10000000 14540580 0 
0 0 0 LUPTON. CITY OF 4200000 N 4200000 0 0 
0 0 0 LUPTON, CITY OF 200000 N 0 200000 0 
0 0 0 GENESSEE W&SO 1498151 N 0 1498151 0 
0 0 0 CITY OF 13337082 N 10000000 0 1000000 
I) 0 2337082 SPRINGS, CITY 1541237 N I) I) 1541237 
I) 0 I) lARIMER CO/MTN RANGE 1721489 N I) 0 0 

1721489 0 0 LANE VILLAGE 250000 N 0 0 
0 250000 0 lONGMONT, CITY OF 3500000 Y 0 3500000 0 
0 0 0 



ENIAR03 

WPCRF lOAN AWARDS BY COST CATEGORIES 

NAME BINDING EQV. I-SECONDARY II-ADVANCED II IA-INf-INfLOW AMT IVA-NEW-COLL. IVB-NEW-INTER. IlIS-SEW.-REHAB 
ACTUAL 

.. "" ........ '" ....... ,., ....... _,., 

TCMI OF 600000 N 0 600000 0 
I) 0 0 WASTEWATER REC 21910000 Y 5000000 16910000 0 
0 0 0 MONTROSE COUNTY/CAS I 257919 N 0 0 0 
0 257919 0 MOUNTAIN WATER ANO S 200000 N 0 0 200000 
0 0 0 CRESTED BUTTE/ME 1399080 N 0 1399080 0 
0 0 0 SAN. DIST. 180000 N 180000 0 I) 
0 0 TCMI OF 350000 N 350000 0 0 
0 0 0 CITY OF 800000 N 800000 0 0 
0 0 0 PARKER WSD 1781883 N 1000000 400000 0 
0 381883 0 \ISO 500000 N 0 500000 0 
0 a 0 ROXBOROUGK PARK MEIR 600000 N 600000 (I 
0 0 0 MARY'S GLACIER W 150000 N 0 0 150000 
0 0 0 SPRINGS, 1563550 II 1563550 0 
0 0 0 EAGLE CONS. SA 6099183 N 6099163 
0 0 0 EAGLE SAN. DIS 7368840 N 7368840 0 
I) 0 I) TCMI OF 375000 Y 375000 
0 I) lCMI Of 3998853 II 3998853 0 

I) 
PARK Wlltso 3050000 N 3050000 0 0 

0 0 0 



Exhibit H 

DBE Tracking 



EXHIBITH 
FY·96 DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES (DEE) 

SF334 - TRACKING FOR~ 
i i I I . 
I I : 
I I 

, I 
I .. 

{"Report due da:e to EPA) I I 

I -
I I ! I 

I ·WNT 'vW/T 12nd Q-F'Y'aS 3rdQ-FY96 !4t.,Q-FY9S- ~s[ Q-Fyg7 
PROJECT PROJ# STA.RT :END 1{"04/30!9S; ./(,"071'31 196) '(*'0!::1/96) (1J31J97) 

I i 

Srignto1 080960-01 A05/0i;95 T12./30/97 ? I ? ? I 7 
C rested Butte oeOSeS-01 A06/H/es T06130/97 ! ,. 

i 
.. 

Mt Crested Butte 081004-01 A06/Ff96 T06/3097 I I .. 
I 

.. --
I 

Craig ;,j60949-01 ? ? I 

-.-. A06/30/95 I A06!30!96 -Eagle 08092g{)1 ! I 1/2/97 I 2/4/97 -
Genesee j60897-J~ 'A06i2S/95 IA05I2Ci96: ? ? , 
Greeley 080862-01 ,A10/24/94 ;A10l24i96 I 5/9/96 9/1119S I 11/14/96 
Rox. Park 08C737..Q1 :AOS/eS/9S ,A02'01196. ? I ! 

OSOSlc9-01 IA08/28/95 ;A12!07i96 i - ;...--
Upper Eagle 2/4/97 2/4/S7 214/97 

t 

Win,sor 080889-01 IA02l16/S5A 11/1/95 I 4122/95 I I 
Ft Morgan 080782-01 iA04l26/95 ,AOe/Q4i96/ 5;;195 9/11/96 

.'-»,,,-,,,,--

I 
Stm.Springs 060951-01 A09/191951T07/31J97 519J96 9f11:95 I '? ? 
~.-- -'-A=Actual i I I 
T=Target i I 

.... -
: , I 

i : 
Note - • i i 
? - fellOW-Up action required i 

I 

~ - loanee has been contacted i I , , i 



Exhibit I 

Financial Status Reports 
(Federal Form 269A) 



I 

I 

I 

I 

1. Fe-jeral Age!ic." a!1d Organizational Element 
:0 Which Re;:x:>r! IS Submme-j 

U.S. Environmental Protec t iJn 
Gra nts Adminis trati on Office 

FINANCIAL STATUS REPORT 
(S/lOft Form) 

(Follow Ir.SIf:JC :ICr.S on :'he back) 

2. FederaJ Gr.:.!il or Ol~er ldenufylng Number Assijped 
ey Fe-jera) Agency 

Agen y 
C5080001-93-1 

3. Reclplem OrQcf"lIza:son (Name and c:;mpjele a::'e55. mc!uci!ig ZiP cooe) 

Colvradu Water Resources and ?owe r Development Author ity 
1580 Logan Street, Su ite 620, Denve r, Colorado · 80203 

4. Employer Ider.tlfica:;on Number 5. F;eci;::ienl Accownt Nur.-;=>er or fderl4lyjng Nurr.oer 

OMS Approval 
NO. 

034S-0039 

Page 

1 

7. SGSIS 

of 

1 
;42es 

84-0879485 N/A 
6. F,"',a! Re;>O:1 

DYes x:x No ~ CGSh 0 AccrvaJ 

B. ~~~JG(aljl Period (See InstruCIJor;s) 
From: (I.iontl). Day. Year) To: (Month. Day. Year) 

3 
10. Transac:lons: 

a. T Olal out2yS 

!). ;:;ec:p,em s:-.are of out:ays 

c. Feoeral sMOIe 01 o~: !ays 

d. Total un/icui~aled oO)igations 

e. Recipient sI".are of unliQul~a!ed o!)Jigatio~s 

f. Federal sr.are of unliQuidate-j o!:lli;alio:'ls 

g. TOlal Fe1eral share (SLIm of lines c ana f) 

h. iotal Fe1eral funes authori2eo lor this l:or){~ penod 

I. Unobligale1 balance of Feoeral funes lune n minUS line 9J 

9. Penod Covered by L"lrS Report 
From: (MOf1!h. Day. Year) 

1 

To: (Mof1!h. Day. Year) 

12/31/96 
I!I 

Cumulative 

15,374, 601 

o 
a. Type . ot Rale (Place · X· in approprla/e DC~) ------------See Attached Schedule-------------- --_ 

, U!id/Tect 
Expense 

o PrOVISional 0 P'e-jetemllned 0 Final 0 Fixed 

b. Fl.ats c. Sase e. Federal Share 

------ --------- -- --- ---~----SEE ATTACHE -------------------
12. Remarks: A.-tach any eJrplan8tJons cfeemed necessary or informlwofl requlfecJ by FeCieral sponsoring l1f)ency in compliance 'Mth r;overnmg 

Jefi/s1zwOfl. . 

, 3. CeMtCatJOn: r certif)' to the but Orm)' knowledge and belie(tbat tbis report is correct and comple le and that all outlays a.nd 
unliquida ted obliratioM are (or the purposu set (ortb in tbe award documents. 

Daniel- L. Law, Executive Oirector (303) 830-1550 call Ext. 17 
Dale Reoon Submmed 

March 10, 1997 

SlIInOa'CI Form 26!lA ,REV A·a81 
P ' eSGI,be(j by OUe c.cular, A. IO;Z ."'" A~ I 10 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES and POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHOB1IY 

WPCRF - 1993 GRANT 

FORM 269A. LINES 10(8 - c) - OUTLAYS 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 1,1996 to DECEMBER 31,1996 

ADMINISTRATION 

MARY'S GLACIER D.L. 

ROXBOROUGH PARK D.L. 

ORDWAY D.L. 

BROOMFIELD D.L. 

1992A - EAGLE RIVER W&S DISTRICT 

1992B - FORT COLLINS 

1992B - LONGMONT 

1994A - ALAMOSA 

1994A - GENESEE W&S DISTRICT 

1994A - GREELEY 

1994A - WINDSOR 

1995A - BRIGHTON 

1995A - ',n.' .... ,Ie" 

995A - FORT MORGAN 

EPA LOC 

74,870.00 

250,000.00 

168,723.00 

2,000,000.00 

1,338,256.00 

82,695.00 

39,196.00 

71,498.00 

95,495.00 

299,569.00 

1 50.00 

1 .00 

OUTLAYS 

STATE MATCH 
@ 

20% of EPA LOC 

150,590.60 

14,974.00 

50,000.00 

33,744.60 

400,000.00 

.20 

16,539.00 

7,839.20 

14,299.60 

19,099.00 

59.913.80 

27,630.00 

TOTAL 

89,844.00 

300,000.00 

202,467.60 

2,400,000.00 

1,605,907.20 

99,234.00 

47,035.20 

85,797.60 

114,594.00 

359,482.80 

165,780.00 

.20 

.20 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES and POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

WPCRF - 1993 GRANT 

FORM 269A. LINES 10(d - 0 - UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATIONS 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 1,1996 to DECEMBER 31 1996 

OURAYDL 

MARY's GLACIER DL 

LOG LANE VILLAGE DL 

ORDWAYDL 

1992A - EAGLE RIVER W,&S,D. 

1992B - LONGMONT 

1995A - BRIGHTON 

1995A - FORT MORGAN 

1995A - STEAMBOAT SPRINGS 

1995A - RIVER W.&S.D. 

1995A - WINTER PARK W&S 

1996A - BUTTE 

1996A - MT. BUTTE 

UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATIONS 

CAP, GRANT 
AMOUNT 

1 

1 

1 

1 

492,750.00 

1,920, 5.00 

as 

EPA LOC DRAWS 
RECEIVED thru 
DEC. 31.1996 

11 

159,966.00 

1 00 

1 

1 8.00 

424.215.00 

2,705,415.00 

359,456.00 

1 

1 

UNLIQUIDATED 
OBLIGATION 

11 

1 

11 

3,010.00 

1 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES and POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

WPCRF - 1993 GRANT 

INDIRECT EXPENSE IS CHARGED 
THE THREE ENTITIES ARE AS 

1. WATER QUALITY CONTROL 
DEPARTMENT of 

2. DIVISION OF LOCAl GOVERNMENT the STATE COLORADO DEPT 

3. COLORADO WATER RESOURCES AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

AFFAIRS 

("AUTHORITY:) 

ADMINISTRATIVE PAYMENTS RECEIVED 1/01/96 to 12/31/96: 

~ 

10/01/95 to 12131195 

1/01/00 to 6130100 

7101/00 to 9/30100 

10101/951012131195 

1/01/98 to 6130100 

7/01100 to 9130100 

TYPE of 

RATE 

FIXED 

FIXED 

FIXED 

TYPEot 
RATE 

FIXED 

FIXED 

FIXED 

RATE 

OFF-SITE 

12.7% 

12.7% 

13.7% 

RATE 

14.2% 

14.2% 

13.8% 

ON-SITE 

18.8% 

18.8% 

19.6% 

BASE 

15,648 

31,074 

16,163 

ON-SITE 

19,863 92,228 

54,147 178,865 

28,800 98,385 

TOTAl FEDERAl 
AMOUNT SHARE 

$2.222 

$4,413 

$2,230 

$1,852 

$3,671 

$1.858 

AMOUNT 

OFF-SITE ON-SITE 

2,523 17,339 

6,877 33,627 

3,946 19,283 

TOTAL FEDERAL 

AMOUNT SHA.RE 

$19,862 $16,552 

$40,504 $33,753 

$23,229 $19,358 



FINANCIAL STATUS REPORT 
(ShOr. Form) 

1. Federal ;" :;,e"C'f ana O'ganiZ3l!onaJ : iement 2. FeceraJ Grant or O::-.er IdentIfyll19 Numoer A SSIgned 0"'18 Approval Pa:;e 
:0 W~,C~ r::eOCt1 :S Suomrr:ed By FeceraJ AQency NO. 

U.S. Env;ro1mental Pro tecti on Age 0348-0039 1 
Grants Admin istration Office CS080001 -94-2 

Colorado Wate r Resources and Power Development Au t hority 
1580 Logan Street, Suite 620 , Denver, Colorado 80203 

84-0879485 
e. 1X.,'(~~ :anr ?enoc (See lns:rVC:Jons ) 

From: (Mer.:..,. :)ay. Year) 

9 22 94 

g. T:::a; Fec~aI s:-.are (Sum of lines c ana f) 

N/A 
9. 

Of 

1 
;::.a;;es 

h. Tc:a; Feceral "-'ncs aul:'lcn.::ec tor t"us US\'!G<~nod 
rant 9,536,100 

L Unooji~a:ec ~ance ot Federal tunes (LJf!e!l mmvs Ime '}) 
8 ,937,784 

a. Type ot Rale (P:actl 'X' m approprrsle !lOxl------------NOT APPLICABLE-----------------------o PrOVlStOr.a/ 0 Preceterm,ned 0 F;r..a/ 0 Fixed 
, 1.ln(!msa 

Expense c. Base 
APPLICABL -------NO INDIR CT 

12. Pemsrxs: k:acfl any explanations CJeeme<J necessary or mformaaon reQIJJr&(J by FeeJer! 1 sponsorinr:; a~ency in compliance WlItl governmg 
Jef;lslscon. 

, 3. Cer.mc:.atlOtt I c:er1.ity to the Ntt of _ )' uowledge u lli N lief that tllis report is correct and c:omplec.e and thac outla,., and 
unliquidated obU ation. &1" (or lb. purpose. set forth in &.he .ward documenLt. 

Dani el l. Law, Executi ve Director 

'·5 

(303) 830- 1550 ca l l Ext . 17 

March lOt 1997 

Stand.attl 1'0"1'1 USA (Rev "·661 
PrIlIit::1tbed tJy OMS C#c:t.I'M', A. ' 02 .~ A,. I 10 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES and POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

WPCRF - 1994 GRANT 

FORM 269A. LINES 10(a - c) - OUTLAYS 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 1,1996 to DECEMBER 31,1996 

ADMINISTRATION 

CITY of BROOMFIELD 

TOTAL OUTLAYS - 1994 GRANT 

EPA LOC 

OUTLAYS 

STATE MATCH 

20% of EPA LOC 

0.00 

19,019.80 

$19.019.80 

TOTAL 

114,118.80 



LYONSDL 

COLORADO WATER RESOURCES and POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

WPCRF 1994 GRANT 

FORM 269A, LINES 10(d -:Jl- UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATIONS 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 1 1996 to 

CAP. GRANT 
AMOUNT 

31, 1996 

DRAWS 
thru 

DEC. 31, 1996 

0.00 

UNLIQUIDATED 
OBLIGATION 

TOTAL UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATIONS- as of 12131/96 $500,000.00 

FEDERAL GRANT 

12131/96 $503,21 



I 
I 

I 

I 

, . Fe-jera! Age:1CY ano Organizallonal Eiement 
\0 Wh,ch Re;>:)11 .$ S~bmlr.ed 

FINANCIAL STATUS REPORT 
(Short form) 

Age 

(FO/io w Ir:S:f!.ICtIOr.S on rt"e b 2C k) 

2. Federal G rant 'or Other Identfiying Number Assigned 
2y Fe=eral Agency 

OM S A pproval 
No. 

0348-0039 

Pa;;e 

1 

of 

1 U.S. Envi ronmental Protect iun 
Gra nts Admini stration Office CS080001-95- 0 

pages 

3. Re:::lplenl Orga"llza'uon (Name and COm;:ll€:le 0::: :: re55. inCluding ZiP ::ooe) 

Co10rado ~ater Resources and Power Deve l opment 
1580 Logan Street, Suite 620, Den ver, Colorado 

4. Empicyer Iden:,iicctJ:m Number 

Au t hori ty 
80203 

7. BasIs 

84 - 0879485 N/A 
6. Fir.a! Re::>Yl 

DYes x:x No ~ Cash 0 A COl.ia! 

S. 1X.~~~ 'G r a'l Period (See Instruction s) 
From: (M or,tl1. Day, Year) 

3/22/ 95 
~ O. Tran sac!Jor.s: 

To: (Month, Day, Year) 

12/ .31 / 99 

3. Penoo Covered :,y L"lis r:,e;:>ort 
From: (MOnth. Day. Year) 

1/01/ 96 
I 

Prev1ol!sly 
Re:>:)r.ed 

o 

o 

if 
This 

Penod 

To: (Month, Day, Year ) 

o 

o 

ill 
Cumulative 

o 

o 
o o o 

d. Total unliouidalecl 0::>/i9alion$ 
o 

e. RecIpient share of unliquicated oo/igations 

t. Federal share of unliQUIdated 00Ii;81;0r.S 

o· Total Fede!al share (Sum of lines C ana f) 

h. TClal F~eral fun::s authorizeo lor this 19O(!)(,R penoo 

I. Unooli~aleo ca!ance of Feoeral tuncs (!.Jr.e n mmus Ime 9) 

9 852 000 
a. Type.of Rale (Piece ·X· in a;)prcpnale Ocx) ---------------NOT AP~L TCABLE--.:.:..----,..-------- __ _ o PrOVISIonal 0 P'eoelermtned 0 ttina1 0 Flxeo 

, , . Indirect 
Expense 1:). Rate 

12. Remarks: A::<scn any explanations aeemed necessary or informatIon requited by Federal sponsoring agency in compliance with 90vernlf)~ I 

leo/slal1on. . 

I certify to the bu t or my knowlt'e gfl and bf liel tbllt this report is corTect and eOa:Jplde and that aU outlays and 
unliquida ted eblil ation are for the p urposes set forth in the aw-ard docuEru:ntl . 

Ty;>ed 01 Prinleo NalTie alid Title 

Dani el, L. ' law, Executive Director 

, 269·201 

'·8 

(303 ) 830- 1550 call Ext . 17 

Slandll'C! Folt'll 269A tREV A· a ll) 
Ptesa./:Jed by CUB Ci' CUlar, A· '02 and A·l 10 



FINANCIAL STATUS REPORT 
(Short Form) 

- INITIAL REPORT-(Follow instructions on me back) 

1 . F~eral Aoenev and OrOaniza\lonal Eiement 
to Wr-"cn ReOOrt IS Submmed 

Agenc 

2. Federal Grant or Other Idem.fylng NumDer ASSigned 
8y Federal Agency 

OM8 Approval Page of 
No. 

0348-0039 1 1 . S, Environmental Protection 
Grants Administrat i0n Office C5080001-96-4 pages 

3. Reclp,ent Organ,zallon (Name and complete aooress. Inciuoon9 ZIP cooe) 

o lorado Water Resou rces and P0wer Deve10pment 
580 Logan Street , Suite 620, Denver, Colorado 

Au t hority 
80203 

4. Employer Icentdicauon Number 5. :='eclDlent Acoount Numoer or Icent:'ying Number 

N/A 
6. Final Re;:>Ofi 

DYes .0 No 
7. BasiS 

Cash 0 Accn.;a/ I 
8. ~~19/Gra'1: PenOd (See InSlructJons) 

From: (Month. Day, Year) To: (Montrl. Day, Year) 
1/26/96 12/31/ 99 

, O. Transactions: 

a. Total ou!:ays 

c. Federal share of o:;!:ays 

d. Total unliquidated oOligalJons 

e. Recipient snare of unliquidated oOligations 

f. Federal share of unliqUIdated obligations 

g. Total Federal snare (Sum of lines c and f) 

h. Total Feceral funds auttlOn.zed lor tnls>t~~ii: penOd 

UnObligated baiance 01 Feoeral lundS (Lne n mmus line 9) 

9. Penod Covered by thiS Re;:>ort 
From: (Month. Day. Yean 

1/26/ 96 

Prevlo\.'sly 
Reponed 

1/ 
This 

renod 

IeABlE -

a. Type , of Rate (Place -X· in aopropflare bOil) ------------NOT o PrOVlSlor.a/ . 0 Preoelermtned 
11 . Indirect 

Expense b. Ra1e 

To: (Month, Day, Year) 

12/ 31/96 
III 

Cumulatrve 

16 138 61 

, 2. RemarkS: A::ach any explanatIons aeemed necessary or information reqUired by Fee/eral sponsormr; agency in compliance wIth governmg 
let;Jls/stton. . 

13. Cer1!flcatlQn: r certify to tbe best of m)' knowledge and belief tbat this report is correct and complete and tbat a.1I outlays and 
un liquid led obligations are (or the purposes set (orth in the Award documents. 

o 
o 

o 

Typec or Prlt'lted Name and Title Telepnone (Area cocle. numoer art(! ",,.,,,,,n-:.tnnlll 

Daniel L. Law, Executive Direc tor 

269·201 

I·g 

(303) 830-1550 call Ext. 17 
Dale Report Svbmlrted 

March lO t 1997 

Su.nOIl' d F()fm ;?69A !RE"\! A 

P,esetlbe(l by OMS CnC:lJlatf 1<.102 anc A.I 

I 



Attachment 1 

FY 1 996 Intended Use Plan 



process on October 
amended on November 
·Procedural Rules· the 

·State of Colorado Fiscal Year - 1996 Intended 

the Fund 
O\frmllrln Fund Eligibility List 

to 24-4-1 03 (8){b) , 
and was found to be within the 

List for 

that there are no constitutional deficiencies 
amendment the Commission also aOODllOO 

Purpose in compliance with 

This amendment will be submitted to the Office of Le!Jlsl,atl\re 
the date of the Attorney General's 
in time for December, 1995 
and will become effective December 

A copy of this amendment is attached and made a 

Dated this of at 

of the 

to the 

* 



INTRODUCTION 

(IUP) serve as 
1 and 1 

, the 
the appropriation. 
available to the WPCRF. 

The State agrees to submit to EPA, as part of its annual application for a Capitalization 
Grant under Title VI of the Water Quality Act of 1987 (the Federal Act), an IUP which meets 
the requirements of Section 606(c) the Federal and B. (1988). 

The requirements of the Act are as follows: 

• 

• 
• 

• 

A list of those projects for construction 
the State's priority list developed 
of activities eligible for asslsta 
Act; 

A description of the and 
Control Revolving Fund (WPCRF); 

of "'-T,..,,.,,,,C' Water Pollution 

Information on the activities to be supported, including a description 
cat:ealont~s discharge requirements III and IV of the 
terms financial ; and 

and method """,Y",n, 



."'''::.r·L;' .... IUP 

LONG TERM GOALS 

1 



1996 WPCRF /uP 

2 

Continue with funding "'r"':~I"'Ir- to 'Af'::1TCr quality 
projects identified in the 1 IUP. 

6. Leverage funds in the WPCRF to accommodate the amount eligible 
projected for loans in 1996 as described Appendix B. 

INFORMATION ON ACTIVITIES TO BE SUPPORTED 

Appendix B to the IUP is a depicting projects that are likely funded with loans 
from the WPCRF during FY 1 total estimated eligible for the 21 projects 
listed is $46,465,000. is over $25,000,000 available from federal capitalization 
grants which will be used in part along with state match funds and leveraged funds. The 
federal amount does not any grant that may be made for FY1996. 

The State intends to use an amount equal to 
Administration of the WPCRF Additional administrative 
loan surcharge. The State will employ the reserve 

VI as provided by 

of the Capitalization Grant 
are covered by a small 
$100,000, is 

,.,...,yor quality 



Public Review and 

CRITERIA AND METHODS FOR DISTRIBUTING FUNDS 

{1 

IUP, 
as Appendix 

management 

Water Conservation 
Beneficial Use of Sludge 

an 

or 



PGM: 

STATUS RANK 

S 

s 

S 

S 

II 

GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
FOR THE STATE Of COLORADO 

APPLICANT lEGAL 
NAME. ADDRESS 

STATE, ZIP 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

NPDES TARGET TOTAL 
ElIG 
COST 

CS08010005 SLUDGE PROCESSING IMPROVEMENTS 

CO. 802291407 

PERMIT STATE 
NEEDS FAC CERT 

NUMBER 

P COO026638 

08-0070-001 

IiIUIPAIItOI!' CWNTY !i&IN AUT HOR In 
POTCJlAC Sl. STE 150 

CO. 80112 

CS08070101 PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL/COMPLIANCE SCHED P COO037346 

08-0400,001 

TATION DISTRICT CS08086301 DES" CONS OF INn 

CO. 806420056 

801180271 

REt DIST-PHASE III 
STREET 

CS08082201 DES" CONS OF INTF 

CS08070003 UPGRAOE OF INTf 

CO. 802297407 

REC DISl-PHASE II CS08070D02 ADV TREATMENT AND UPGRADE 
STREer 

CO. 802297407 

EISIPA#!K WATER AND SAN. DISI. CS08071601 CONS.OF NEW INTF/SEPTIC PROBLEMS 

to. 80510 

P COO029581 

08-0251-001 

P COO035891 

08-0380-001 

P COO026638 

08-0070-001 

P COO026638 

08-0010-001 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0089-001 

o 

o 3,300,000 

o 

o 1,600,000 

o 11, 

o 150,000 

o 



GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POlLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

APPLICANT lEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 

ITATE, ZIP 

CO. 1'11649 

CO. 81069 

CO. 80935 

COUNTY/ANTELOPE HilLS 
VIRGINIA 

CO. 81230 

OF 

CO. 81054 

CO. 1'11526 

CO. 81147 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
NUMBER Of PROJECT 

CS08012501 CONS OF NEW WWTF 

CS08012801 CONNECTION TO COLO CITY NO 

CI08093901 CONNECTION TO COLO SPRG. 

CI08090101 CONS OF INTERCEPTOR 

CS08014301 CONS Of WWTF 

CS08099801 UPGRADE WWTf DUE TO COMPLIANCE PROB 

CONS Of NEW WWT f 

NPOES TARGET 
PERMIT STATE 

NEEDS FAC CERT 
NUMBER 

P Coo021385 

08-0226-001 

P Coo041769 

0~H185-001 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0323-001 

P Coo041858 

08-0409-001 

P C00032484 

08-0281-001 

P C00031461 

08-0481-001 

o 

lOTAl 
fUll 
COST 

650,000 

700,000 



PGM: 

fUND 
STATUS RANK 

s 

s 

S 

GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROl REVOlVING FUND PRIORITY liST 
FOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

APPLICANT LEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 

STATE, ZIP 

959 
CREEK CO. 80813 

SAN. IHST. 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

CS08096701 OES. AND CONST. OF WWTF 

CS08081601 EXPANSION AND UPGRADE OF WWTF 

CO. 804820007 

NPDES TARGET TOTAL 
PERMIT STATE ElIG 

NEEDS FAC CERT COST 
NUMBER . "'''' ........... 

P NO NUMBER 0 ',200,000 

P Coo026051 o 5,000,000 

OS-0475-001 

CSOS071701 REGIONAL WWTF TO INCLUDE DEPT OF CO P NO NUMBER a 4,200,000 

CO. 81211 08-0274-001 

COONTY CS08076001 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTf P C00036528 300,000 

CO. 81152 OS-0406-001 

CSOS071901 DESIGN AND CONS. OF WWTF P C00021415 o 1,200,000 

CO. 81419 OS-0242-oo1 

CSOS094001 POSSIBLE REGIONAllZATION P NO NUMBER o 1,506,697 

CO. 81416 OS-04S7-001 

C50S090901 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTF P NO NUMBER o 50,000 

CO. 81148 08-0330-001 



SlAlIJS 

" ". 

NAME 

.- . 

GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POlLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY 1ST 
FOR THE STATE Of COLORADO 

ICANT lEGAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
ADDRESS NUMBER OF PROJECT 
STATE, ZIP 

"' ... "" .... '*' '" .. "'''' ..... . ,.. .. "' .. '"'- .... '" '" ... 

CITY OF CS08099201 EXPANSION Of WWlf DUE TO GRIJ.ITH 

CO. 80901 

I:S08082301 SEWER REHABiliTATION 

81141 

CS08092401 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTf 

81402 

CS08084401 UPGRADE & EXPANSION DF WWTF 

co. 81082 

TIJ.IN Of CSOS094201 CONSTRUCTION OF AWT fAt. 

co. 80442 

CSOS094301 CONSTRUCTION OF AWl FAt 

CO. 80482 

NPDES 
PERMIT 

NEEDS FAC 
NUMBER 

"'''''''' ..... .,,'" 

P Coo027635 

P Coo042935 

08-0236-001 

P Coo037001 

O~HI484· 00 1 

C00031232 

08-0256"001 

P coo020966 

OS-0204-001 

P NO NUMBER 

OS-0203-001 

STATE 
CERY 

CS08096001 EXPANSION OF WWTF-COlL SYS REHAB. P Coo021547 

co. S0601 

COST 

,000,000 

,000,000 

,OOO,IlOO 



'OM: 

FUN!) 
STATUS RAIIK 

GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROl REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

APPLICANT LEGAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION NPDES TARGET TOTAL 
NAME, ADDRESS UBER OF PROJECT PERMIT STATE 

STATE, ZIP NEEDS FAC CERT 
UBER .... ", ...... "."'''' .. ~~ ... ~~* ••• __ ~ __ ,..~~ .*_*.~.~. __ ~_.~~ __ ... ~._ .. ,.. __ *_~ __ ~~" •• 8 ••• ~ 

CO. 80516 

ttlElON/EIIGLEYOOO 
PLAnE RIVER OR. 

TINN OF 

TV OF 
Sf. 

CO. 80110 

CO. 80705 

CO. 81058 

CO. 80466 

CO. 81244 

CO. 81089 

CS08071001 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTf/ADV TREATM P C00021831 

08-0148-001 

CS08070202 EXPANO WWTF/CAPACITY PROBLEMS 

CS08096401 DES. AND CONST. OF INTERCEPTOR 

CS08097701 UPGRADE WWTF 

CS08087401 UPGRADE OF EXISTING FAC. 

CS08084501 UPGRADE Of EXISTING WWTF 

I::S08098101 UPGRADE WWTF 

P Coo041726 

P Coo023825 

P COO020222 

OtJ-0152-001 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0500-011 

P Coo020745 

EliG 
COST 

o 6,000,000 

o 5,000,000 

° 367,200 

136,000 

o 2,500,000 

° 200,000 

o 1,000,000 



GRANlS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY liST 
FOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

APPLI CANT LEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 

STATE, ZIP 

CNfT/JOHNSONS VILLAGE 

co. 81211 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

CS08100301 DESiGN & CONST. COLLECTION & INTERC 

NPOES TARGET 
PERMIT Sf AtE 

NEEDS FAt CEIH 
NUMBER 

MESA C508095301 CONSTRUCTION Of INTERCEPTOR/SEWER P NO NUMBER 

80817 

CO. 81226 

TAllON DISTRICT 

co. 81137 

Co. 80701 

I:S08097301 REGIONALIZATION 

CS08100101 DESIGN & . WWTf 

CS08096801 REGIONALIZATION PROJECT 

CS08080601 III CORRECTION 

08-0489-001 

NO NUMBER 

1:00039748 

I' C00022853 

0IH)180-001 

CS08081101 CONSTRUCTION OF INTERCEPTORS/SEWERS P NO NUMBER 

08-0473-001 

.000,000 

000,000 



PlJlh 

fUND 
STATUS 

GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROl REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
FOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

APPliCANT LEGAL 
ADDRESS 
STATE, ZIP 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

OESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

NPDES TARGET TOTAL 

TOWN Of 
460 

TOWN OF 
113 

CO. 81063 

CO. 81428 

CO. 81652 

CO. 80498 

CO. 80804 

CS08095401 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTF 

I:S08099301 UPGRADE OF WWTF 

I:S08098401 UPGRADE OF WWTF 

CS0809790t DESIGN AND CONST. Of WWTF 

I:S08078901 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTF 

PERMIT STATE 
NEEDS FAC eERT 

NUMBER 
.. "' ...... "" .. .., '" 

08-0183-001 

P 1:00029181 

P 1:00020826 

P C00021130 

08-0230-001 

SANITATION DISTRII:T I:S08094101 EXPANSION OF WWTF AND CONSTRUCTION P NO NUMBER 
1216 

nUl OF 
231 

CO. 80424 08-0273-001 

C508019501 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTF P C00033405 

CO. 801110231 08-0166-001 

EliG 
COST 

0 440,000 

o 3,220,000 

° 15,000 

o 

° 30,000 

° 8,000,000 

° 



GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POllUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY 1ST 
FOR THE STATE Of COLORADO 

LEGAL 
, ADDRESS 

STATE, ZIP 

co. 81140 

CO. 81144 

CO. 81131 

ION DISTRICT 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

CS08083901 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTF 

CS06093601 CONSTRUCTION OF SLUDGE FAC. 

C808096601 UPGRADE OF WWTf 

C806065201 EXPANSION OF WWTF 

811220020 

NflDES 
PERMIT STATE 

NEEDS fAC CERT 
NUMBER 

II C00020150 

08-0043-001 

coo023132 

06-0003-001 

P Coo041556 

P Coo020273 

OtHl05(H101 

co. 81054 

CS08095601 MODIFICATION TO lifT STATION (PRETR P NO NUMBER 

08-0500-013 

co. 80750 

OF 
• CENTENNIAL SQUARE 

CO. 80751 

C808084101 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW WWIF 

CS06067601 UPGRADE WWTF 

P NO NUMBER 

06-0476-001 

1:00026247 

08-0075-001 

G 
COST 

500,000 

,500,000 



STATUS 

s 

s 

GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY LIST 
FOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

APPLICANT LEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 

SlATE, ZIP 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

NPOES lARGET 
PERMIT STATE 

NEEDS fAC CUT 
NUMBER 

TOWN Of CS08081701 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWIF P Coo025615 

08-0195-001 CO. 80102 

CO. 80306 

CO. 813213211 

CO. 80106 

IIERM05,A SAil. D I ST • 
2217 

CO. 81302 

AtRES WAIER & SAN DISI 
, 157TH AVE. 

CO. 80601 

TOWN OF 

CO. 80540 

CS08089601 CAPACITY AND SLUDGE MODIFICATIONS P Coo024147 

I:S08085601 CONSTRUCTION Of SLUDGE FAC. 

CS08085901 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTF 

I:S08095801 REGIONALIZATION 

CS08099701 UPGRADE FACILITY DUE TO NONCOMPLIAN 

CS08098701 CAPACITY PROBLEMS 

08-0412-001 

P Coo020125 

08-0214-00\ 

P C00582001 

08-0278-001 

P Coo040452 

o 

° 

° 

o 

o 

o 

TOTAL 
EliG 
COST 

22,000 

25,000 

100,000 

400,000 



GRANIS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY liST 
fOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

ICAln LEGAL 
ADDRESS 
STATE, liP 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECt 

NPDES IARGET 
PERMIT STATE 

NEEDS FAC CErn 
NUMBE.R 

CS08096001 SLUDGE/EXPAND WWTF & REGIONAL PLANN P Coo020731 0 

80525 

co. 

80030 

81029 

co. 80511 

CS08098201 CONSTRUCTION Of WWTF 

C508090802 EXPAND WWTf FOR GROWTH 

C508080501 WASTEWAtER RE-USE PROJECt 

II Coo024520 

P C00024111 

00-0073-001 

C508091701 CONSTRUCTION Of INTERCEPTORS/SEWERS P NO NUMBER I) 

OIHlZ9tH)Ol 

C506080201 EXP. OF EXISTING WWTf AND 1/1 CORRE P Coo020290 

OIH)047' 01)1 

TOWN OF CS06099601 CONSTRUCT DIGESTER 

CO. e0444 

TOTAL 
EliG 
COST 

U)O , 000 



,liM: 

SUTUS 

GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROl REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY lIST 
fOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

APPlI CANT lEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 

TY, STATE, ZIP 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCR I I'll ON 
OF PROJECT 

CS08096201 UPGRADE FOR GROUNDWATER 

CO. 810520270' 

T(Mf OF CS08101001 DES & CONST OF INTERCEPTOR 

CO. 80601 

COUN1Y/ROSEVAlE ROAD CS08094701 UPGRADE OF ~lF 

JUNCTION CO. 

_IT""""", COUNTY/SPRING CREEK MESA CS08092101 CONSTRUCTION OF INTERCEPTOR 
1289 

CO. 81402 

T(Mf Of CS08081601 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTF 

CO. 808340114 

METROPOLITAN DISTRIC CS08096301 DESIGN AND CONST. OF WWTf 
390 

LT .. "'""'''''U CITY CO. 81019 

BUTTE SOUTH METRO DIST CS08099001 UPGRADE WWTF 

BUTTE CO. 

NPDES tARGET TOTAL 
PERMIT STATE 

NEEDS fAC eEU 
NUMBER 

.......................... 

P Coo023671 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0483-001 

P 1:00032912 

08-0308-001 

P 1:00021121 

EliG 
COST 

", .. '"' .... '" 

0 800,000 

° 1,000,000 

I) 500,000 

o 1,000,000 

o 50,000 

o 

I) 



GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY liST 
fOR tHE STATE OF COLORADO 

lEGAL 
NAME ADDRESS 

STAlE, ZIP 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

...... ""'"'''''''''''' .. 

CS06095101 EXPANSION Of EXISTING WWTF 

CO. 80620 

Of C508097101 YA5TEWAIER RE-USE PROJECT 

to. 60036 

NORTH HETRO DISTRICT C506094601 UPGRADE PUMP STATION/TRUNK liNES 
CANYON ROAD 

CO. 60104 

SAN.DIST. CS06014701 DESIGN ANO CONST. OF WWTF 

10lJH Of 
BOX 56 

CO. 60610 

CO. 61415 

co. 61224 

co. 61324 

CS06100001 DESIGN & CONST. liFT STATION 

CS06100401 CONST. NEW MECHANICAL WWTf 

C506100201 NEED PlAIiT UPGRADE 

IIPDES TARGET 
PERMIT STAlE 

NEEDS fAC CEn 
NUMBER 

,., .......... "" .. 

P COO020508 

08-0163-001 

P COO026409 

P NO NUMBER 

06-0486-001 

P C00041366 

06-0231-1:'101 

0 

TOTAL 
ElIG 
cost 

400,000 

12,500,000 

385,000 

o 

3,000,000 



PGM: 

PII 
SlAlUS RANI:: 

GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
FOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

APPLICANT LEGAL PROJECT DE SCR I PTI ON 
NAME ADDRESS NUMBeR OF PROJECT 

STAlE, ZIP 

NPDES TARGET TOTAL 
PERMIT STATE Elill 

NEEDS fAC CEltT COST 
NUMBER 

'*'"'''''''' .. -. -~-~~~~ ~ * ~ •• --*~ --- ~-~-.-.*--~.--~~**-.~ ... ~ .... -.---- ~.-.*~. ~ 

CS08092901 EXPAND WWTf; AT 901 OF CAPACITY 

CO. 81631 

CS08098801 UPGRADE WWH 

CO, 81224 

CS08088601 UPGRADE WWTF/SLUDGE REMOVAL 

CO, 811220009 

CITY Of CS081 00901 III CORRECTION 

CO. 80452 

CS08098901 EXPANSION AND UPGRADE OF WWTF 

CO. 81225 

CS08083301 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTf 

CO, 816020866 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0277-001 

P COO039276 

08-0480-001 

P C00024311 

08-0137-001 

o 

o 1,000,000 

o 25,000 

o 1,700,000 

o 1,000,000 

o 

.. ~~_ .... _ .. ~ .. ~._~w._ .. _ ~ __ ._~ .. _~ .. ____ .. ~_ .. __ .~ ___ ._.~~_~~.~. __ .. ~.~._ .~. * 

CS08091601 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW WWTF P NO NUMBER o 
CO. 81221 08-0500-012 



RANK 

GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROl SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 96 

WAlER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY liST 
FOR TKE SIAIE Of COLORADO 

APPLICANT LEGAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION NPOES lARcet 
IIAME. ADDRESS NUMBER Of PROJECT PERM II SlAlE 

STAlE, ZIP NEEDS FAC (;ERT 

NUMBER 
~ ~-~~~ •• ~~~.-~ ~* ••••• *.-- .--•... -*- .. **-*-~*.*--.---* .. ----- ._---------

WATER AND SANITAtiON 01 CS08092801 CONSTRUCTION Of INTERCEPTOR/SEWERS P NO NUMBER 0 

co. 80615 01Hl098·001 

Dlst. CS08082701 UPGRADE SLUDGE fAC. P C00017095 I) 

P.O. BOl( 126 
CO. 808150126 08-0234-001 

CS08080902 CONNECTION TO UNSEYERED AREAS P 1:00017907 

co. 80443 

CS08083201 CONSTRUCTION Of NEW YWTf P NO NUMBER 

CO. 81623 08·0099·mn 

CIIY Of CS08095102 El(PANSION OF YWTF P coo035556 

CO. 80417 

tS08099901 DESIGN & CONST. INTERCEPTOR, ENlARO 
BOl( 186 

CO. 80514 

IHSl/ElLICOn CS08099401 INTERCEPTOR TO SUNSET METRO DIS! 

to. 80808 

lOrAl 
ElIG 
COSI 

.... "" .......... '" 

100,000 

o ,300,000 

o ImS,OOO 

100,000 



s 

s 

s 

N 

GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR IHE SlATE Of COLORADO 

VETERANS CTR WWTF 
AVENUE 

CO. 81144 

TOWN Of 

CO. 81410 

80906 

TOWN Of 
-1400 N 17tH AVE 

CO. 80631 

Of (SOUlH) 

CO. 81650 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

CS08098301 UPGRADE WWTF 

CS08084101 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW WWTF 

CS08091201 CONNECTION 10 COLO. SPGS. 

CS08092601 CONSTRUCTIN OF NEW WWlf 

CS08101201 LINE LAGOONS & SLUDGE HANDLING 

CIIY CS08085401 CONS OF NEW WWTF 

TT CO. 804220085 

CREEK/ARAPAHOE PARK CS08100101 CONST. INTERCEPTOR 

CO. 80438 

NPDES TARGET TOTAL 
ElIG 
COST 

PERMIT SlATE 
NEEDS FAC CERT 

NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0360-001 

P NO NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0485-001 

P C00030910 

P COO023949 

08-0212-001 

o 500,000 

o 

(I 

o 000 

o 300,000 

o 25,000,000 

o 

.~ ~~-~-~--.*.~-~--.- .... ~ ... *~.-.~. -.~.~ ... ~.- ...... -.--*--~ ---~ _ ~~~~~~~_ ~.W~~~~ _ 



RANK 

POINts 

GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONtROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY lIST 
fOR THE STAlE OF COLORADO 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
NUMBER Of PROJECT 

NPI)ES TARGET TOTAL 
PERMIT STAle EllG 

NEEDS fAC CEn COSI 
NUMBER 

~.~*~~ ~~.* ~.*~*~~* ** •• * •• *-~.- .. -~ ... -~. .~~ .. -- ... -~-.*- .. -~~ ~~ 

CS08093801 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTF 

CO. 80131 

CS08080802 CONSTRUCtION Of REG. fAC. 
BOX 580 

to. 805220580 

CS08083801 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW WWTf 

81143 

CS08086501 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WW1F 

CO. 812350172 

CS08093701 CONSTRUCTION OF INTERCEPTOR 

CO. 81052 

AND SAN. OIST. CS08011901 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTf 

CO. 81082 

CS08084301 CONSTRUCTION Of NEW WWTf 

CO. 80822 

P Coo027359 

08-0288-001 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0031-001 

P coo037621 

08-0356-001 

P Coo020371 

08-0134-001 

P NO NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0313-001 

P NO NUMBER 

0 500,000 

° 50,000,000 

I) 350,000 

500,000 



PGM: 

fUNO 

It 

It 

It 

It 

If 

N 

If 

GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROl SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOlVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR THE STATE Of COLORADO 

APPLICANT LEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 
CHY. SlAIE, ZIP 

lARIMER COUNTY/REGIONAL PLAN 
lOll 1190 

• COLLINS CO. 80522 
LARIMER 

IoISD 
lOll 213 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
Of PROJECT 

CS08098601 REGIONAllZATION WITK Fl. COLLINS 

CS08087201 DES & CONS OF WWTf 

CO. 816430213 

TOW OF CS08083701 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW WWTf 
LINCOLN, SUITE 900 

CO. 80203 

PASS AREA-CHIPETA/CAStADE/GREE CS08092701 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW WWTF 
BOll 524 

MIN fALLS CO. 80819 
PASO 

COUNTY/REGIONAL PLAN 
Ball 758 

ADAMS 

1"'1IIXXi 

CO. 80632 

WATER AND SAN. DIS1. 
fEDERAL BLVD 

TOW OF 
KIGINAY 6 

CO. 80221 

CO. 80722 

CS08098501 REGIONAllZATION 

CS08076201 FAILING SEPTICS/HIGH GROUNDWATER 

CS08091801 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW WWTf 

NPDES 1 AKSEl TOTAL 
HIG 
COST 

PERMIT STATE 
NEEDS FAC CEIH 

NUMBER 

P COO032727 

08-0363-001 

P C0002979] 

P NO NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0129-001 

P NO NUMBER 

o 

o ]00,000 

o 500,000 

° 1,000,000 

° 

° 361,000 

° 



RANK 

IWN 

IWN 

GRANTS INFORMATION ANO CONTROl SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 96 

VATER POLLUTION CONTROl REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR tHE STAlE OF COLORADO 

co. 60612 

STREET 
CO. 61\31 

cnv Of 

61601 

WAY 
CO. 81635 

PROJECt 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
Of PROJECt 

CS08091501 CONSTRUCTION Of NEV WWTF 

CS08093501 POSSIBLE REGIONALllAlION 

CSOB094601 INTERCEPtOR/SEVER REHAB. 

CS08094401 INfILtRAtION/INFlOY CORRECTION 

NPDES TARGET 
PERMit SlAlE 

NEEDS fAC CEU 
NUMBEIt 

P NO NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 

OIH)33tHI01 

OtH)1l8-001 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0246-001 

o 

o 

TWN CS08096901 CONSTRUCTION FOR GROUNDWATER DISCHA P Coo033065 

CO. 81020 

CSOB094501 EXPANSION OF WWTF 

CO. 81623 08-0257-001 

CS08093301 UPGRADE Of EXISTING WWTF P NO NUMBER 

CO. 81637 08-0225-001 

o 

o 

TOTAL 
UIG 
COST 

300,000 



rUND 
STAtUS RANK 

PRIOII 

N 

It 

N 

It 

M 

N 

.. 

GRAMTS INfOiMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROl REVOlVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

LEGAL 
NAMe, ADDRESS 

SlATE, ZIP 

CO. 80435 

CO. 81050 

nJI.IM Of 

CO. 81641 

CO. 81061 

PROJECT 
NUM8ER 

DESCRIPTION 
Of PROJECT 

CSOSOS140\ CONSTRUCTION OF NEW WWTF 

CSOS100S01 LINE lAGOONS 

CS08100601 UPGRADE WWTF fOR AWl 

CS08089901 EXPANSION Of EXISTING WWIF 

MEiRO OISi. " CS08tOl101 DES & CONST Of llFl STATION 
CREEK DR. 

CO. S0021 

CSOS091001 UPGRADE WWIF 

CO. 81621 

CMIT/lAST DOLLAR HOA CSOS091401 CONNECTION TO tELLURIDE 

CO. 81435 

NPOES TARGET 
PERMit STATE 

NEEDS FAC CERT 
NUM8ER 

P NO NUMBER 

P COO023850 

08·0011-001 

P C00021491 

P COO029171 

° 

I) 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

TOTAL 
ELIG 
COST 

500,000 

200,000 

100,000 

500,000 

~~~$M.~_. _ .. ~._~~*~~~~_._ ~ ~.~ .. ~ __ ~~ __ .~_ ....... _~. ~~~~ ~ . ~~ __ ~_~~. 



SlAlUS 

GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROl SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 96 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

LEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 

STAlE, liP 

CO. 

PROJECT 
NlIMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

CS08091801 CONNECTiON TO PAGOSA SPRINGS 

NPilES TARGn 
PERMIT STAlE 

NEEDS fAC CERT 
NlIMBER 

P NO NlIMBER 

uu" """"V SAN. I) I Sf • CS08096501 EXPANSION OF WWTF P 1:00041262 

CO. 81101 

CS08095001 CONSTRUCTION Of NEW WWTF 

81U3 OIH}239-001 

o 

TOTAL 
ElIG 
COST 

500,000 

CS06095201 SYSTEM CHANGE: WASTEWATER RE-USE fO 100,000 
AVENUE 

to. 80621 08'0126-001 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CS08091401 CONSTRUCTION Of NEW WWTf 

to. 81101 

lOWN Of 
10)( 401 

CO. 61062 

CS060835 0 1 CONSTRUCTION OF HEW WWTF 

lAKES W&SD CS08086001 CONSTRUCTION Of NEW WWlF 
156 

CO. 80461 

P NO NlIMIlER 

P NO NlIMBER 

06-015CH101 

P NO NlIMBER 

06-0325-0()1 

100,000 



GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 96 

YATER POlLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR THE STATE Of COLORADO 

APPLICANT LEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 

STATE, liP 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
Of PROJECT 

TOYM OF CS08100501 EXPAND YYTf DUE TO GROWTH 

CO. 80101 

N!>DES TARGET 
PERMIJ SlATE 

NEEDS fAt CERT 
NUMBER 

.... """""' ........ "'" 

0 

CS08091601 UNSEUERED AREAS/CONNECTION TO STERL P NO NUMBER 0 

CO. 

CS08099501 DESIGN & CONST. COLLECTION SYSTEM & 

to. 80141 

CS08083401 CONSTRUCTION OF NEY YYTF P NO NUMBER 

CO. 81141 

CS08081101 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW YYTf P NO NUMBER ° 
co. 80461 

TOYM OF CS08099101 SLUDGE MODIFICATION o 

CO. 8113Z 

TOTAL 
EliG 
COST 

100,000 

100,000 

]00,000 



No. of 
Projects 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Funding 
Status­

S 
T 
U 
U 
T 
U 
T 
U 
T 
T 
U 
T 
U 
U 
U 
U 
T 
U 
U 
U 
T 
U 
T 
T 
U 
T 
U 
U 
U 
U 
T 
U 
U 

U 
41 T 

44 

U 
T 

APPENDIX A-1 
COLORADO PROJECT ELIGIBILITY LIST 

FISCAL YEAR 1996 

Entity 
Allenspark Water & Sanitation District 
Arapahoe County Water & vvalstf!Walter 

Arriba, Town of 
Baca Grande Water & San District 
Bayfield Sanitation District 
Bennett, Town of 
Bent County 
Boulder, City of 
Breckenridge Sanitation District 
Brighton, City of 
Broomfield, City of 
Buena Vista Sanitation District 
Campo, Town of 
Castle Pines North Metro District 
Chaffee County/Johnson's Village 
Cheyenne Wells Sanitation District 
Coal CreeklWilliamsburg 
Colorado City Metro District 
Colorado Springs, City of 
Cortez Sanitation District 
Costilla County Water & Sanitation District 
Crawford, Town of 
Crested Butte South Metro District 
Crested Butte, Town of 
Dacono, City of 
Delta/Gamett Mesa 
Dove Creek, Town of 
Eagle, Town of 
East Eaton Water & Sanitation District 
East Grand Water Quality Board 
East River Regional Sanitation 
Elbert Water & District 

& 

County 
Boulder 
Arapahoe 
Uncoln 
Saguache 
La Plata 
Adams 
Bent 
Boulder 
Summit 
Adams 
Jeff/Bldr/AdmslWeld 
Chaffee 
Baca 
Douglas 
Chaffee 
Cheyenne 
Fremont 
Pueblo 
EIPaso 
Montezuma 
Costilla 
Delta 
Gunnison 
Gunnison 
Weld 
Delta 
Dolores 
Eagle 
Weld 
Grand 
Gunnison 
Elbert 



No. of 

S 
2 
3 U 
4 U 
5 T 
6 U Bennett, Town 
7 T County 
8 U Boulder, City of 
9 T Breckenridge 
10 T Brighton, City of 
11 U Broomfield, City of 
12 T Buena Vista Sanitation 
13 U Campo, Town of 
14 U Castle Pines North 
15 U Chaffee 
16 U Cheyenne Wells 
17 T Coal CreekiWilliamsburg 
18 U Colorado City Metro 
19 U Colorado Springs, City 

U Cortez Sanitation District 
21 T Costilla County Water & 

U Crawford, Town of Delta 
T Crested Butte South 
T Town 
U Dacono, City of 
T Delta/Garnett Mesa 



2 

No. of Funding 
Projects Status·· Entity County 

46 U 
47 S Gunnison 
48 U Hermosa Sanitation 
49 U Hiland Acres Water & 
50 T Hotchkiss, Town Delta 
51 T Hudson Sanitation Weld 
52 U Idaho Springs, City of 
53 T Ignacio Sanitation District La Plata 
54 U Kiowa, Town of Elbert 
55 U La Jara, Town of Conejos 
56 U Lamar, City of P rowe rs 

U Larkspur, Town of Douglas 
58 T Las City of Bent 
59 U Littleton/Englewood Arapahoe 
60 U Lochbuie, Town of Weld 
61 T Log Lane Village Morgan 
62 U Lyons, Town of Boulder 
63 U Manassa, Town of Conejos 
64 U Manzanola, Town of. Otero 
65 U Marble, Town of Gunnison 
66 U Mesa County/Rosevale Road Mesa 
67 U Metro Denver Reclamation. II Adams 
68 U Metro Denver Reclamation, III Adams 
69 U Metro Denver Reclamation, IV Adams 
70 U Monte Vista, City of Rio Grande 
71 U Monte Vista Veterans 

U Montrose County/Spring Montrose 
U Montrose Montrose 

Morgan 



"'''' 

91 

94 

100 
1 
1 
103 
104 
1 

s= 
T= 
u= 

3 

Funding 

u 
u 
s 
u 
s 
u 
U 
T 
U 
U 
U 
U 
U 
U 
U 
T 

Trinidad, City of 
Vona, Town of 
Walsenburg, City of 
Wattenburg, Town 
West 
West ,gn,"nor,n 

Westminster, 
Winter Park Water & 

Approved facility plan; ready for funding 
Facility plan/feasibility study submitted for Fa'/lQ"r 

plan/feasibility study expected to 

Additions to 

Weld 

current fiscal year 
funding during current 



Page 4 

1) Academy Water &. Dist 
2) Alamosa, City 
3) Avondale Water &. San Dist 
4) Berthoud, Town of 
5) Blackhawk/Central City 
6) Boxelder Water&. San Dist 
7) Calhan, Town of 
8) Center Sanitation District 
9) Craig, City of 
10) Crowley, Town of 
11) Cucharas San &. Water Dist 
12) Deer Trail, Town of 
13) Donala WSD I Gleneagie 
14) Eads, Town of 
15) East Alamosa Water &. San Dist 
16) Empire, Town of 
17) Evergreen Metro District 
18) Forrest Lakes Metro Dist 
19) Fremont San DistiWest Florence 
20) FruitaiKingsview Estates 
21) Genesee Water &. Dist 
22) Greeley, City of 

LIST 

funded other resources, 

24) Hotchkiss/Paonia 
25) Jefferson County 
26) Kittredge Sanitation 
27) 
28) Montrose, City of 
29) Morrison, Town of 
30) Naturita, Town of 
31) Parker, City of 
32) Perry Park Water &. San Dist 
33) Roxborough Park Metro District 
34) San Luis Water &. San Dist 
35) Sedalia Water &. San District 
36) St Mary's Glacier &. San Dis! 
37) S1. Charles Mesa San District 
38) Steamboat Springs, City of (Sludge) 
39) Sugar City, Town of 
40) Upper Eagle Valley San District 
41) Victor, City of 
42) West 
43) 
42) 
43) 
44) 

or 



APPENDIX B 
WPCRF 1 

BINDING 
AMOUNT 
TARGET 

1,000,000 

1 

500,000 
1,000,000 
1 

BINDING 
DATE 

TARGET 

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION 



1996 



Attachment 2 

FY 1 997 Intended Use Plan 



Governor 
Shw'21vd,~r, Executive Director 

CONTROL COMMISSION 

to 

of Colorado Fiscal Year - 1 1"'0,,1"1.,11 Use 5.1 

the Revolving Fund List 

Also, to 24-4-103(8){b), C.R.S., this regulation was to the 
review and was found to be within the authority the Water Quality Control 
promulgate, and further that there are no apparent constitutional deficiencies in its form or 

Furthermore, in adopting this the also adopted a general 
Statement of Basis, Specific Statutory AuthOrity. and Purpose in compliance with 03(4}, 
C.R.S. 

This regulation will be submitted to the Office of Legislative Legal within twenty (20) days 
after the date of the Attomey General's Opinion, pursuant to 24-4-103(8)(d), C.R.S., to the 
Secretary of State in time for November, 1 publication in Register pursuant to 
,24-4-103{5} and (11 C.R.S., and will become effective November 30,1 

A is attached and made a '* 

1 at 



USE PLAN 

INTRODUCTION 

The State agrees to swbmit to EPA, as part of its annual for a 
Grant under Title VI of the \Vater Qwalify Act of 1987 (the Federal Act), an 
meets the requirements of Section 606(c) of the Act and S.B. (I 

Tne requirements of the Act are as foilows: 

+ 

+ 

+ 

• 

A list of those prcje:ts for construction of publicly owned treatment \',!orks on 
the State's priority list developed purswant to section 216 of th:s Act and a 
list of activities eligible for assistance under sections 319 and 320 of 
Federal Act; 

A description of the short and long-term goals of the State's Water Pollution 
Control Revolving Fund (WPCRF); 

Information on the activities to 

financial 

supported, including a description of 
under titles III aT\d IV of the 

communities served; 



, . 



/uP 

INFORMATION ON ACTIVITIES TO BE SUPPORTED 

Appendix B to the IUP is a that are likely to 
from the WPCRF during the remainder of calendar year 1996 and all of 1 
estimated eligible costs the 20 projects listed is $57,496,099. is over 
S25,000,000 available from federal grants which will be used in part along 
with state match funds and leveraged funds. The federal amount does not reflect 
capitalization grant that may for FY1 

The State intends to use an amount equal to 4% of the Capitalization Grant for 
Administration of the WPCRF. Additional administrative expenses are covered by a small 
loan surcharge. The State will also employ the reserve of 1 % (or $100,000, whichever 

greater) from Title VI as provided by Section 604(b) to conduct 
quality planning. 

, 
demands of facilities 
WPCRF 

Am:Jencllx A). 



CRITERIA AND METHODS FOR DISTRIBUTING FUNDS 

(1 ) 

an 
four reasons: 

1) to or 



GI~AlnS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1991 

YATER POLLUIION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY LIST 

APPlI CANT LEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 

ITY, STATE, ZIP 
COUNTY 

fOR THE SlAIE Of 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
Of PROJECT 

NPOES 
PERMIT 

NEEDS fAC 
IlUMBER 

TARGET 
5TATE 
CERI 

'UU'''AI'''''~ COUNTY I.t&W AUHIOR I TV CS08010701 PIIOSPIIORUS REMOVAL/COMPLIANCE SCIIEO P CO0031346 
POTOMAC ST. STE 150 

CO. 80112 

SANITATION OISl 
MAIN 

co. 60817 

REe DIST'PHASE III 
STREET 

C508100101 DESIGN & CONST. WTF 

C508070003 UPGRADE TRANSMISSION LINES 

CO. 802291l,01 

REC DISI-PHASE II 
STREET 

CO. 802291407 

81526 

YAIER AND SAIL 0 1ST. 

CO. 80510 

CS08010002 AOV TREATMENT AND UPGRADE 

(508099801 UPGRADE WTf DUE TO COMPLIANCE PROB 

CS08017601 CDNS.OF NEY lJlJTf/SEPlIC PROBLEMS 

08-0400-001 

P C00026636 

06-0010-001 

P CO0026638 

08-0010-001 

P 110 NUMBER 

08-0089-001 

IllS. CS08071701 DESIGN Ali!) CON51. Of REGIONAL lJlJTF I> NO liUMBER 

CO. 8121 t 08-0274-001 

TOTAL 
EllG 
COST 

8,lS0,OOO 

S,OOO,OOO 

216,000 

000 

,356,000 

,000,000 



INFORMAl ION AND 
fiSCAL YEAR 1997 

~ATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND 10RI 1ST 

ICANl LEGAL 
ADDREsS 
STATE, liP 

DISTRI 

#1 

148 

co. 80452 

fOR THE STAlE Of COLORADO 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

(508100301 It 

CS08086301 DES It 

Gil 

DESCRIPTION 
Of PROJECT 

WTf 

WTf 

ION It 

C508090901 STING WH AND 

(S08100901 I! CORRECT 

NPOES 
PERMIT 

NEEDS FAC 
IIUMBER 

NUMBER 

1I0IMIIlER 



GRANTS INfORMATION ANI) CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1997 

UATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING WND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR THE SlATE Of COLORADO 

APPLI CANT lEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 
CITY, STATE, ZIP 
COUNTY 

TOWN Of 
170 

CO. 81141 

81504 

CO. 80"'.2 

TATION DISTRICT 

CO. 80442 

SIO 

CO. 81226 

co. 80462 

SPGS. CO. 80451 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
Of PROJECT 

CS06082301 SEUER REIiABILlIATION 

CS08104201 INflLTRATlOIllINflOU CORRECTION 

I:SOII097301 REGIONAlIZATlON AUT PROJECT 

CS08094201 CONST. OF AUf fAC./REGIONAl fAC. 

CS08102901 PIIASE 1 - REGIONAtlZATION 

CS08094301 CONST. OF AUT fAC/REGIOIlAl fAC. 

CS08102601 CONSTRUCTION OF \./\.Iff/COll. SYSTEM 

NPOES 
PERMIT 

IIEEOS fAC 
NUMBER 

P C00042935 

08·0236-001 

I' NO NUMBER 

08-0960-601 

P C00020966 

08-020/,- 001 

TARGET 
SlATE 
CERT 

P IlO IlUMBER 

08-0203-001 

TOTAL 
EUG 
COST 

2, ,WO,OOO 

650,000 

5,800,000 

,400,000 

3,500,000 

3,000,000 

3,000,000 



GRAmS IIIFORMATlOII AIID CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1997 

~AIER POLLUTION COIITROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY liST 
FOR THE SlATE Of COLORADO 

APPLI CAIIT lEGAL 
, ADDRESS 

STATE, ZIP 

I 

PROJECT DESCRIPTIOII 
NUMBER Of PROJECT 

C508096001 EXPANSIOII WYTF-COll SYS REHAB 

UPGRADE 

PERMIT IG 
IlEEDS FAC 

NUMBER 

WYH lIPGRAIlE/CAPAC I T PROIlLEMS P 

CS08083901 SllllG WYTf/UETlANDS 

801180271 



GRANTS IIiFORMATION ANO CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 1997 

YATER POllUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY LIST 
FOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

APPlICAIiT LEGAL 
NAHE, ADDRESS 
CITY. STATE, ZIP 

TllETON/ENGlEUOOO 
PLAnE RIVER OR. 

CO. B0110 

CO. 805/.0 

61056 

CO. 61141. 

CO. 80466 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
Of PROJECT 

C508070202 EXPAND WUTF/CAPACITY PROBLEMS 

C508098701 UPGRADE Of UUTF 

I:S08097701 UPGRADE WUTF 

(50809360\ UPGRADE/EXPANSION Of UUH 

(S06087401 UPGRADE Of EXISTING fAI: 

NPDES 
PERMIT 

NEEDS fAC 
NUMBER 

P co0032999 

08-0960-101 

P 1:00020871 

08-0309-001 

P 1:00023625 

0187-001 

P 1:00023132 

08-0003-001 

P 1:00020222 

06'0152-001 

TARGET 
STATE 
CERT 

'" .. .. '"' .. "'.... '" .. "", "' ~ '" ~ .. 

I:S08102501 CONSTRUCTION OF UYTF 

CO. 61147 

(506081601 EXPANSION AND UPGRADE OF UUTf P 1:00026051 

CO. 604820007 06-0'"15-001 

HHAl 
EliG 
COST 

5,000,000 

1,000,000 

350,000 

000 

,500,000 

,160,94 

3,050,000 



GRANTS INFORMAt AND CONTROL SYSTEM 

ICANT LEGAL 
NAME, AO!lRESS 

STATE, liP 

SANITATION !lISTRICT 

CO. 81 

OISTI~ 1:1 

81 

HE 

80701 

61647 

81063 

81428 

FISCAl. 1997 
I CONTROL REVOLVING PR!ORIn' 1ST 

fOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

PROJECT 
NUHUER 

OESCR I PrJ ON 
OF PROJECT 

CS06065201 EXPANSION Of WUTF 

CS08080601 III CORRECTION 

(;S08081101 • YUTf 

CS08100601 UPGRADE 

CS08095401 YUH 

I:S08099301 

N!'OES 
PERM I f 

HEEDS fAC 
NUM8ER 



GRANTS INfORMATION ANO CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1997 

YATER POllUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
FOR TIlE STATE Of COLORAOO 

ICANT lEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 

TY, STATE, ZIP 
COUNTY 

CO. 111649 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCR 11'1 ION 
Of PROJECT 

CS08072501 CONS OF NEY \./\.IfF 

NPOES 
PERMIT 

NEEOS FAC 
NUMBER 

P C00021385 

08-0226-001 

TARGET 
SlATE 
eERI 

CS08089901 EXPANSION Of EXISTING \./\.ITF/YEllANDS I' COD023850 

CO. 81067 08-001 -001 

CSOII097901 DESIGN AND CONSI. OF EXPANDEO \./\.IfF P LUUUlUUcO 

804911 O!H1960- 701 

CS08078901 UPGRADE Of EXIST NG UUfF no 

1I01l04 00-0230-001 

SANITATION OISTRICT (508094101 CONSTRUCTION or ADDITIONAL fACILITY P NO !MHIER 

CO_ 80424 08-0273-001 

SOUTII MEiRO DIST C508099001 UPGRAOE \./\.ITf 

co. 81224 08-0961 001 

SAN. 01 Sf. CSOII09111101 UPGRADE \./\.Iff P COD040720 

CO. 111224 08-0960-901 

TOTAL 
Hill 
C051 

4,000,000 

500,000 

5,500,000 

000 

12,700,000 

,000,000 

000 



ICANT lEGAL 
ADDRESS 
STATE, ZI 

BOB4 

131 

80444 

INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1991 

CONTROL REVOLVING fUNO TV I 
TilE STAlE cOtoRADO 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

PIlON 
Of PROJECT 

CS08102701 UPGRADE BIOSOllOS fACiliTY/AUT 

YUH 

CS08094601 

PERMI 
NEHlS 

NUMBER 



GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1997 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR THE STATE Of COLORADO 

ICANT LEGAL 
NAME ADDRESS 

H STATE, ZIP 
COONn 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

NPOES 
I'ERMIT 

NEEOS fAC 
NUMBER 

TARGET 
STATE 
CERI 

CS08097601 UNSEWEREO AREAS/CONNECTION TO STERl I' NO NUM6ER 

CO. a0751 

0151. CS06084101 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW WWTF P NO NUMIIER 

60750 001 

CS0801l4401 UPGRADE & EXPANSION Of WWH P COOD31H2 

81082 08·0256,001 

CS08081701 UPGRADE Of EXISTING WWTF P C00025615 

08,0195,001 

csoa089601 CAPAC I H MiD StlJDGE MOO IF ICAliONS C0002414 

CO. a0306 

TOWN OF csoa094501 UPGRADE/EXPAND UWTf/INTERCEPIOR 
ST. 

co. a1623 

METROPOLITAN OISTRIC CS08096301 EXPANSION/UPGRADE OF UWTF 

TY CO. 81019 

08-0412-001 

01H1257· 001 

P C00021121 

oa·0125,001 

TOTAL 
ELIG 
COST 

66I,17S 

500,000 

000,000 

6,000,000 

2,000,000 

2,500,000 



1011 DISTRICT 

GRAIITS INfORMATlOl1 AND COIITROl 
FISCAL YEAR 1997 

ION CONTROL REVOLVING fUIIO PRIORITY 1ST 
fOR HIE STATE OF COLORADO 

PROJECT DESCRIPTIOII 
NUMBER OF PROJECT PERMI 

813213211 

80106 

C50808560l COIIST. Of SLUDGE fAC./REPlACE IllES P 

(508085901 UPGRADE Of EXISllNG \.Nrf 

CS06095701 1011 \.NU 

1I0llCOMPliAII 

C508098201 WH 

C508090802 EXPAND \.NT 

NEEDS fAC 
IIUMBER 

G 



GRANTS INFORMATION All() CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1997 

WATER POllUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY liST 
fOR IHE STAlE of COLORADO 

APPLICANT LEGAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
NAME ADDRESS NUMBER OF PROJECT 

STATE, ZIP 

CS08103401 CONSTRUCTION Of WWTF/COll. SYSTEM 
51. 

CO. 80227 

lOYN Of CS08100501 EXPAND WWH DUE lO GROYTH 

80107 

NPDES 
PERMI T 

NHDS fAC 
NUMIlER 

CS08080201 EXP. or EXI ING WWlf AND III CORRE P C00020290 

80517 08·0047·001 

COLONY CS08103201 CONNECTION Of UNSEWEREO AREAS 

CO. 80101 

CS08080902 CONNECTION TO UNSEWEREO AREAS P 

CO. 80443 08·0196· 

CS08096201 UPGRADE rOR GROUNDWATER DISCHARGE P C00023611 

CO. 810520270 

TOWN of CS08101001 DES & CONST Of INTERCEPTOR 

TARGET 
SlAT£: 
CERI 

CO. 80601 08-0320·001 

TOTAL 
ElIG 
COST 

1,63,000 

2,500,000 

100, 

,000 

800,000 

1,000, 



81089 

NFORMATIOIl AND 
IseAl YEAR 

COIlTROl NG 
fOR THE STATE COLORADO 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

C508081801 

(508098101 

I 
Of PROJECT 

IlLE 

IIAI/Oll 

PERl'll 
IIEEOS 

NUMBER 



GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1997 

YATER POllUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUflll PRIORITY LIST 
FOR THE STATE Of COlORAOO 

APPLICANT LEGAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
NAME, ADDRESS NUMBER OF PROJECT 

n, STATE, liP 
COUNn 

C508080501 UASIEYATER RE-USE PROJECT 

co. 80030 

SAN. DISI CS08074701 DESIGN ANO COIlST. OF WTf 

CO. 80810 

CS08099901 OESIGIl & COIlST. INTERCEPTOR, ENLARG 
SL, 186 

CO. 60514 

CS08092901 DESIGN & COII5T, WH/REflNAIlCE 

81631 

CS08088601 UPGRADE WTf/SlUOGE REMOVAL 

81 

CS08095801 REGIONAlilAliOIl 

(IB02 

IIPOES TARGET TOtAL 
PERMIT STAlE EllG 

NEEDS FAC ,CERT COST 
NUMBER 

P coo02417\ n,ooo,OOO 

08·0073-003 

p eooot" 200,000 

08-0231-001 

000 

P C0002\o59 ,014,500 

p 150,000 

08·0480-

P COOOt.0452 500,000 

OS·0960-301 

CS08098901 EXPANSION AND UPGRADE OF \.IUTf ,000,000 

CO. 81225 08-0008-001 



GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 1997 

UATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIOR 
FOR THE STAlE Of COLORADO 

MTN 
MTN ZOO 

80038 

80471 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

CS08097601 CONNECTION 

DESCRIPTION 
Of PROJECT 

I'AGOSA SPR I NGS 

(S08067902 UPGRAOE YUTt 

YUH 

I CUNNI 

(S08097201 CONNECT 

CS0809S102 

PERMI 
NEEOS 

NUMBER 



GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 1997 

~AIER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY liST 
fOR TIlE STAlE Of COLORADO 

ICANT lEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 

@ STATE, ZIP 

""",,,,,,,v SAN. I) lSI. 
5232 

CO. 81301 

PROJECT I)ESCRIPTION 
NUMOER Of PROJECT 

eS06096501 EXPANSION/CONSTRUCTION Of NEY YYTf 

.............. '" ... "''''' .. ''' ""' .. '" .. 

NPOES fARGEl 
PERMIT SIAIE 

NEEDS fACCERI 
NUMBER 

P COO041262 

CS08098001 SLUDGE/EXPAND YYTf & REGIONAL PLANN P C00020731 

80525 08-0046-001 

Sl IElll con eS08099401 INTERCEPTOR To SUNSET METRO OIST 

CO. 60808 

CS08101401 UPGRADE OF lAGOON SYSTEM 

CO. 80103 

TOON Of CS08100201 NEED PLANT UPGRADE P 1.'00023434 

CO. 81324 

AND SANITATION 01 1.'508092801 CONSTRUCTION Of INTERCEPTOR/SEWERS P NO NUMBER 

CO. 80615 08-0098-001 

CS06101601 EXPANSION ANO UPGRAOE Of YYlf 

80128 

TOTAL 
EliG 
COST 

, ,000,000 

2,000,000 

100@000 

,000 

500,000 

650,000 

385,576 



lEGAL 
ADDRESS 
STATE, ZIP 

II/fORMAT ION ANO 
f IseAl YEAR 

CONTROL REVOLVING 
fOR TIlE STATE Of COlORAOO 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

IPTION 
Of PROJECT 

CS08t01801 UPGRADE VUlf 

I./I./H 

SEilER liE 

CS08101101 1fT STATION 

NUMBER 



GRANTS mf"lIl!ATlON AND COtHROl SYSTEM 
fisCAL YEAR 1997 

YATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY LIST 
FOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

ICANT LEGAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
NAME, ADDRESS NUMBER Of PROJECT 

TY, STATE, ZIP 
COUNTY 

TOUN Of 
-1400 14 17T11 AVE 

CO. 60631 

CS08092601 CONSTRUCTION OF NEY UVTF 

CS06099101 UPGRADE YUTf 

DISTRICT C508094801 UPGRADE PUMP STATION/TRUNK LINES 
ROAD 

SOl04 

AI'\At'l\tlUI: PARK CS08100701 CONST INTERCEPTOR 

CO. 80438 

In CS08085401 CONS Of NEW YYTf 

804220085 

III CS08080802 CONSTRUCTION Of REG. FAt. 
60X 580 

co. 805220580 

(S08093801 UPGRADE OF EXISTING UVTF 

S0131 

NrOES TARGET 
PERMIT STATE 

NEEDS fAC 'CERl 
NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 

06-0485-001 

110 NUMBER 

M·Ot,aB-OOl 

P NO IIU~I!IER 

P 

08-

P 110 HUMBER 

OB-0037-001 

P C00027359 

06-0288-001 

TOTAL 
ElIG 
COSI 

1,000,000 

500,000 

,000 

800,000 

000,000 

50,000,000 

150,000 



GRANTS INfORMATlOII AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1997 

YATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUNO PRIORITY LIST 
fOR THE STATE Of COLORADO 

ICANT lEGAl 
, ADDRESS 

STATE, ZIP 

WNAl PLAN 

SAIL 01 

CO. 81637 

PROJECT 
NUM8ER 

DESCRIPTION 
Of PROJECT 

(S08084301 CONSTRUCTION Of !lEY ~IF 

(508098601 REGIOtlALIZAT \,/1 Til f1 COlt 

C508083701 

1:508076201 FAllltlG 

I:S08096901 GROUtlDYATER 

CS08093301 UPGRADE EXI ~H 

NPOE!) TARGET TOTAL 
PERMIT 

NEEDS FAC 
NUMBER 

NO tlUMIlER 

NU~!IlER 

NO 



GRANTS I NFORMA TlON AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1997 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR THE STillE OF COLORADO 

ICANT lEGAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
ADDRESS NUMBER Of PROJECT 

, STAlE, ZIP 

NPOES TARGET 
PERMIT STATE 

NEEnS FAC CFIU 
NUMBER 

1>1 S1 . CS06093701 CONSTRUCTION Of AOOL PRESSURE SEYE P NO NUMBER 

IHOS2 

'S PEAK 

co. 

CO. 80812 

Of 
ALDER STREET 

81143 

CO. 81131 

CO. 81133 

CS06103701 CONNECT ION 10 CENHlAl SYSTEM 

CS08091501 CONSTRIJClION NEW W\.Ilf P NO NUMBER 

CS08091501 CONSTRUCTION Of NEW YYTF P NO NUMBER 

C508083801 CONSTRUCTION Of NEY YYlf P C00031621 

08,0356,001 

CS08093501 CONSTRUCTION OF NEY \./\.Iff P NO NUMBER 

08-0338'001 

(508095001 CONSTRUCTION Of NEY \./\.IIf 

08-02:S9·001 

tOTAL 
EUG 
COST 

250,000 

1,000,000 

150,000 

500,000 

500,000 



lEGAL 
ADDRESs 
STAlE, II' 

AVENUE 

GRANTS ION AND CONTROL SYSlEM 
• YEAR 1997 

POUUTlON CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR THE STATE Of COlORAOO 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

(;508101701 EXPANS ION lAm 

CSOII100IIOl NEED RIO lAGOONS 

IiIiT 

C5080Bl'01 CONSIRUCT \.IIHf 

NEIi 

I:s08095201 SYSTEM VAS1EliAiER RE·USE 

co. 80621 

CSOB104301 EXPAND/UPGRADE YlJlf 

B0807 

NPDES 
PERMI 

NEEOS FAt 
NUMBER 

TOTAL 
IG 



GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 1997 

UATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUNO PRIORITY liST 
FOR THE STAlE OF COLORAOO 

LEGAL PRO,IECT OESCR I PTiOil 
ADDRESS NUMBER Of PROJECT 

, SlATE, ZIP 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CS08091401 CONSTRUCTION OF NEil WTf 

CO. 81101 

81089 

CO. 61240 

60546 

CO. 60461 

Of 
Bo)( 407 

81082 

CO. 60461 

C508102001 CONNECTION TO IIAl5ENBURG/NEII IIIIff 

C508104001 UPGRADE Of Wlf 

C508102301 UPGRADE Of Wrf 

1:508087701 CONlIECTION 10 lEI\OVIUE 

C508083501 REGIONAllZATION TO TRINIDAD 

C506066001 CON5TRUCIIOlI OF NEil IIIIfF 

NPOES TARCET TOTAL 
PERMIT STAlE HIG 

'lEEDS FAC CERI COST 
NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 300,000 

000 

500,000 

200,000 

P NO NUMBER 150,000 

P NO NUMBER 100,000 

08·0350·001 

P 110 NUMBER 1O0,OOO 

08-0325-001 



ION AND 
fiSCAL YEAR 1997 

YATER ION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND 10RIlY 1ST 
fOR HIE SlATE Of COLORADO 

NUMBER 
IPlION 

PROJECT 

C506102201 UPGRADE WH FOR PH051'1IORUS 

PERMIT SJ ATE 
NEEOS FAC 

NUMBER 



No. of 

1 S 
2 T 
3 U 
4 U 
5 U Grande 
6 T Bayfield 
7 U Bear 
8 U Bennett, Town of Adams 
9 U Boulder, City of 
10 T Breckenridge Summit 
11 S Brighton, City 
12 U Broomfield, City of 
13 T Buena Vista 
14 U WSD 
15 T Baca 

U 
17 ~, u 

""" 

18 U Saguache 
19 U Mesa 

U Cheyenne 
21 U Pueblo 
22 U Montezuma 
23 T Costilla 
24 S 

S Gunnison 
U Weld 
U Rio 

28 U 
S 
U 



U 
49 U 

U 
U 
U 
S 
T 
T 
T 
U 
U 
U 

60 U 
61 T 

U 
U Lochbuie, 

64 U County 
T of 
S Town 
S Town 
U of 
U of 
U 
U 
T 
U 



3 

No. of Funding 

U 
U 
U 

94 U 
U 

96 S 
U 
I District 

99 U 
100 U of (WWTF) 
101 U Sterling, City of 
102 I Sunset 
103 U 
1 U 
105 S Vona, IOwn of 
106 U of 
1 U Wattenburg, Town of Weld 
108 U 
109 I 
110 S 

"' .. 
s= 
T= 
u= 

Additions to the 



4 



BINDING 

TARGET 

B 
1 

BINDING 
DESCRIPTION 

06/01/97 



Use 
agency action 

Control Revolving 

Attached to the 1 

a on 1 



CONTROL 'L'LJ,Y"" .. .>"''I'''' 

to 

rulemaking process rrUTlI"I!IVln,,', 

1997, pursuant to 
the "Procedural 

"State of Colorado 

Providing for emergency addition of the 
Use Plan. 

Also, pursuant to 24-4-1 

... ~ ....... , and 

review and was found to be within the authority 
promulgate, and further that there are no apparent t"1"\"'''''". 
substance. Furthermore, in adopting this the Commission 
of Findings Regarding Basis for the Rule in compliance with 

This regulation will be submitted to the of Legislative Legal 
pursuant to 

to the 1 

Attomey 
Commission to 

form or 

after the date. of the Attomey 
Secretary of State in time 
24-4-103(5) and (11)(d), 

publication in the pursuant to 
is effective immediately and shall remain in effect on 

an emergency basis until April 

A copy of this regulation is attached a part of 

Dated at 



GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 1997 

YATER f'OlllH ION CONTROL REVOl VI HG HJHo I'K lOR I TV 1I ST 
fOR THE STAle Of COLORADO 

APPLI CANT LEGAL 
ADDRESS 
STATE, ZIP 

TOYN Of 
1400 N HTiI AVE 

CO. 60631 

rOYH Of 
STREET 

CO. 81132 

PROJECT 
NUM8ER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

CS08092601 CONSTRUCTION Of HEY UYTf 

CS06099101 UPGRADE UYrf 

NORTH HETRO DISTRICT C508094801 UPGRADE PUMP STATION/TRUNK LINES 
CANYON ROAD 

CO. 80104 

lOYN Of CS08104401 CONSTRUCTION OF SLUDGE fAC. 

CO. 80513 

CITY CS08104501 CONSTRUCTION Of INTERCEPTOR 
291220 

CO. 80229 

NPOES URGer 
PERMIT STATE 

NEEDS FAC CERT 
NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 

otH.l485·001 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0488-001 

~ ..... ~ .... -~.-.~.~- -.- .. ~. .-~.~.- ... -..... ~~.~.* . 

Of CS08104601 UPGRADE Of UYTf 

CO. 81030 

.... '" ...... '" ........ .., .. """' ...... "'''' 

SU8DIVI SION 
AVENUE 

CO. 81521 

C508104701 CONNECT ION TO FiltH fA 

P 

P 

TOTAL 
ElIll 
COST 

500,000 

385,000 

200,000 

210,000 



GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROL 
fiSCAL YEAR 1991 

YATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND Sl 

STAle liP 

PARK 

80438 

TV 

fOR THE STATE Of I..Vl.UK,,,UV 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

IPTION 
PROJECT 

CS08100701 CONST. INTERCEPTOR 

IIEY 

801+220085 

CS080M301 NE\.I WTf 

CS08098601 REGIONAllZAilON \.liTH COLLINS 

co. 80522 

CS08102801 UPGRAOE Of WH./POSSIBLE REGIONALIl 

61643 

NPOES 
PERMIT 

NEEDS fAC 
NUHBER 

NO NUMBER 

NUMBER 

IG 



GRANIS INFORMATION AND CON1ROl SYSIEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1997 

YATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY liST 
fOR lIlE STATE OF COLORADO 

ICANT LEGAL 
IIAME, ADDRESS 

STAlE, ZIP 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

OESCR lPHON 
Of PROJECT 

NPOES 
PERMIT 

NEEDS FAC 
NUMBER 

CS0808!701 CONSTRUCTION Of NEU YUTf/COll. SYST P C00029793 
SUITE 900 

CO. 8020! 

UA1ER AND SAN. olsr. CS08016201 fAILING 5EPTICS/COll SYSTEM UPGRADE P NO NUMBER 
BLW 

CO. 80221 08-0129-001 

C508096901 CONSTRUCTION fOR GROUNDYAIER DISCItA P C00033065 

CO. 8t020 

Of CS0809330\ UPGRADE Of EXISTING YUTf P NO NUMBER 

CO. 81617 08-022S·001 

DIST CS08091701 CONSTRUCTION Of AODl. PRESSURE SEVE P NO NUMBER 

CO. 81052 

SPEAK CS08103101 CONNECTION TO CENTRAL SYSTEM 

CO. 

'" ,. '" ...... .......... .. ,... ... '" "'.. .. '" ""..... "" "''' ,..... '" '" ,... .. ~ .... .. ......... '" '" ., 

TARGET 
SlATE 
CEllI 

OF 
GIlYAY 6 

C508091801 CON5IRUCTION OF NEY YUH P NO NUMBER 

CO. 80722 

TOTAL 
ElIll 
COST 

1,000,000 

361 

4S0,OOO 

1,000,000 



GRANIS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1997 

YATER POllUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIOR TY liST 
fOR THE STAlE Of COlORADO 

81143 

8113l 

81Bl 

EHOl9 

IHosa 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

70' 

CONSTRUCT 

1:501:1100601 NEED 

csoa017901 

DESCRIPTION 
PROJECT 

HEY WH 

WTf 

NEil WlF 

NEil WTF 

Wif 

NPOES 
PERMIT 

NEEDS 
IIUMIlEI! 

IMIIIER 



GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 1997 

~ATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
FOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

LEGAL 
ADDRESS 
STATE, ZIP 

CO. 60435 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
NUMBER Of PROJECT 

CS08081401 CONSTRUCTION Of NE~ ~TF 

AREA-CHIPEIA/CASCADE/GREE CS06092701 CONSTRUCTION OF NE~ ~TF 

CO. 80819 

CS08095201 SYSTEM CHANGE; UASTE~ATER RE-USE FO 

80621 

CS08104301 EXPAND/UPGRADE ~Tf 

CO. 80807 

NPOES TARGET 
PERMIT SlATE 

NEEDS FAC CERT 
NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 

P NO NUMIlER 

08-0120-001 

TOTAL 
ElIG 
COST 

1,000,000 

\00,000 

"' .. "' .. " ., ......... "'''' ......... ''' .... ''' ..................... '" ,. .... ""'" ....... '" ...... ... "'''' .......... "" .. , ........ .. 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CS08091401 CONSTRUCTION OF NE~ ~TF P NO NUMBER 

CO. 81101 

CS08102001 CONNECTION TO ~ALSENBURG/NEW ~Tf 400,000 

CO. 81089 

~ • * ~~~ ~ .-~* .. "'~ .. ~- .. ~~~~~. ~ . ~.~ .... *~* .. *.~ ... ~ 

COONn (S08104001 UPGRADE OF ~tF 000 

CO. 8'240 



GRAN1S INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1991 

YATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR THE SlATE OF COLORADO 

80546 

81082 

80461 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
Of PROJECT 

CS08102301 UPGRADE WYTf 

CS08087701 CONNECTION lEADVI 

I: S0808350 1 REGIONAL lAt lRINIOAO 

CS0808800\ CONSTRUCTION NEY WYTf 

UPGRADE PHOSPHORUS 

NPOU TARGET 
PERMIT STAlE 

NEEDS fAt CERT 
NUMBER 

NUMBER 

lOTAl 
ELIG 



CONTROL COMMISSION 

to 

Also, 
review and was found to 
promulgate, and further 

Furthermore, 
Statement of Basis, 
C.RS. 

regulation will be 
after the date of the Attomey 
Secretary of State in time 

and (1 C.RS., and 

A is 



No. of 
Projects 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
e 
7 
a 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Funding 

S 
T 
U 
U 
U 
T 
U 
U 
U 
U 
T 
S 
U 
T 
U 
T 
U 
U 
U 
U 
U 
U 
U 
T 
S 
S 
U 
U 
U 
S 

APPENDIX A-1 

Town of 
Ault, Town of 

Grande & 
Bayfield Sanitation District 

Creek WSD 
Bennett. Town of 
Berthoud, Town of 
Boulder, City of 
Breckenridge Sanitation District 
Brighton, City of 
Broomfield, City of 

Vista Sanitation District 
Syers WSD 
Campo, Town of 
Carbondale, Town of 
Castle Pines North Metro District 
CenterWSD 
Central Grand Valley SD 
Cheyenne Wells Sanitation District 
Colorado City Metro District 
Cortez Sanitation District 
Costilla County Water & Sanitation 
Crested Butte South Metro District 
Crested Butte, Town of 
Dacono, City 

Town 

LIST 

Jefferson 
Adams 
Larimer 
Boulder 
Summit 
Adams 
Jeff/Sldr/Adms/VVeld 
Chaffee 
Arapahoe 

Garfield 
Douglas 
Saguache 
Mesa 
Cheyenne 
Pueblo 
Montezuma 
Costilla 
Gunnison 
Gunnison 
Weld 



2 

No. of Funding 

U 
T 
U 
U 

49 U 
U 
U 
U 
U 

54 S 
55 T 
56 T 
57 T 
58 U Johnson's Village 

U La 
U Lamar, City 

61 U Town 
62 T Las Animas, City 
63 U Littleton/Englewood 
64 U Lochbuie, Town Weld 

U 
66 T Town of 

S Manassa, of 
S Manzanola, of 
U Mead, Town of Weld 
U Merino, of Logan 
U Metro Adams 
U 
T 



3 APPENDIX A-1 (Continued) 
COLORADO PROJECT ELIGIBILITY 

FISCAL 1997 

No. of FlJnding 
Projects Status-

.... 
S:::: 
T:::: 
U:::: 

90 
91 
92 

94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 

U 
U 
U 
U 
U 
U 
U 
S 
U 
T 
U 
U 
U 
T 
U 
U 
U 
S 
U 
U 
U 
T 
S 

Rocky Ford, 
Town 

Rye, Town of 
Sanford, Town 
Seibert, Town of 
Silt, Town of 
Silverthorne/Dillon 
Snyder Sanitation District 
South Durango San District 
South Fort Collins Sanitation District 
St. Mary Glacier 
Steamboat Springs, City of ('MIVTF) 
Sterling, City of 
Sunset Metro District/Ellicott 
Superior Metro Dist #1 
Thornton, City of 
Trinidad, City of 
Vona, Town of 
Walsenburg. City of 
Wattenburg, Town of 
West Jefferson Metro 
Westminster, City of 
Winter Park Water & Sanitation District 

Approved facility plan; ready for funding 

Summit 
Morgan 
La Plata 

Adams 
Animas 

Carson 
Huerfano 
Weld 

plan/feasibility study submitted for r"'V''''\M- ready for funding during current fiscal year 
F aciJity plan/feasibility study expected to ready current 



Page 4 

Deletions due to completed 
T::lI"'IIITU"" in compliance 

1. Bent 
Coal CreeklWilliamsburg 
Chaffee 
Colorado Springs 
Crawford, Town of 
Delta/Gamett Mesa 
Eagle Sanitation 
Erie Water & Sanitation 

9. Estes Park, Town 
10. Flagler 
11. Fort 
1 Fort Morgan 
1 Fraser, Town of 
14. Fremont 
15. Gem San 

Greeley. City of 

or 



APPENDIX B 
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GRANTS INfORMATION ANO CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1997 

YATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY liST 
FOR THE STATE Of COLORADO 

ICANT LEGAL 
NAME AOORESS 

STATE, ZIP 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

NPOES 
PERMI T 

NEEDS FAC 
NUMBER 

Of CS08096001 EXPANSION Of UYIF-COll SYS REHAB. P C00021547 

co. 80601 08-0200-00t 

CS08103901 UPGRADE Of UYTf 

CO. 81125 

CS08071001 UPGRADE Of EXISTING UYTF/AOV TREATM P c00021831 

CO. 80516 OIHl148-001 

CS08102401 UYTf UPGRADE/CAPACITY PROBLEMS P C00043220 

co. 80622 

CS08093901 CONNECTION TO COLO SPRG. P NO NUMBER 

CO. 80935 08'0323-001 

TARGET 
STAlE 
CERT 

TOTAL 
EliG 
COST 

500,000 

200,000 

375,000 

*~ ~*.~ ~ ~ .*~~.~ ~.~ 

CS08083901 UPGRADE Of EXISTING UYTF/YETlANDS P C00020150 400,000 

81140 08-0043-001 

lOUN OF CS06062201 DES & CONS Of UYlf P 1:00035891 1,600,000 
MIN. RD. 

CO. 801180271 08-0380-001 

.. ~.. .. '" "' .. "" "', '" w '" .. '" '" 



GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
fISCAL YEAR 1997 

WATER POLlUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR TIlE STATE OF COLORADO 

LEGAL 
ADDRESS 
STATE, II' 

N 17T1I AVE 
60631 

61132 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
Of PROJECT 

CS08092601 CONSTRUCTION NEW WH 

C508099101 UPGRADE WTf 

ISTRICT CS08094801 UPGRADE PUMP STATION/TRUNK l NES 

60104 

C508104401 ION SLUDGE FAC. 

80513 

CS08104501 CONSTRUCTION INTERCEPTOR 

80229 

CREEK/ARAPAHOE PARK 1:508100701 CONST. INTERCEPTOR 

CO. 80438 

CITV CS08085401 NE\'! WH 

804220055 

NPOES 
PERMIT 

NEEDS fAt 
NUMBER 

NO NUMIIER 

08·01,85·001 

NUMBER 

08'0461H10l 

NO NUMBER 

TARGET 
STAlE 
CERf 

(00023949 

TOTAL 
EUG 
COST 

,500,000 



FUND 
STAlUS 

N 

II 

GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 1997 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY liST 
fOR THE STAlE Of COLORADO 

APPliCANT lEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 

• STATE, ZIP 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

INS/PHASE III CS08080802 CONSTRUCTION OF REG. FAC. 
STREET-P.O. BOX 580 

CO. 805220580 

CO. 80131 

CO. 60822 

COUIITY/REGIONAl PLAN 
\90 

IllS CO. 80522 

CO. 81643 

CS06093801 UPGRADE Of EXISTING WWff 

CS08084301 CONSTRUCTION Of NEW WWTF 

CS06096601 REGIONALIZATION WITH FT. COLLINS 

CS081 0260 1 UPGRADE OF WWTF/POSSIBlE REGIONAllZ 

NPDES 
PERMIT 

NEEDS fAC 
NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0037-001 

P C00027359 

08-0281H>Ol 

P NO NUMBER 

TARGET 
STAlE 
CERT 

TOTAL 
EliG 
COST 

50,000,000 

350,000 

350,000 

15,000,000 

CS08083701 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW WWTF/COLl. SYST P C00029793 1,000,000 
SUITE 900 

CO. 60203 

WATER AND SAN. DIST. 
fEDERAL BLVD 

CO. 80221 

CS08076201 FAiliNG SEPTICS/COll SYSTEM UPGRADE P NO NUMBER 361,000 

08-0129-001 



GRANTS INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 1991 

YATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORITY LIST 
FOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

LEGAL 
NAME ADDRESS 

SlAfE, ZIP 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTlOII 
Of PROJECT 

IIPDES TARGEt 
PERMIT STATE 

NEEDS fAC CER'f 
NUMBER 

CS08096901 CONSTRUCTION fOR GROUNDWATER OISCHA P C00033065 

IUGHYAY 6 

IOYN Of 
353 

CO. 81020 

CO. 81631 

. 

PEAK 

CO. 

CO. 80722 

CO. 80812 

CO. 81143 

CS08093301 UPGRADE OF EXISTING WWTF NO NUMBER 

08·0225-001 

CS08093101 CONSTRUCTION Of ADDL. PRESSURE SEUE P NO NUMBER 

CS08103101 CONNECT 1011 CEIITRAL SYSTEM 

CS06091801 CONSTRUCTION Of NEW WWTF 

CS08091501 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW WWTF 

CS08083601 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW WWTF 

P NO NUMBER 

P NO NUMIIER 

P C00037621 

08·0356·001 

toTAL 
EUG 
COST 

200,000 

250,000 

,000,000 

150,000 



!HA1US 

GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 1997 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
FOR THE STATE OF COLORADO 

ICANT lEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 

n STATE, ZIP 

, lOWN OF 
ALDER STREET 

CO. 81131 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DE SCR I PTI ON 
OF PROJECT 

CS06093501 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW ~Tf 

N WSO CS08095001 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW ~TF 

CO. 81133 

N CS08101701 EXPANSION Of ~TF 

81039 

cln OF CS08100601 NEED TO RE'LINE LAGOONS 

CO. 81050 

N AND SAN. DISI. CS06077901 UPGRADE OF EXISTING ~Tf 

CO. 81082 

CS08081401 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW ~lF 

CO. 80435 

AREA-CHIPETA/CASCAOE/GREE CS08092701 CONSTRUCTION OF NEW ~TF 
524 

MtN fAllS CO. 80819 

NPOES TARGET 
PERMIT STATE 

NEEDS FAt CERT 
NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 

08-031S-001 

08-0219-001 

P NO NUMBER 

08-0113-001 

P NO NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 

TOTAL 
EliG 
COST 

500,000 

500,000 

500,000 

500,000 

1,000,000 



GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
fiSCAL YEAR 1991 

WAleR POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING fUND PRIORllY LIST 
fOR THE SlATE OF COLORADO 

APPLICANT LEGAL 
NAME, ADDRESS 

SlATE liP 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
Of PROJECT 

CS06095201 SYSTEM CIIANGE; UASlEUATER RE-USE 1'0 

60621 

CS08104301 EXPAND/UPGRADE UWTf 

CO. 60601 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CS08091401 CONSTRUCTION Of NEW UWTf 

CO. 81101 

CS06102001 CONNECTION TO WALSENBURG/NEW UWTf 

co. 111089 

COUNTY CS08104001 UPGRADE Of UWTF 

CO. 81240 

, TOWN CS08102301 UPGRADE UWTf 

80546 

CS08081101 CONNECTION LEADVillE 

CO. 80461 

NPDES lARGET 
PERMIT STAlE 

NEEDS fAC CEIH 
NUMBER 

08-012tH)Ol 

P NUMBER 

110 NUMBER 

TOTAL 
Elill 
COST 

250,000 

300,000 

200,000 

150,000 



GRANTS INfORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEM 
FISCAL YEAR 1997 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND PRIORITY LIST 
fOR THE SlATE OF COLORADO 

LEGAL 
AODIIESS 
STATE, ZIP 

81082 

8()461 

80447 

PIIOJECT 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION 
OF PROJECT 

CS08083501 REGIONAlllAtlON TO TRINIDAD 

CS08088001 CONSTRUCTION NEW WWTF 

CS08102201 UPGRADE WWH fOR PHOSPHORUS 

NPOES 
PERHIT 

NEEDS fAC 
NUMBER 

P NO NUMBER 

08-03S(H)01 

P NO NUMBER 

Oa-()32S-0()1 

TARGET 
STAlE 
CEIIT 

TOTAL 
ElIG 
COST 

100,000 

100,000 



No. of 
Projects 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Funding 

S 
T 
U 
U 
U 
T 
U 
U 
U 
U 
T 
S 
U 
T 
U 
T 
U 
U 
U 
U 
U 
U 
U 
T 
S 
S 
U 
U 
U 
S 
U 
U 

u 
u 
S 

LIST 

Entity County 

Arapahoe Arapahoe 
Town of Lincoln 

Ault, Town of Weld 
Bacs Saguache 
Bayfield La Plata 

Creek WSD Jefferson 
Town of Adams 

Berthoud, Town of Larimer 
Boulder, City of Boulder 
Breckenridge Sanitation District Summit 
Brighton, City of Adams 
Broomfield, City of Jeff/Bldr/Adms/Weld 
Buena Vista Sanitation District Chaffee 
Byers WSD Arapahoe 
Campo, Town of Bacs 
Carbondale, Town of Garfield 
Castle Pines North Metro District Douglas 
CenterWSD Saguache 
Central Grand Valley SD Mesa 
Cheyenne Wells Sanitation District Cheyenne 
Colorado City Metro District Pueblo 
Cortez Sanitation District Montezuma 
Costilla County Water & Sanitation District Costilla 
Crested Butte South Metro District Gunnison 
Crested Butte, Town of Gunnison 
Dacono, City of Weld 
Del Norte, Town of Rio Grande 
Dove Creek, Town of Dolores 
Eagle, Town of Eagle 

Weld 



Page 2 

No. of Funding 
Entity 

46 T 
U 
U 

49 U 
U Grand 
U Hermosa La Plata 
U Acres Water & Adams 

53 U Holyoke, City of Phillips 
54 S Hotchkiss, Town of Delta 
55 T Hudson Sanitation Weld 
56 T Idaho Springs, City of Clear Creek 
57 T Ignacio Sanitation La Plata 
58 U Johnson's Village Chaffee 
59 U La Town of Conejos 
60 U Lamar, City of Prowers 
61 U Larkspur, Town of Douglas 
62 T Las Animas, City of 
63 U Littleton/Englewood Arapahoe 
64 U Lochbuie, Town of Weld 
65 U Logan County Logan 
68 T Lyons, Town of Boulder 
67 S Manassa, Town of Conejos 
68 S Manzanola, Town of Otero 
69 U Mead, Town of Weld 
70 U Merino, Town of Logan 
71 U Metro Denver Reclamation, II Adams 

U Metro Denver Reclamation, III Adams 
T Monte City of Rio Grande 
U Monte Rio 

S 



Page 3 APPENDIX A-1 (Continued) 
COLORADO PROJECT ELIGIBILITY LIST 

FISCAL YEAR 1997 

No. of Funding 
Projects Status- Entity 

89 U 
90 U Rocky Ford, City of 
91 U Romeo, Town of 

U Rye, Town of 
93 U Sanford, Town of 
94 U Seibert, Town of 
95 U Silt, Town of 
96 U Silverthome/Dillon 
97 S Snyder Sanitation District 
98 U South Durango San District 
99 T South Fort Collins Sanitation District 
100 U st. Mary Glacier 
101 U Steamboat Springs, City of (VVWTF) 
102 U Sterling, City of 
103 T Sunset Metro District/Ellicott School District 
104 U Superior Metro Dist #1 
105 U Thomton, City of 
106 U Trinidad, City of 
1u7 S Vona, Town of 
108 U Walsenburg. City of 
109 U Wattenburg. Town of 
110 U West Jefferson Metro District 
111 T Westminster, City of 
112 S Winter Park Water & Sanitation District 

"'* 
S :: Approved facility plan; ready for funding 

County 

Garfield 
Otero 
Conejos 
Pueblo 
Conejos 
Kit Carson 
Garfield 
Summit 
Morgan 
La Plata 
Larimer 
Clear Creek 
Routt 
Logan 
EIPaso 
Boulder 
Adams 
Las Animas 
Kit Carson 
Huerfano 
Weld 
Jefferson 
Adams/Jeff/Boulder 
Grand 

T :: Facility plan/feasibility study submitted for review; ready for funding during current fiscal year 
U :: Facility plan/feasibility study expected to be submitted and ready for funding during current fiscal 

year 

Additions 



4 

Deletions to completed 
facilities in compliance include: 

1. Bent County 
2. Coal CreeklWilliamsburg 

APPENDIX A-1 (Continued) 
COLORADO PROJECT ELIGIBILITY LIST 

1 

20. Marble, Town 

name/project change, or 

3. Chaffee County/Johnsons Village 
21. Mesa County/Rosevale Rd 

Metro Denver Rec Dist-Phase 
4. Colorado Springs 
5. Crawford, Town of 
6. Delta/Gamett Mesa 

Eagle Sanitation District 
8. Erie Water & Sanitation District 
9. Estes Park. Town of 
10. Flagler San District 
11. Fort Collins 
1 Fort Morgan 
1 Fraser, Town of 
14. Fremont San Dist 
15. Gem Village San Dist 
16. Greeley, City of 
1 Gunnison Cnty/ Antelope Hills 
18. Kiowa, Town of 
1 

Montrose County/Springs Creek Estates 
Montrose County/Springs Creek Mesa 

25. Orchard City, Town of 
26. Parachute, Town of 
27. Redcliff Water & San Dist 
28. Rockvale 
29. San Juan River Village Metro Dist 
30. San Miguel County/Last Dollar HOA 
31. Silt, Town of 
32. Teller County WCMA 
33. Upper Eagle Valley 
34. Weld County/Regional 

West Glenwood Springs San Dist 



APPENDIX B 
WPCRF LOAN 1997 

, 
BINDING BINDING PROJECT 

DATE DESCRIPTION FUNDS 
TARGET 

8,000,000 10/01/97 WWTF 
12,500,000 12/01196 Wastewater 

500,000 01101/97 Upgrade WWTF 
000,000 06/01/97 Const of WWTF 

1,000,000 06/01/97 Upgrade WWTF 
150,000 06/01197 Connect to 

1,200,000 06/01/97 & 
1,500,000 06/01/97 & WWTF 

100,000 06/01197 Des & Const of WWTF 
5,000,000 10/01/97 Upgrade WWTF 
1.000,000 12/01196 ExpandWWTF 

510,000 10/01/97 Const of 
500,000 10/01/97 Upgrade WWTF 

3,220,000 06/01197 Upgrade WWTF 
500,000 04/01/97 Connect to 

2,000,000 Sludge/Expand 
11,300,000 Wastewater 

,980,000 



1 

the c: n':It"I1'1 

Commission also adopted, 
statement of basis and purpose. 

BASIS AND PURPOSE: 

The Intended Use Plan (IUP) is presented to the Water Quality Control Commission each year for 
agency action and public comment The plan describes the intent of the Water Pollution Control 
Revolving Fund (WPCRF) for providing financial assistance to governmental agencies. 

Attached to the 1997 IUP as Appendix A is the statewide project priority list showing the current 
construction needs for point source wastewater treatment Also attached as Appendix A-1 is the 
1997 Eligibility List additions and modifications. The Eligibility List consists of projects from the 
priority list that have or will have approved facility plans or feasibility studies during the 1997 
funding year. Attachment B to the IUP is a chart depicting projects that are expected to be funded 
from the WPCRF and includes their target date for a binding commitment. 

The Commission held a formal public meeting on October 1996 to adopt the 1997 IUP. 
However, the Town of Berthoud and the City of Thomton requested that they be added to the IUP 
and the name of the "Erie Water and Sanitation District" was changed to the "Town of " 
These changes were made for final on January 1 1 
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STATE OF COLOMDO 
Roy Romer, Governor 
Patti Shwayder, Executive Director 

Dedicated to protecting and improving the health and environment of the people of Colorado 

4300 Cherry Creek Dr. S. laboratory and Radiation Services Division 
Denver, Colorado 80222·1530 81 00 lowry Blvd. 
Phone (303) 692-2000 Denver CO 80220-6928 

(303) 692-3090 

ATTACHMENT 3 

March 31, 1997 

Jack A. Rychecky, Chief 
Municipal Support Unit 
U.S. EPA Region VII' 
999 18th St. . Suite 500 
Denver, Colorado 80202-2466 

Dear Mr. Rychecky: 

Colorado Deparonent 
of Public Health 
and Environment 

The Water Quality Control Division is responsible for project reviews and 
technical and administrative processes of the Water Pollution Control 
Revolving Fund. The Division hereby certifies that all applicable state and 
federal laws and regulations are being satisfied through established 
procedures. 

The Division also certifies on behalf of the State that all operating 
agreement procedures referenced in the Annual Report dated March 31, 
1997 are adhered to in a progressive and competent manner. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
4.1;a:id Holm I Director 
Water Quality Control Division 
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ll\'1)EPE1~DENT AL'1)ITOR I S REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority 
Denver, Colorado 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Colorado Water Resources and 
Power Development Authority as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, as listed in the 
foregoing Table of Contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Authority t s 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority at 
December 31, 1996, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund for the 
year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a 
whole. The combining fund financial statements and other schedules as listed in the Table of 
Contents as supplemental information are presented for purposes of legal compliance and 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements of the Colorado Water 
Resources and Power Development Authority. Such information has been to the 

QU,JU,","" in the audit the financial statements and, our 
rellltlCID to statements 



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



COLORADO WATER RESOIJRCES At~ POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES 

DECEMBER 31, 1996 

Totals 
Proprietary Fiduciary (MemDrandum Onl)') 

ASSETS Fund Types Fund Types 1996 1995 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 25,937,577 $ $ 25,937,577 $ 20,117,657 
State of Colorado pooled investments 21.lQ3.225 42.400,000 63,503.225 

Total cash and cash equivalents 47,040,872 42,400,000 89,440,872 66,325,130 
Investments Trust accounts 56.685.553 22.608.006 12.223.552 101.158.455 

Total cash, cash equivalents 
and investments 103,726.425 65,008,006 168,734,431 167.483,585 

Current portion of loans receivable 8,645,138 8,645,138 7,219,697 
Loans receivable 206,106,963 206,106,963 194,357,346 
Accounts receivable - Borrowers 2,361,778 2,361,778 2,181,357 
Due from other funds 500,959 500,959 1.382,701 
Interest receivable on investments 1,563,763 685,164 2,248,927 2,404,816 
Capitalization grant receivable 182,869 182,869 159,394 
Advance receivable 5,862,357 5,862,357 5,582,917 
Furniture and fixtures - Net 58,780 58,780 63,754 
Other assets 11.113 11.113 20.744 

Total Assets $ 322,020,145 $ 65,623.170 $ 324,713.315 $ 380,856,311 

LIABILITIES A.~J) EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
Current portion of bonds payable $ 7,818,441 $ $ 7,818,441 $ 6,923,311 
Long-tenn bonds payable 188,104,718 188,104,718 182,572,187 
Accrued interest payable 3,543,541 3,543,541 3,313,796 
Accounts payable - Other 154,170 154,170 154,624 
Accounts payable - Borrowers 3,614,354 402,134 4,016,488 3,450,427 
Deferred revenue 795,719 795,719 677,002 
Due to other funds 92,028 408,931 500,959 1,382,701 
Advance payable 5,862,357 5,862,357 5582.917 
Project funds payable 2,389,179 22,243,173 24,632,352 34,910.886 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 236.121,804 

EQUITY 

notes are an tnt»,a..,. statements. 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES A.~'J) POWER DEVEWPl\1ENT AUTHORITY 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.1996 

(with comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1995) 

INTEREST REVEl\T(;'E 
Cash and investments 
Interim loans 
Loans receivable 

Total Interest Revenue 

INTEREST EXPENSE - BOl''J)S 
Net Interest Revenue 

OTHER REVEl\T(;'E 
Surcharge from borrowers 
State funds 
Administrative fee 
Other 

Total Other Revenue 
Net Revenue 

OTHER EXPENSE 
Grant administration 
Project expenses 
General and administrative 
Other 

Total Other Expense 

NET INCOl\1E BEFORE OPERATING TRA.~SFERS 
Operating transfers in (out) 

l''ET INCOl\1E 

RETAINED EAR'"l~GS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RETAL~ED 

1996 

$ 2,123,399 
63,743 

11.220,343 
14.107,485 

12,Ql4.646 
2.022.832 

808,608 
1,615,140 
1,261,486 

14,472 
3.622.706 
5.722545 

1,010,151 
123,334 
360,538 

72.265 
1573.288 

4,219,257 
2,821.322 

7,040,656 

1995 

$ 2.032,472 

11.131.825 
13.164.297 

11.374.287 
1.720.010 

840.004 
1,615,140 
1,149,325 

40.114 
3,644.583 
5,434523 

813.147 
78.959 

342,415 
42.285 

1.284.506 

4,150,087 
1506.191 

5 

notes are an tnt".",,.., statements. 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES AND PO\\,'ER DEVELOPME!\'T AUTHORITY 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 

(with comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1995) 

1996 1995 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income before operating transfers in $ 4.219.257 ... $ __ 4,-,-. ...,15"",0"",.0=8'-'..7 
Adjustments to reconcile income to net cash provided 

by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Amortization of investment (discount) premium 
Changes in assets and liabilities related to operations: 

Decrease in due from other funds 
(Increase) in accounts receivable -

Borrowers 
(Increase) in interest receivable - Investments 
Decrease in interest receivable - Loans 
Decrease in other assets 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 
Increase in accounts payable - Borrowers 
(Decrease) in deferred revenue 
Increase in interest payable 
Increase in other liabilities 

Total adjustments 
Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPIT AL FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

Operating transfer in 
Net cash provided by noncapital financing 

activities 
CASH FLOW FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal repayments of loans receivable 
Principal paid on bonds 
Acquisition of furniture and fixtures 
Payment from other fund - Advance 
Bond proceeds 
Payment to refunded escrow agent 
Bond issuance costs 
Loans made/Project costs 
Capitalization 

to 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIV ALENTS * BEGINNING 
Of YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS END Of YEAR 

The accorrlplllW 

-4-

17,836 
80,188 

881,742 

(180.421) 
(125.584) 

39.978 
9,631 

(454) 
(5,113) 

284,446 
(231.828) 
537,406 
223.933 

1.531. 760 
5.751.017 

2.821.399 

2.821.399 

8,226.858 
(8,015,000) 

(12,862) 
1.724.710 

44,885,179 
(30.176,467) 

(406,066) 
(20.188,698) 
10.106,890 

147 

14,311 
142.646 

649.433 

(355,345) 
(210,850) 

29.755 
20,049 
9,710 

41.740 
640.526 
(67,778) 
313.100 
331.418 

1.558.715 
5.708.802 

8.584.554 
(8,495,000) 

(51,780) 
2.309,080 

24.525.000 
-0-
-0-

(27.9]8,039) 
8,894,795 

17,304,885 



COWRADO WATER RESOURCES Al'TD POWER DEVEWPMENT AUTHORITY 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AA'D CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE­

ACTUAL AA1J) BUDGET - EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

ANThIAS - LA PLATA ESCROW FUND 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 

(with comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1995) 

Actual 

REVEl'\'1.JE 

Variance­
Favorable 

1995 

(Unfavorable) Actual 

Investment interest 
Total Revenue 

$ 2,654,909 $ 2,500,000 $ 154,909 ",,-$ ~""""",,,"-'-'-''->L 

EXPENDITIJRES 
Construction/land 

EXCESS REVEN1JE OVER 
EXPR''DlTURES BEFORE 
OTHER FINA.t~CING USES 

OPERATING TRA.t~SFERS OUT 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (Ul'\'DER) 
EXPEl'\'DlTURES AND OTHER 
FINA.t~CING USES 

BEGINl'\'1NG FU1'i'D BALA.t~CE 

El'\'DING FU"ND BALANCE 

notes are an 

2,654,909 2,500,000 154,909 

4,300,000 4,300,000 

2,654,909 (1,800,000) 4,454,909 2552,735 

(2,821,399) (2,938,124) 116,725 0,506,191) 

(166,490) (4,738,124) 4,571,634 1,046544 

42,638,124 

statements. 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES At~J) POWER DEVEWP1\1ENT AUmORITY 

NOTE 1) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1996 

ORGAt~ATION 

The Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority (the Authority) 
is a political subdivision of the State of Colorado established pursuant to the 
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Act, Title 37, Article 95 of 
the Colorado Revised Statutes. 1973, as amended. 

Water Operations 

The Authority was created to initiate, acquire, construct, maintain, repair and 
operate or cause to be operated projects for the protection, preservation, 
conservation, upgrading, development and utilization of the water resources of the 
State. The Authority is authorized to issue bonds, notes or other obligations which 
constitute its debt and not debt of the State of Colorado. 

The primary activity of the Water Operations Fund is to administer the Small 
Water Resources Projects Program (SWRP) for which the Authority is authorized 
to finance water resources projects of $10 million or less. All costs of project 
development (except water rights acquisitions, planning and environmental 
mitigation and documentation) may be financed through the SWRP. 

Pursuant to the SWRP, proceeds of the bonds issued by the Authority are to be 
used to fund loans to local governments. Each local government evidences its 
obligations under its loan agreement by the issuance to the Authority of a 
governmental agency bond which is to be secured by a pledge of a specific revenue 
source or by a general obligation pledge. The repayments pursuant to the loan 
agreements by the local governments participating in the SWRP are structured. in 
the aggregate, to provide amounts sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on 
the bonds issued by the Authority. The SWRP debt service reserve for the bonds 
issued by the Authority is funded by the Authority from available monies of the 
Authority. The principal of and interest on the bonds issued by the Authority have 
been insured as to repayment to the bondholders. 

Water Pollution Revolving Fund 

statute. 

-6-



Pursuant to statutes, with the written consent of the Colorado Department of Public 
Health and Environment, the Authority is authorized, on behalf of the State. to 
execute an operating agreements and capitalization grant agreements with the 
United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). The Authority, the Water 
Quality Control Division of the Colorado Department of Public Health and 
Environment and the Division of Local Government of the Colorado Department 
of Local Affairs have entered into a Memorandum of Understanding under which 
each has agreed to assume specified responsibilities in connection with the 
operation of the WPCRF. The statutes also authorize the Authority to issue bonds 
for such purposes and to designate assets in the WPCRF that may be pledged and 
assigned as security for payment of such bonds. 

The WPCRF is capitalized through capitalization grants awarded by the EPA. 
Matching funds are provided by the Authority or its borrowers. In order to receive 
capitalization grants, the Authority must provide matching in a ratio of $1 of state 
match for every $5 (20 %) of capitalization grants. Administrative expense 
reimbursements funded by EPA capitalization grants are limited to a percentage 
(5/6th of 4 %) of the capitalization grants. 

The Authority issues bonds to provide loans to local governmental entities, either 
individually or in pools. Loans to borrowers may be provided from federal grants 
and/or from bond proceeds. The matching requirement is provided by cash 
contributions from borrowers or from the Authority in the form of cash. 

When a Joan to a local governmental entity is provided from the proceeds of bonds, 
the Authority allocates a portion of its federal capitalization grant to provide for a 
reserve. Earnings on such federal capitalization grant reserves are used to reduce 
the amounts payable by the borrower. 

Each local government evidences its obligation to the Authority under its loan 
agreement by the issuance to the Authority of a governmental agency bond which 
is secured by a pledge of a specific revenue source or by a general obligation 
pledge. The repayments pursuant to the loan agreements by the local governments 
participating in the WPCRF are, in the aggregate: to provide amounts sufficient to 
repay the Authority principal and stated interest (including an administrative 
surcharge) on direct loans; and to repay principal, premium (if any) and interest 
on the bonds issued by the Authority for the leveraged loans, as well as cash 
advances or bonds issued to provide the matching requirements. and an 
administrative 



Drinking Water Revolving Fund 

The Drinking Water Revolving Fund (DWRF) was created by State statute (CRS 
37-95-107.8) in 1995, in anticipation of the reauthorization of the Federal Safe 
Drinking Water Act (SDW A). The SDW A was reauthorized in 1996 with a state 
revolving loan program. The DWRF was established to provide assistance to 
governmental agencies for projects that appear on the "Drinking Water Project 
Eligibility List" (List). The List, established in accordance with State statute, 
consists of new or existing water management facilities that extend, protect, 
improve, or replace domestic drinking water supplies in the State of Colorado and 
for any other means specified in the SDW A. 

Pursuant to State statutes, subject to financial analysis by the Division of Local 
Government in the Department of Local Affairs, the Authority is authorized to 
make and contract to make loans to governmental agencies to finance the cost of 
eligible projects that the governmental agency may lawfully undertake or acquire 
under State Law and for which the governmental agency is entitled by law to 
borrow money. The Authority may make the loans subject to terms and conditions 
determined by the Authority to be consistent with the purposes of the loans. 

Each local governmental agency shall evidence its obligation to the Authority by 
issuing notes, bonds. or other obligations of the borrower that are issued to the 
Authority and are secured by a pledge of a specific revenue source or by a general 
obligation pledge. Each loan to a governmental agency and the notes, bonds, or 
other obligations thereby issued shall bear interest at such rate or rates per annum 
at or below market interest rate and shall be for such terms not to exceed twenty 
years after project completion. 

Animas - La Plata Escrow Fund 

Colorado, New Mexico, the Ute Mountain Ute and Southern Ute Indian Tribes 
entered into a cost -sharing agreement with the United States Secretary of Interior 
to construct a dam and reservoir and associated facilities in the Southwest part of 
Colorado. The United States Department of Interior is in the process of obtaining 
the applicable permits for the project. 

The Authority has committed $30 million to the project as a portion of the State's 
federal cost-sharing requirements. The $30 million and any earnings from the $30 
million are to be held until $42.4 million is available for the project, at which time 

an 



NOTE 2) 

Reporting Entity 

The Authority follows the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
accounting pronouncements which provide guidance for determining which 
governmental activities, organizations and functions should be included within the 
financial reporting entity. GASB pronouncements set forth the financial 
accountability of a governmental organization I s governing body as the basic 
criterion for including a possible component governmental organization in a 
primary government's legal entity. Financial accountability includes, but is not 
limited to, appointment of a voting majority of the organization t s governing body, 
ability to impose its will on the organization, a potential for the organization to 
provide specific financial benefits or burdens and fiscal dependency. 

The Authority is not financially accountable for any other organization. Under 
current GASB pronouncements, the Authority has been determined to be a 
component unit of the State of Colorado (the primary government). As such. the 
Authority f s financial statements are included in the Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Statements issued by the State of Colorado. 

SLTM:MARY OF SIGl'In1CANT ACCOuNTING POLICIES 

The more significant accounting policies of the Authority are described as follows: 

a) Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the Authority are organized on the basis of funds, each of 
which is considered a separate accounting entity. Fund types used by the 
Authority are described below. 

Proprietary Fund Types 

Enterprise Funds The accounting policies of the Enterprise Funds (Water 
Operations, Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund and Drinking Water 
Revolving Fund) conform to generally accepted accounting principles as 
applicable to governmental units accounted for as proprietary enterprise 
funds. The enterprise fund is used since the Authority f s powers are related 
to those operated in a manner similar to a financing institution where net 
income and capital maintenance are appropriate determinations of 
accountability. 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

Expendable Trust Fund - The A."""IJ"-"'UU.'VH .. , 

assets 

.. 9-



Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the 
Authority as an agent for local governmental units. These assets consist 
primarily of unspent bond proceeds restricted for future construction. 
Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of 
results of operations. 

b) Basis of Accounting 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized in the proprietary fund types. 
Revenue is recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized when the 
liability is incurred. Expenditures for loans and advances made and for 
furniture and fixtures are shown as increases in assets, and redemption of 
bonds and notes are recorded as a reduction in liabilities. Grants are 
recorded as contributed capital when earned. 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is followed in the expendable 
trust fund and agency funds. Revenue is recorded when susceptible to 
accrual, i.e., both measurable and available. Available means collectible 
within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay 
liabilities of the current period. The major source of revenue which is 
susceptible to accrual is investment income. Expenditures are recorded 
when the liability is incurred. 

c) Budgets 

In accordance with the State Budget Law, the Authority's Board of 
Directors holds public hearings in the fan of each year to approve the 
budget and appropriate the funds for the ensuing year. The appropriation 
is at the total fund expenditures level and lapses at year end. The 
Authority's Board of Directors can modify the budget between spending 
categories, and the Authority's Executive Director can modify the budget 
within spending categories, within the total appropriation without 
notification. The total appropriation can only be amended upon completion 
of notification and publication requirements. 

The budget includes each fund on its basis of accounting unless otherwise 
indicated. 

d) Cash Equivalents 



e) Furniture and Fixtures 

Furniture and fixtures are recorded at cost. Depreciation expense has been 
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated economic useful 
lives. 

o Amortization 

The deferred cost on bond refunding and original issue discounts are 
amortized using the interest method over the life of the outstanding bonds. 
The amortization amount is a component of interest expense, and the 
unamortized deferred cost and original issue discount costs are reflected as 
a reduction of bonds payable. 

Reimbursements of original issue discount received from borrowers at 
closing is reflected as deferred revenue. The deferred revenue is being 
amortized using the interest method over the life of the loans receivable and 
is reflected as a component of interest income. 

g) Accrual for Compensated Absences 

The Authority has a policy which allows employees to accumulate unused 
vacation benefits up to a certain maximum number of days. Compensated 
absences are recognized as current salary costs as accumulated. 

h) Advance 

The Water Operations Fund makes advances to the WPCRF for the purpose 
of financing the WPCRF's capitalization grant matching requirements. The 
advance is noninterest bearing. The advance is repaid based upon a usage 
formula related to administrative fees collected by the WPCRF from the 
borrowers. 

i) Totals (l\1emorandum Only) 

Total columns on the combined statements are captioned "(Memorandum 
Only)" because they do not represent consolidated financial information and 
are presented only to facilitate fmandal analysis. Data in these columns do 
not present financial with 

1 1-



NOTE 3) CASH Al~D ~,'ESTMENTS 

Cash Deposits 

The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDP A) requires that an units of 
Colorado government deposit cash in eligible public depositories. Eligibility is 
determined by state regulators. Amounts on deposit in excess of federal insurance 
levels must be collateralized. The eligible collateral is determined by the PDPA. 
PDPA alJows the institution to create a single collateral pool for all public funds. 
The pool for all the uninsured public deposits as a group is to be maintained by 
another institution or held in trust. The market value of the collateral must be at 
least equal to the aggregate uninsured deposits. 

The State Regulatory Commissions for banks and financial services are required 
by statute to monitor the naming of eligible depositories and reporting of the 
uninsured deposits and assets maintained in the collateral pools. 

At December 31, 1996, the Authority's cash deposits had a carrying balance of 
$61,204 and a bank balance of $80,972, all of which were insured. 

Investments 

Colorado statutes specify investment instruments meeting defined rating and risk 
criteria in which Colorado governmental units may invest, which include: 

Obligations of the United States and certain U.S. government agency 
securities 
Certain international agency securities 
General obligation and revenue bonds of U. S. local government entities 
Bankers' acceptances of certain banks 
Commercial paper 
Written repurchase agreements collateralized by certain authorized securities 
Certain money market mutual funds 
Guaranteed investment contracts 
Local government investment pools 

The Authority's investments are recorded at amortized cost and are categorized 
below to give an indication of the level of credit risk assumed by the Authority at 

end. I includes investments that are insured or or for 
the 



Investments in local government investment pools or in money market mutual 
funds are not categorized because they are not evidenced by securities that exist in 
physical or book entry form. 

Repurchase agreements 
collateralized with U. S. 
Treasury Obligations 
which have a market 
value of $39,547,941 
as of December 31, 
1996 $ 

U.S. Treasury Bills, 
Notes and Bonds 

U. S. Treasury Notes -
State and Local 
Government Series 35.013,400 

$35,013.400 

$ $33,176,734 

8,284,688 

$4L461!422 

Investment Pools or Money Market Mutual Funds: 

Cash held by State Treasurer 
Local government investment pool - COLOTRUST 
Stagecoach Treasury Money Market Mutual Fund 

Total Investments 

Total Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

$ 

Carrying 
Amount 

33,176,734 

8,284,688 

35.QI3.400 
76,414,822 

63,503,296 
13,880,549 
14,814560 
92.198,405 

$ 168!673,227 

$ 

Market 
Value 

33,176,734 

9,334,913 

35.013,400 
77.525.047 

Cash held by State Treasurer has been invested in the State Treasurer's cash pool. 
A detailed composition of the cash and investments in this pool is available in the 
annual State Treasurer's Report. 

Colorado Local Government Liquid Asset Trust (the Trust), is an investment 
vehicle established for local government entities in Colorado to pool surplus funds. 
The Trust operates similarly to a money market fund and each share is equal in 

to $1.00. The Trust offers in two portfolios, COLOTRUST PRllvIE 
Both S 



As of December 31, 1996, the Authority had invested $14,814,560 in the 
Stagecoach Treasury Money Market Mutual Fund. The Stagecoach Treasury 
Money Market Mutual Fund is a money market mutual fund which may invest only 
in obligatiolls issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Treasury such as bills, notes, 
bonds, strips and certificates of indebtedness and repurchase agreements and 
reverse repurchase agreements related to such U.S. Treasury obligations and 
STRIPS. 

NOTE 4) LOA.~S RECEIVABLE 

The following is an analysis of changes in loans receivable for the year ended 
December 31. 1996: 

Repayments 
Balance Received/ Balance 

December 31, Loans December 31, 
1995 New Loans Canceled 1996 

Water Pol1ution Control 
Revolving Fund 

Direct loans $ 5,259,315 $ 3,464,119 $ 335,637 $ 8.387,797 
Leveraged loans 142,651,296 7,155,536 4,747,962 145,058,870 

Water Operations Fund 
Small Water Resources 

Program 52,035,000 7,755,000 2,840,000 56.950,000 
Drinking Water Revolving 

Fund 
Direct loans 1.631.432 2.827.260 103.258 4.355.434 

201,577,043 $ 21,201.215 $ 81026,857 214.752.101 
Less current portion 1.214.627 8.645.138 
Long-term portion $ 12:1,362,346 $ 206,106,263 

Scheduled maturities of the loans receivable are as follows: 

1997 $ 
1998 
1999 
2000 

Watfr Qperations 
Principal Interest Principal 

5.759,868 $ 8,371.784 $ 2,690.000 
7,986.697 2.500.000 

7.116.206 7,644,518 2,635,000 
7.379.400 7.264.832 2.780.000 

2.925.000 

to adjustment in 
from the nn:rr(Yurprc 

Intfrest 

$ 3,349,162 
3,222.382 

2.933.696 
1.902 

UWRE 
Principal Inten:st Total 

$ 195,270 $ 119.008 $ 20,485.092 
217,105 118.635 20.571,574 
227.010 J 12.830 20.8J9.4OJ 
,,~~ 

.:.JI 107.823 20.703.1J9 
248.1 103.192 20,457. 



The Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund direct loans receivable which had 
original amounts of $9,422,963 have interest rates of 1.431 % up to 5.17% and 
have maturity dates of 2000 to 201 Leveraged loans receivable which had 
original amounts of $159,871 ,346 have interest rates of 3. % to 5.2 % and have 
scheduled final maturity dates of 2009 to 2016. 

Water Operations Fund - Small Water Resource Program loans receivable which 
had original amounts of $67,255,000 have interest rates of 2.7% to 7.10 and 
have scheduled final maturity dates of October 2000 to October 2016. 

On July 13, 1995, the Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority prepaid its 1990A 
and 1994B Small Water Resources Program loans from the Authority with 
principal outstanding of $750,000 and $2,000,000, respectively. Sufficient funds 
were deposited into an escrow account with a trustee by Upper Eagle Regional 
Water Authority and invested in U. S. government securities for the purpose of 
paying the principal and interest of the Authority's related bonds which were 
defeased (see Note 5). This transaction did not result in an economic gain or loss 
to the Authority. 

On February 15, 1996, Avon Metropolitan District prepaid its 1992A Small Water 
Resources Program loan from the Authority with principal outstanding of 
$840,000. Sufficient funds were deposited into an escrow account with a trustee 
by Avon Metropolitan District, and invested in U.S. government securities for the 
purpose of paying the principal and interest of the Authority'S related bonds which 
were defeased (see Note 5). The transaction did not result in an economic gain or 
loss to the Authority. 

The Drinking Water Revolving Fund direct loans receivable have original amounts 
of $4,458,692 with interest rates of 4.5 % and have scheduled final maturity dates 
of 2001 to 2017. 

-I 



NOTES) BO~'DS PAY ABLE 

The following is an analysis of changes in bonds payable for the year ended 
December 31, 1996: 

Water Operations - Small 
Water Resources Program 

Balance 
December 31, 

1995 

1990 Series A $ 3,600,000 $ 
3,530,000 

12,865,000 
13,745,000 
6,460,000 

1991 Series A 
1992 Series A 
1992 Series B 
1993 Series A 
1994 Series A 
1994 Series B 
1996 Series AlB 

5,640,000 
7,260,000 

New Issues 

7,425,000 
53,100,000 7,425,000 

Water Pollution Control 
Revolving Fund - State 
Match Revenue Bonds 

1989 Series A 
1990 Series A 
1991 Series A 
1991 Series B 

Water Pollution Control 
Revolving Fund - Clean 
Water Revenue Bonds 

1989 Series A 
1990 Series A 
1991 Series A 
1991 Series B 
1992 Series A 
1992 Series B 
1994 Series A 
1995 Series A 
1996 Series A 

Water Pollution Control 
Revolving Fund 
water 

625,000 
415,000 

2,390,000 
1.875,000 
5,305,000 

6,115,000 
3,335,000 

20,550,000 
16,995,000 
14,130,000 
24,655,000 
22,390,000 
24,525,000 

-1 

$ 

Retire-
ments 

430,000 $ 
140,000 

1,245,000 
580,000 

75,000 
200,000 
220,000 
150,000 

3.040,000 

40,000 
25,000 

220,000 
195,000 
480,000 

4,360,000 
2,215,000 

12,825,000 
10,475,000 

585,000 
1,020,000 

590,000 
325,000 

Balance 
December 31, 

1996 

3,170,000 
3,390,000 

11,620,000 
13,165,000 
6,385,000 
5,440,000 
7,040,000 
7,275,000 

57,485,000 

585.000 
390,000 

2,170,000 
1,680,000 
4,825,000 

1,755,000 
1,120,000 
7,725,000 
6,520,000 

13,545,000 
23,635,000 
21,800,000 
24,200,000 



1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
Thereafter 

All of the Authority Small Water Resources Program bonds and the Series 1989A 
and Series 1990A Clean Water Revenue Bonds and Series 1 989A and Series 1990A 
State Match Revenue Bonds are insured as to payment of principal and interest by 
Financial Guaranty Insurance Company. The Clean Water Revenue Bonds, Series 
1992A are insured as to payment of principal and interest by Financial Security 
Assurance, Inc. The Wastewater Revolving Fund Refunding Revenue Bonds. 
Series 1996A are insured as to payment of principal and interest by MfBAC 
Indemnity Corporation. 

The outstanding bonds had original principal amounts of $73,840,000 for Small 
Water Resources Program, $148.125,000 of Clean Water Revenue Bonds. 
$7,040,000 of State Match Revenue Bonds and $28,950,000 of Wastewater 
Revolving Fund Refunding Revenue Bonds for a total of $257,955,000. The bonds 
are payable semiannually with interest rates ranging from 2.7 % to 7.4 % and serial 
and term principal maturities, including mandatory call provisions, through the 
year 2016. All of the bonds, except the Small Water Resources Series 1996B and 
the Wastewater Revolving Fund Refunding Revenue Bonds Series 1996A, have 
optional call provisions through 2006, generally eight years from the issue date 
with maximum call premiums of 2 % and decreasing to no premium. 

The Authority t s debt service requirements to maturity, excluding unamortized 
original issue discount and deferred cost on refunding, are as follows: 

Water Operations 
Principal Interest 

$ 2,440,000 
2,585,000 
2,725,000 
2,870,000 
3,020,000 

43,845,000 
$57,485,000 

$ 3,349,162 
3,222,382 
3,083,837 
2,933,696 
2,771,902 

17,606,475 
$ 32,967.454 

WPCRF 
Principal Interest 

$ 5,575,000 
6,360,000 
6,885,000 
7,090,000 
7,305,000 

107,570,000 
~ 140,785.000 

$ 8,479,835 
7,841,200 
7,495,088 
7,113,838 
6,715,105 

44,073,799 
$ 81,718,865 

Total 

$ 19,843,997 
20,008,582 
20,188,925 
20,007,534 
19,812,007 

213,095,274 
$ 312,956,319 

Total interest paid during 1996 and 1995 amounted to $11,739,907 and 
$11,170,799, respectively. 

Refunding 



removed under the new refunding. The defeased bonds are not considered a 
liability of the Authority since sufficient funds ($30,176,467) were deposited with 
a trustee and invested in U.S. government securities for the purpose of paying the 
principal and interest of the defeased bonds when due. 

The Authority reduced its aggregate debt service payments by almost $2,548,000 
over the next 15 years and obtained an economic gain (difference between the 
present values of the old and new debt service payments) of $1,795,556. Authority 
costs related to the refunding amounted to $1,050,000, which has been deferred 
and is being amortized over the life of the new debt. 

In addition to the above bond issues, other bonds previously issued by the 
Authority have been defeased. The detail of the Authority'S total defeased bonds 
outstanding at December 31, 1996, is as follows: 

1986 Water and Power Revenue Bonds (Stagecoach) 
1990A Small Water Resources Revenue Bonds 
1992A Small Water Resources Revenue Bonds 
1994B Small Water Resources Revenue Bonds 
1989A Clean Water Revenue Bonds 
1990A Clean Water Revenue Bonds 
1991A Clean Water Revenue Bonds 
1991B Clean Water Revenue Bonds 

$ 6,480,000 
6,115,000 

805,000 
1,995,000 
4,130,000 
2,060,000 

11,985.000 
9,725.000 

$ 43,295,000 

The bond resolutions authorizing the various bond issues contain general provisions 
and provisions related to accounting and financial operations of the Authority. 
Management of the Authority believes they are in substantial compliance with these 
provisions. 

All Small Water Resources loan repayments which were due in 1996 were received 
as scheduled. The Small Water Resources Projects Fund received revenue from 
loan repayments which were due from November 1, 1995, to October 1, 1996, of 
$5,565,709. Small Water Resources bond payments totaling $5,565,709 were 
made on May 1, 1996, and November 1, 1996. 

The Authority has provided a Debt Service Bond Reserve Fund at least equal to the 
debt service reserve requirement under the Small Water Resources Bond 

At December 31, 1996, the Small Water Debt 

-1 



NOTE 6) CHA.1\fGES IN FL~'D EQUITY 

The following is an analysis of the changes in fund equity for the year ended 
December 31, 1996: 

Balance December 31, 1995 
Net income 
EPA capitalization grants 
Balance - December 31. 1996 

Contributed 
Capital 
Federal 

Government 
Retained 
Earnines 

$ 57,883,154 $ 40,828,404 
7,040,656 

10,130,365 
$ 68,013,519 $ 47,869.060 

Total 
Fund Equity 

$ 98.71 I ,558 
7,040,656 

10,130,365 
$ 115,882,579 

The following table details the 1996 EPA capitalization grants and matching 
requirements recognized by project: 

Pn:iject 

Administration 
1992A - Eagle River Water and Sanitation District 
1992B - City of Longmont 
1992B - City of Fort Collins 
1994DL - St. Mary's Glacier Water and Sanitation District 
1994DL Roxborough Park Metropolitan District 
1994A - Town of Windsor 
1994A - City of Greeley 
1994A City of Alamosa 
1994A Genesee Water and Sanitation District 
1995A - City of Craig 
1995A - City of Fort Morgan 
1995A - Winter Park Water and Sanitation District 
1995A City of Brighton 
1 of Steamboat Springs 
1 
1 

Federal 
Grants 

Recognized 
in 1996 

Matching 
Requirement 

for 1996 

$ 776,428 $ 155,286 
267,651 1,338.256 

39,196 
82,695 
74,870 

250,000 
138,150 
299,569 
71,498 
95,495 
15,701 

2,004,122 
32,290 

232,526 
359,456 

1 1 I 

7,839 
16,539 
14,974 
50.000 
27,630 
59,914 
14,300 
19,099 
3.140 

400,824 
6.458 

46.505 
71,891 

31 
41 



NOTE 7) 

NOTE 8) 

PUBLIC EMPWYEES' RETIR.EMR~T ASSOCIATION OF COLORADO 

The Authority participates in the State Division Trust Fund, a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Public 
Employees' Retirement Association of Colorado (PERA). The Trust provides 
retirement and disability and death benefits for its members or their beneficiaries. 
All employees and board members are members of the Trust. Colorado State 
Statutes have assigned the Colorado Legislature the authority to establish benefit 
provisions of the trust. PERA issues a publicly available annual financial report 
that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the 
Trust. A copy of PERA's annual report may be obtained by calling PERA'S 
Infoline at 1-800-759-PER,'\. 

The financial statements of the Trust are prepared using the accrual basis of 
accounting. Plan member contributions are recognized in the period in which the 
contributions are due. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and payable 
in accordance with the terms of the plan. Trust investments are presented at fair 
value except for short-term investments which are recorded at cost, which 
approximates market. 

Plan members and the Authority are required to contribute at rates set by Colorado 
Statutes. The contribution rate for members is 8 % and for the Authority is 11.6% 
of covered salary. The Authority I s contributions to the Trust for the years ending 
December 31, 1996, 1995 and 1994 were $41,684, $34,910 and $29,987. 
respectively, which was equal to the Authority's required contributions for each 
year. 

Additionally, Trust members of the Authority may voluntarily contribute to the 
Voluntary Investment Program (VIP), an Internal Revenue Code Section 401 (K) 
defined contribution plan administered by PERA. VIP participation is voluntary 
and contributions are separate from others made to PERA. State statutes have 
assigned the State Legislature the authority to establish VIP plan provisions. 

The VIP is funded by voluntary member contributions of up to 18 % of their 
covered salary. No employer contributions are required. Four employees of the 
Authority participated in the VIP Plan and made contributions amounting to 
$21,629 during the year ended December 31,1996. 

co~nTMENTS MI> CONTING&~CIES 



NOTE 9) TAX, SPENDING M'D DEBT LIMITATIONS 

In November 1992, the voters of Colorado approved Amendment 1, referred to as 
the Taxpayer's Bill of Rights (TABOR), which added a new Section 20 to Article 
X of the Colorado Constitution. TABOR contains tax, spending, revenue and debt 
limitations which apply to the State of Colorado and all local governments. 

Enterprises, defined as government-owned businesses authorized to issue revenue 
bonds and receiving less than 10% of annual revenue in grants from a11 state and 
local governments combined, are excluded from the provisions of TABOR. The 
Authority's management believes that its operations qualify for this exclusion. 

The Authority's management believes it is in compliance with the provisions of 
TABOR. However, TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation. Many of 
the provisions, including the qualification as an Enterprise, may require judicial 
interpretation. 

NOTE 10) RISK MAl\'AGR\1ENT 

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage 
to, or destruction of assets; errors or omissions; injuries to employees; or acts of 
God. The Authority maintains commercial insurance for most all risks of loss. 
Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three 
fiscal years. 

1-
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COWRADO WATER RESOURCES &"1) POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31, 1996 

(with comparative totals as of December 3 I, 1995) 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
State of Colorado pooled investments 

Total cash and cash equivalents 
Investments - Trust accounts 

Total cash, cash equivalents 
and investments 

Current portion of loans receivable 
Loans receivable 
Accounts receivable BOIT()wers 
Due from other funds 
Interest receivable on investments 
Capitalization grant receivable 
Advance receivable 
Furniture and fixtures - Net 
Other assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES Ai1\(]) EQlJ1TY 

LIABILITIES 
Current portion of bonds payable 
Long-term bonds payable 
Accrued interest payable 
Accounts payable Other 

payable - Borrowers 

EQLITY 

Water 
Pollution 
Control 

Revolving 
Fund 

$ 14,186,672 

14,186,672 
56.685.553 

70,872,225 
5,759,868 

147,686,799 
2,361,778 

408,931 
1,404,739 

182,869 

$ 228,671,202 

$ 5,461,965 
133,855,557 

2,985,347 
152,646 

3,609,534 
41 

Water 
Operations 

Fund 

$10,137,754 
17.722.832 
27,867,593 

27,867,593 
2,690,000 

54,260,000 

92,028 
148,944 

5,862,357 
58,780 
11.113 

$ 20,220,815 

$ 2356,476 
54,249,161 

558,194 
1,524 
4,820 

Drinking 
'Vater 

Revolving 
Fund 

$ 1,613,151 
3.373.456 
4,986,607 

4,986.607 
195,270 

4,160,164 

10,080 

$ 



1996 

$ 25,937,577 
21.103.225 
47,040,872 
56.685553 

103,726,425 
8,645,138 

206,106,963 
2,361,778 

500,959 
1,563,763 

182,869 
5,862,357 

58,780 
11.113 

$ 7,818,441 
188,104,718 

3,543,541 
154.170 

3,61 

1995 

$ 20,117,657 
18,881.068 
38,998,725 
51.778,385 

90,777,110 
7,219,697 

194,357,346 
2,181,357 
1,382,701 
1,364,866 

159,394 
5,582,917 

63,754 

~ 303!1091886 

$ 6,923,31] 
182, 187 

3,313,796 
154,624 

3 



COLORADO WATER RESOIJRCES ~",'D POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COlVf.BINING STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EAR1\1JNGS 

YEAR ENDED DECElVf.BER 31, 1996 

(with comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1995) 

INTEREST REVENUE 
Cash and investments 
Interim loans 
Loans receivable 

Total Interest Revenue 

INTEREST EXPENSE - BOl'l'DS 
Net Interest Revenue 

OTHER REVENIJE 
Surcharge from borrowers 
State funds 
Administrative fee 
Other 

Total Other Revenue 
Net Revenue 

OTHER EXPENSE 
Grant administration 
Project expenses 
General and administrative 
Other 

T oral Other Expenses 

"l'i'ET INCOl\fE BEFORE OPERATING 
~~SFERS 

in 

"l'i'ET INCOl\IE 

RET AINED EARNINGS BEGI"l'i'NING 
OF YEAR 

Water 
Pollution 
Control 

Revolving 
Fund 

$ 278,502 

8.372,609 
8,651,111 

8,534.593 
116.518 

808,608 

1,211 ,368 
9.387 

2.029,363 
2.145.881 

1,010,151 

1,089,021 

1,056, 

RETAINED EARNINGS - El''D OF YEAR !!f::=~~~~ 

Water 
Operations 

Fund 

$ 1,653,802 
63,743 

3.480.053 
5,197,598 

3.480,053 
1.717.545 

5.085 
5.085 

1,722.630 

123,334 
257,804 

381.533 

1,341 

Drinking 
Water 

Revolving 
Fund 

$ 191,095 

67.681 
258,776 

258,776 

1,615,140 
50,118 

1.665.258 
1,924,034 

102,734 



Totals 
1996 1995 

$ 2,123,399 $ 2,032,472 
63,743 

11.220.343 11.131.825 
14,107,485 13,164,297 

12.014.646 11,37~.281 
2.092.832 1,720.010 

808,608 840,004 
1,615,140 1,615,140 
1,261,486 1,149,325 

H.412 40.1l~ 
3.622.706 3,644,583 
5.122.545 5,434,523 

1,010,151 813,147 
123,334 78,959 
360,538 342,415 

1.28~.506 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES Ai'-!) POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 

(with comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1995) 

CASH FLOWS FRO~I OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

Net income before operating 

Water 
Pollution 
Control 

Revolving 
Fund 

Water 
Operations 

Fund 

Drinking 
Water 

Revolving 
Fund 

transfers in $ 1.056,860 $ 1,341,097 $ 1.821,300 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 

income to net cash provided by 
operating activities: 

Depreciation 17.836 
Amortization of investment 

(discount) premium 42,935 37,253 
Changes in assets and liabilities 

related to operations: 
Decrease in due from other funds 876,629 5,113 
(Increase) in accounts receivable -

Borrowers (180,421) 
(Increase) decrease in interest 

receivable Investments (124,265) 
Decrease in interest receivable 

Loans 
Decrease in other assets 
Increase (decrease) in accounts 

payable 
Increase ( decrease) in due to 

other funds 

980 

27,407 

3,058 

39.978 
9,631 

(1,434) 

(4,377) 

(32.520) 



1996 1995 

$ 4.219,257 $ 4,150,087 

17,836 14,311 

80.188 142,646 

881,742 649,433 

(180,421) (355,345) 

(125,584) (210,850) 

39,978 29,755 
9.631 20.049 

(454) 9.710 

(5, II 41, 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES A.1\jl> POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 

(with comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1995) 

( Continued) 

CASH FLOWS FROl\1 NONCAPITAL 
FINA.1\fCING ACTIVITIES 

Operating transfer in 
Net cash provided by noncapital 

financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL A.1\jl> 
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Principal repayments of loans 
receivable 

Principal paid on bonds 
Acquisition of furniture and fixtures 
Payment from other fund - Advance 
Bond proceeds 
Payment to refunded escrow agent 
Bond issuance costs 
Loans made/Project costs paid 
Capitalization grants received 
Payment to other fund - Advance 

Net cash provided (required) 
by capital and related financing 
activities 

CASH FLOWS FROl\1 INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES 

CASH Ai'l> CASH EQUIVALENTS -
BEG~'NING OF YEAR 

CASH Ai1\jl> CASH EQUIV Al.ENTS -
E1'.l> OF YEAR 

Water 
Pollution 
Control 

Revolving 
Fund 

5,083,600 
(4,975,000) 

}'002,075 
37,460,179 

(30,176,467) 
(406,066) 

(10,261,968) 
10,106,890 

(722,635) 

7,110,608 

Water 
Operations 

Fund 

3,040,000 
(3,040,000) 

(12,862) 
722,635 

7,425,000 

(7,755,000) 

0,002,075) 

(622,302) 

11 I 

Drinking 
Water 

Revolving 
Fund 

2,821,399 

2,821,399 

103,258 

(2,171,730) 



Totals 
1996 

2,821,399 

2,821,399 

8,226,858 
(8,015,000) 

(12,862) 
1,724,710 

44,885,179 
(30,176,467) 

(406,066) 
(20,188,698) 
10,106,890 
0,724,710) 

4,419,834 

, I 

1995 

1,506,191 

1.506,191 

8,584,554 
(8,495,000) 

(51,780) 
2,309,080 

24,525,000 

(27,918,039) 
8,894,795 

(2,309,080) 

5,539,530 



COLORADO WATERRESOlJRCES AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

REGULATORY BASIS 
CO:rv1BINING SCHEDULE OF BALANCE SHEET 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND 

DECEMBER 31, 1996 

(wi th comparative totals as of December 31, 1995) 

State Non-State Water Pollution 
Revolving Revolving C~ntrol R~v~lving Fund 

ASSETS Fund Fund Elimination 1996 1995 

Cash and cash equivalents ~ 11,824,365 $ 2,990,195 $ $ 14,814,560 $ 15,300.914 
Investments 7Q.245.087 70.245.087 

Total cash. cash 
equivalents and 
investments 82,069,452 2.990,195 85,059.647 92.278.872 

Current portion of loans 
receivable 5,759,868 5,759,868 5,083.599 

Loans receivable 147,686,799 147,686,799 142,827,012 
Accounts receivable -

Borrowers 1.418.300 943,478 2,361,778 2,181.357 
Interest receivable on 

investments 1,679.388 109,933 1,789,321 
Capitalization grant receivable 182.862 182.862 

Total Assets rl238.726.676 $ 4.043,606 $242.840.282 

LIABILITIES M"D EQLJTY 
LIABILITIES 

Current portion of bonds 
payable 5,461,965 $ $ $ 5,461,965 $ 4,911,858 

Long-term bonds payable 133,855,557 133,855,557 132,441,550 
Accrued interest payable 2,985,347 2,985,347 2,791,399 
Accounts payable - Other 152,646 152,646 151,666 
Accounts payable -

Borrowers 3,609,534 3,609,534 3,325.283 
Deferred revenue 417,479 417,479 646.592 
Project costs payable 14,986,876 14,986,876 30,655.349 
Due to other funds 67,015 67.015 39,608 
Advance payable 5,862,357 5,862,357 5,582,917 
Other liabilities 

Total 
EQIJITY 

Equity 



COWRADO WATER RES01JRCES A~ POWER DEVELOPML1\lT AUTHORITY 

REGULATORY BASIS 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND 

YEAR ENDED DECalBER 31, 1996 

(with comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1995) 

State Non-State Water Pollution 

INTEREST REVE~lJE 
Cash and investments 
Loans receivable 

Total Interest 
Revenue 

INTEREST EXPENSE -
BONDS 

Net Interest Revenue/ 
(Expense) 

OTHER REVENIJE 
Surcharge from borrowers 
Administrative fee 
Other 

Total Other 
Revenue 

Net Revenue 

OTHER EXPENSE 
Grant administration 
Other 

Total Other 

INCO~IE 

RET ~"ED EARNINGS -
END OF YEAR 

$ 

Revolving Revolving 
Fund Fund 

(50,844) $ 329,346 
8,372,609 

8,321,765 329,346 

8,534,593 

(212,828) 329,346 

808,608 
1,211,368 

808,608 1.220.155 
525.780 1.550,101 

1,010,151 

Control R~volving Fund 
Elimination 1996 1995 

$ $ 278,502 $ 324,422 
8,372,609 

8,651,111 8,115,236 

8,534,593 8.033.276 

116,518 

808,608 840.004 
1,211,368 1,136,274 

38,400 

2.022,363 2.014.678 
2,145.881 2.096.638 

1,010,151 813.147 



COLORADO WATER RESOlJRCES AND POWER DEVEWPMENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUNDS A V AILABLE 

ACTUAL (NONGAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) ~1>..ID BUDGET 

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUND 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 

REVEl\T(; 'E 
Investment interest income 
Administrative fee income 
Loan interest income 
State surcharge income 
Capitalization grants received 
Colorado state match 
Loan principal repayments 
Bond proceeds 
Interim loan repayments 

Total Revenue 

EXPEl'I'DITURES 
Grant administration 
Authority loan repayments 
Bond principal payments 
Payment to refunded bond escrow 
Project costs paid - Direct loans 
Loans made - Leveraged loans 
Other 
Bond interest expense 
Bond issuance costs 
WPCRF interim loans 

Total Expenditu res 

EXCESS REVR'\T(;'E OVER 
EXPEl'I'DITIJRES 

$ 

Actual 

278,502 
1,211 ,368 
8,372,609 

808,608 
10,130,365 
1,011 ,463 
5,083,600 

37,460,179 

64,356,694 

1,010,151 
722,635 

4,975,000 
30,176.467 

3,106,432 
7.155,536 

78,870 
8.534,593 

573,712 

Amended 
Budget 

$ 400,000 
1,200,000 
8,590,000 

810,000 
10,000,000 
2,900.000 
5,200,000 

40,000,000 
2.500.000 

71,600,000 

1,085,000 
750,000 

4,975,000 
30,180,000 
4,240,000 
7,500,000 

80,000 
9,000,000 

575,000 
2.500.000 

60.885.000 

Variance-
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (121,498) 
11,368 

(217,391) 
(l,392) 

130,365 
(1,888.537) 

(116,400) 
(2,539,821) 
(2,500,000) 
0,243,306) 

74,849 
27,365 

° 3.533 
1,133,568 

344.464 
1,130 

465,407 
1,288 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES AND PO\VER DEVEWPMENT AUTHORITY 

RECONCIliATION OF NONGAAP BUDGETARY BASIS (ACTUAL) TO 

COl\1BINlNG STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Vv' A TER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOL VlNG FIJND 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 

REVENlJE (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
Bond proceeds 
Capitalization grants received 
Loan principal repayments 
Colorado state match 

Revenue (GAAP) 

EXPENDITURES (Blj1)GET ARY BASIS) 
Project costs paid Direct loans 
Bond principal payments 
Authority loan repayments 
Payment to refunded bond escrow 
Bond issuance costs 
Loans made - Leveraged loans 

Expenses (GAAP) 

1\i1J:T INCO:\1E PER COMBINING STATElVfENT OF REVR'r\TlJE, 
EXPEJ.""SES M1J) CHANGES IN RET AI1\i1J:D EAR1\j1.NGS 

$ 64,356,694 
(37,460,179) 
(10,130,365) 
(5,083,600) 
0,002,076) 
10,680.474 

56,333,396 
(3,106,432) 
(4,975,000) 

(722,635) 
(30,176.467) 

(573.712) 
0,155,536) 
9,623,614 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES AND POWER DEVELOPlVlENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUNDS 

AV AILABLE - ACTUAL (NONGAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND BUDGET 

WATER OPERATIONS FUND 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1996 

Actual 

REVEl\'1.TE 
Investment interest income $ 1,653,802 $ 
Interest transfer from Animas La Plata 2,821,399 
WPCRF state match loan repayment 722,635 
Interim loan repayments 2,514,119 
Bond proceeds 7,425,000 
Loan interest income 3,480,053 
Other 5,085 

Total Revenue 18,622,093 

EXPENDITURES 
WPCRF state match loan 
DWRF state match loan 
General! administrati ve 
Interim loans made 
Interest transfer to DWRF 
Bond interest expense 
Bond issuance costs 
Loans made - SWRP 
Project expenditures 
Capital expenditures 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS RE\t'ENIJE OVER 
(1]'l\l)ER) EXPEl\l)ITIJRES 

1,002,075 

° 239,968 
2,780,376 
2,821,399 
3,404,219 

191,919 
7,233,476 

123,334 

17,809,628 

Budget 

Variance­
Favorable 

OJ nra vorablel 

1,352,100 $ 
2,738,124 

700,000 
3,000,000 

15,000,000 
3,500,000 

26,290,224 

2,900,000 
1,200,000 

354,100 
3,000,000 
2,938,000 
3,500,000 

420,100 
14.580,000 

1,177,500 

30,087,700 

301.702 
83,275 
22,635 

(485,881) 
(7,575,000) 

(19,947) 
5.085 

(7.668. 131 ) 

1.897.925 
1,200,000 

114,132 
219,624 
116,601 
95,781 

228,181 
7,346.524 
1,054.166 



COLORADO WATER RES01JRCES Al,rn POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

RECONCIliATION OF NONGAAP BUDGETARY BASIS (ACTUAL) TO 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARJ"..'1NGS 

WATER OPERATIONS FUND 

YEAR ENDED DEcamER 31. 1996 

REVR"'-T(IE (BLrnGETARY BASIS) 
WPCRF state match loan repayment 
Interest transferred (from) Animas - La Plata 
Interim loan principal repayments 
Bond proceeds 

Net Revenue (GAAP) 

EXPEl"rnITURES (BLrnGETARY BASIS) 
Depreciation 
Capital expenditures 
Amortization 
WPCRF state match loan 
Interest transfer to DWRF 
Interim loans made 
Bond issuance costs 
Loans made - SWRP 

Expenses (GAAP) 

r..'ET INCOME PER COMBINING STATEl\1ENT OF REVENUE, 
EXPEl~SES Mrn CH~~GES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

$ 18.622,093 
(722,635) 

(2,821.399) 
(2,450,376) 
(7.425,000) 
5.202,683 

17,809,628 
17.836 

(12,862) 
75,834 

(1,002,075) 
(2,821,399) 
(2,780,376) 

(191,524) 
(7,233,476) 
3,861,586 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES AND PO\VER DEVELOPl\1ENT AUTIIORITY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUNDS 

AVAILABLE - ACTUAL (NONGAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND BUDGET 

DRINKING WATER REVOLVING FUND 

YEAR R."'IDED DECBvfBER 31. 1996 

Variance-
Favorable 

Actual Budget (Unfavorable) 

REVEN1JE 
Investment interest income $ 191,095 $ 51,860 $ 139.235 
Loan interest income 67,681 1,125,000 (1,057,319) 
Interest transfer from water operations 2,821,399 2,938,000 (116,601) 
Loan principal repayments 103,258 50,000 53,258 
Bond proceeds 20,000,000 (20,000,000) 
Capital contributions - EPA 2,750,000 (2,750,000) 
Capital contributions State match 1,200,000 (1,200,000) 
State grant income 1,615,140 1,615,140 
Administrative fee income 50.118 300.000 (242.882) 

Total Revenue 4,848.621 30.030,000 (25,181,302) 

EXPE~J)ITIJRES 

Administrative expenses 102,734 300,000 197,266 
Project costs paid Direct loans 2,171,730 2,200,000 28,270 
Bond interest expense 650,000 650,000 
Bond issuance costs 400,000 400,000 
Transfer to Project Trust Fund 19,600,000 19,600,000 
State match transfers 1.200,000 1.200.000 

Total Expenditures 2,274,464 24,350,000 22.075,536 

EXCESS REVENlJE OVER 
EXPE~J)ITIJRES 



COLORADO WATER RESOIJRCES ~1\rn POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

RECONCIliATION OF NONGAAP BUDGETARY BASIS (ACTUAL) TO 

COl\ffiINING STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN 

RETAINED EARNINGS 

DRINKING \VATER REVOLVING FUND 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1996 

REVEl't'1JE (BlJrnGETARY BASIS) 
Loan principal repayments 

Revenue (GAAP) 

EXPENDITURES (BlJrnGETARY BASIS) 
Project costs paid - Direct loans 

Expenses (GAAP) 

NET INCOl\1E PER COMBINING STAT&'1ENT OF REV&1\'1JE, 
EXPENSES ~'rn CHANGES IN RET AINED EAR.t~GS 

$ 4,848,691 
(103,258) 

4,745.433 

2,274.464 
(2,171. 730) 

102,734 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES AND POWER DEVEWPMENT AUTHORITY 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31, 1996 

(with comparative totals as of December 31, 1995) 

Agency 
Trust Fund Funds 1996 1995 

ASSETS 
Cash and investments - Trust accounts $ $ 22,608,006 $ 22,608,006 $ 
State of Colorado pooled investments 42,400,000 42,400,000 
Interest receivable on investments 238.232 446.232 685.164 

Total Assets $ 42,638,232 $ 23,054,238 $ 65,623,170 

LIABILITIES At"D FUND BALA~CE 

LIABILITIES 
Project funds payable $ $ 22,243,173 $ 22,243,173 $ 33,534,924 
Interest due to borrowers 402,134 402,134 120,519 
Due to other funds 408.231 408.231 1.285.560 

Total Liabilities 23.054.238 23.054.238 34.241.003 

FUl'l'D BALAt~ CE 
Reserve for Animas - La Plata 42.638.232 42.638.232 

Total Fund Balance 42.638.232 42.638.232 
Total Liabilities and Fund 

Balance $ 65,623,110 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES At",]) POWER DEVEWPMENT AUmORITY 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

COMBINING STA Ta1ENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS M'D liABIliTIES -

LIABILITIES 

Project funds payable 
Due to other funds 

Total Liabilities 

\VATER OPERATIONS 

Cash and investments 

AGENCY FUNDS 

YEAR ENDED DECamER 31, 1996 

$ 14,163,073 

$ $ $ 2 $ 



COLORADO WATER RESOIJRCES M'D POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

COMBINING ST A 'fE}v1ENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND UABILITIES 

TOTALS-
ALL AGENCY FlTl'l'DS 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments -
Trust accounts 

Interest receivable on 
investments 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Project funds payable 
Interest due to borrower 
Due to other funds 

Total Liabilities 

AGENCY Fm..rnS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 

(Continued) 

Balance 
December 31, 

Balance 
January 1, 

1996 Additions Deletions 1996 

$ 34,306,475 $ 15,583,819 $27,282,288 $ 22,608,006 

634,528 1,585,324 1,773,620 446,232 
$ 34,941,003 $ 17,169,143 $29,055,908 $ 23,054,238 

$ 14,198,476 
417,265 

1,168,059 
$ 15,783,800 



COLORADO WATER RESOIJRCES A.'ID POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT COSTS PAY ABLE - BY BORROWER AGENCY FUNDS 

DEcafBER 31. 1996 

Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund 
1992A - Eagle River Water and Sanitation District 
1992B - City of Longmont 
1995A - City of Brighton 
1995A - City of Fort Morgan 
1995A - City of Steamboat Springs 
1995 A - Eagle River Water and Sanitation District 
1995A - Winter Park Water and Sanitation District 
1996A - Town of Crested Butte 
1996A - Mt. Crested Butte Water and Sanitation District 
1996A - Fountain Sanitation District 
1996A City of Idaho Springs 

\Vater Operations Fund 
1992B Mt. Werner Water and Sanitation District 
1994A - Town of Berthoud 
1994A - Town of Platteville 
1994B Town of Carbondale 
1994B Project 7 Water Authority 
1994B - City of Rifle 
1996A - City of Canon City 
1996A Town of Johnstown 

Total Project Costs Payable 

Project 
Costs 

Payable 

$ 469,032 
504.870 

3.339.559 
lO.OOO 

415.503 
1,059,786 
2.853,965 
1.547.153 

842.400 
1.620.805 
1,500,000 

14,163,073 

245.612 
216.519 

81.660 
L 113.198 

2.591 
190.785 

4.496.500 



COLORWO WATER RESOIJRCES A"'ID POWER DEVELOP~fENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF LOANS RECEIVABLE - BY BORROWER 

DECErvffiER 31. 1996 

Water Operations Fund - Small Water Resources Projects 
1990A -
1990A -
1990A -
1990A -
1990A -
1990A -
1991A -
1991A -
1991A -
1991A -
1992A -
1992A -
1992A -
1992A -
1992B -
1992B -
1992B -
1992B -
1992B 
1992B 
1994A 
1994A -
1994A -
1994A -
1994A 
I 994B 
I 994B 
1994B -
1996A 
1996A 
1 
I 

East Dillon Water District 
Town of Estes Park 
City of Evans 
Fort Collins - Loveland Water District 
North Weld County Water District 
Eagle River Water and Sanitation District 
Edwards Metropolitan District 
Town of Estes Park 
Town of Minturn 
City of Steamboat Springs 
City of Brush 
City of Fort Lupton 
Town of LaSalle 
City of Louisville 
Central Weld County Water District 
City of Glenwood Springs 
Little Thompson Water District 
Town of Minturn 
Mt. Werner Water and Sanitation District 
North Weld County Water District 
Town of Berthoud 
City of Fort Morgan 
Town of Gypsum 
Parker Water and Sanitation District 
Town of Platteville 
Town of Carbondale 
Project 7 Water Authority 
City of Rifle 
City of Canon City 
Town of Johnstown 

Quality 

$ 495.000 
1,770,000 

140.000 
2,115,000 
2.525,000 
1,645,000 
1,025,000 
1,020,000 

345,000 
1,000,000 

770,000 
2,640,000 
1,610,000 
6.600,000 
1,345,000 
2.355,000 
4,425,000 

80,000 
4,040,000 

920,000 
930,000 

2,345,000 
675,000 
560,000 
930,000 

1,855,000 
3,980,000 
1,205.000 
4,505.000 
1,785.000 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES A:~l) POWER DEVELOPl\1ENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF LOANS RECEIVABLE - BY BORROWER 

DECEM:BER 31, 1 

(Continued) 

Drinking Water Revolving Fund 
1995DL - Idledale Water and Sanitation District $ 
1995DL - Town of Fairplay 
1995DL Town of Minturn 
1995DL - Town of Empire 
1995DL - Town of Elizabeth 
1996DL - Lake Creek Meadows Metropolitan District 
I 996DL - Town of Fraser 
1996DL - Baca Grande Water and Sanitation District 
1996DL - Town of Firestone 
1996DL - Town of Nunn 
1996DL - Town of Lochbuie 
1996DL Town of Lyons 
1996DL - Town of Bayfield 

Total Drinking Water Revolving Fund Direct Loans Receivable 

Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund 
Direct Loans (Loans were provided by EPA Capitalization Grants 

and Authority resources) 
1989DL - Larimer County Commissioners (Mountain Range 

Shadows Project) $ 
1990DL - Mountain Water and Sanitation District 
1990DL - Town of Wellington 
1991DL - Durango West Metropolitan District No.2 
1992DL - Nucla Sanitation District 
1992DL City of Ouray 
1992DL - Montrose County 
I 994DL - City of Fort Lupton 
1994DL - St. Mary's Glacier Water and Sanitation District 
1994DL - Roxborough Park Metropolitan District 
1995DL Parker Water and Sanitation District 
1995DL of Fruita 
I 
1 
1 

241,765 
239. 

.162 
318,354 
497.344 
473.073 
200.000 
473.947 

92.690 
330.260 
350.130 
500,000 
350,000 

1.349555 
143.222 
268544 
419520 
145.305 
683.045 
232,1 
1 .616 
139.236 

.733 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES AND POWER DEVELOPlVlENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULEOFLOANSRECEVABLE BYBORROWER 

DECEMBER 31, 1996 

(Continued) 

Leveraged Loans (Loans were provided by bond proceeds, EPA Capitalization 
Grants and Authority resources) 

1989A Denver Southeast Suburban Water and Sanitation District 

1990A -
1991A -
1991A 
1991B 
1992A 
1992A -
1992A -
1992B -
1992B -
1994A -
1994A -
1994A -
1994A -
1994A -
1995A -
1995A -
1995A 
1995A 
1995A 
1995A -
1996A 
1996A -
1996A -
1996A -

(Denver S.B.) 
Town of Castle Rock 
City of Englewood 
City of Littleton 
Metro Wastewater Reclamation District (Metro) 
City of Fort Lupton 
Frisco Sanitation District 
Eagle River Water and Sanitation District 
City of Fort Collins 
City of Longmont 
City of Alamosa 
Genesee Water and Sanitation District 
City of Greeley 
Parker Water and Sanitation District 
Town of Windsor 
City of Brighton 
City of Craig 
City of Fort Morgan 
City of Steamboat Springs 
Eagle River Water and Sanitation District 
Winter Park Water and Sanitation District 
Town of Crested Butte 
Mt. Crested Butte Water and Sanitation District 
Fountain Sanitation District 
City of Idaho Springs 

Tota] WPCRF Leveraged Loans 

Total Water Pollution Fund 

5,884,413 
3.521,495 

11,285,739 
11.286,353 
18,079,902 
3,743.393 
3,934.235 
6,638,598 

21,698.642 
2.966,434 
2.989,888 
1,380,858 

13,405,080 
1.637,406 
3,761,140 
5,080,484 
1,054.017 
9,146,685 
1,499,514 
5,859,058 
3.050.000 
2,499.120 
1.399.080 
1,716,099 

145.058.870 



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 



COLORADO WATER RESOURCES At"-']) POWER DEVELOPlVlENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDlJLE OF BONDS PAYABLE BY ISSUE 

DECEMBER 31, 1996 

Water Operations Fund 

Small Water Resources PrClgram 
Revenue Bonds 

1990 Series A (Small Water Resources) 

1991 Series A (Small Water Resources) 

1992 Series A (Small Water Resources) 

1992 Series B (Small Water Resources) 

1993 Series A (Small Water Resources) 

1994 Series A (Small Water Resources) 

1994 Series B (Small Water Resources) 

(Small Water Ke~;OUlrces 

Original 
Issue 

Amount 

Current 
Amount 

Outstanding Interest Rate 

$ 11.845,000 $ 3,170,000 6.0% 7.4% 

4,000,000 3,390,000 4.8% - 7.0% 

14,020,000 11 ,620,000 3.8% 6.7% 

14,825,000 13,165,000 2.9% - 6.2% 

6,585.000 6,385,000 2.7% 5.0% 

5,835,000 5,440,000 3.4% 5.875% 

9305,000 7,040,000 4.0% 6.375 

6,290,000 3 7 5.45 

5 



Due Dates 

Serial Bonds through 2005. tenn bonds subject to 
mandatory redemption 2006 - 2010. Bonds maturing 
on 2003 and thereafter were refunded with the 1993A 
issue. Upper :Eagle Regional Water Authority's 
outstanding bonds in the amount of $750,000 were 
defeased in 1995 

Serial Bonds through 2006, tenn bonds subject to 
mandatory redemptions 2001-2005 and 2007-2011 

Serial Bonds through 2007. tenn bonds subject to 
mandatory redemptions 2004-2005 and 2008-2012 

Serial Bonds through 2006. tenn bonds subject to 
mandatory redemption 2007-2012. Avon 
Metropolitan District's outstanding bonds in the 
amount of $840,000 were defeased in 1996 

Serial Bonds through 2006. tenn bonds subject to 
mandatory redemption 2007-2010 

Serial Bonds through 2003, teml bonds subject 
to mandatory redemption 2007-2014 

Serial Bonds through 2009. tenn bonds subject 
to redemption 2010-2015. Upper :Eagle Regional 
Water Authority's outstanding bonds in the amount 
of $2,000,000 were defeased in 1995 

Serial Bonds through tenn bonds subject 
to 1 

Earll Redemption 

After 2000 at par 

After 2001 at par 

After 2002 at par 

2002-2003 at 101 % of par, 2003-2004 
at 100.75 % of par, 2004-2005 at 
100.5% of par, 2005-2006 at 100.25% 
of par, after 2006 at par 

After 2002 at par 

2002-2003 at 101 % of par, 2003-2004 
at 100.5 % of par, after 2004 at par 

After 2004 at par 

After at par 

not to 



COLORADO WATER RESOlJRCES At"1JJ POWER DEVELOPMENT AUmORITY 

SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE - BY ISSUE 

DECEMBER 31, 1996 

(Continued) 

Water Pollution Control 
Revolving Fund 

Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund 
State Match Revenue Bonds 

State Match 1989 Series A (Denver SE) 

State Match 1990 Series A (Castle Rock) 

State Match 1991 Series A 
(Eng lew ood-Littleton) 

State Match 1991 Series B (Metro) 

Total WPCRF State Match 
Revenue Bonds Payable 

Clean Water Revenue Bonds 

Clean Water 1989 Series A (Denver SE) 

Clean Water 1990 Series A (Castle Rock) 

B 

Original 
Issue 

Amount 

795,000 

505,000 

3,035,000 

2.705,000 

7,040,000 

6,905,000 

3,890,000 

Current 
Amount 

Outstanding Interest Rate 

585,000 5.9% 6.75 

390,000 6.25% 7.3% 

2,170,000 5.75% - 6.9 

1,680,000 4.8% - 6.9% 

4.S25.00Q 

1,755,000 5.95% -7.0% 

1,120,000 6.25 - 7.4 

4. 



Due Dates 

Serial Bonds through 2005 

Serial Bonds through 2005 

Serial Bonds through 2004 

Serial Bonds through 2006 

Serial Bonds through 2005, tenn bonds subject to 
mandatory redemption 2006-2011. $4.130,000 of 
bonds maturing in 2000 and thereafter were refunded 
with the issuance of the 1996 Series A Waste-
water Revolving Fund Refunding Revenue Bonds 

Serial Bonds through 2006, tenn bonds subject to 
mandatory redemption 2007-2010. $2,060.000 of 
bonds maturing in 200 I and thereafter were refunded 
with the issuance of the 1996 Series A Waste-
water Revolving Fund Refunding Revenue Bonds 

Early Redemption 

After 1996 at par 

After 1996 at par 

2001-2002 at 101 % of par, 2002-2003 
at 100.5 % of par, after 2003 at par 

2001-2002 at 101 % of par, 2002-2003 
at 100.5 % of par. after 2003 at par 

After 1999 at par 

From 2000-2001 at 10 1 % of par, 
after 2001 at par 

at 



COWRADO \VATER R:ESOtJRCES A.ND POWER DEVELOP:MENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAY ABLE - BY ISSUE 

DECEMBER 31. 1996 

Water Pollution Control 
Revolving Fund 

(Continued) 

Original 
Issue 

Amount 

Clean Water Revenue Bonds (Continued) 

Clean Water 1992 Series A 
(Ft. Lupton. Frisco Sanitrltion District 
and Eagle River Water an<l Sanitation 
District) 

Clean Water 1992 Series B 
(Ft. Collins and Longmmt) 

Clean Water 1994 Series A 
(Alamosa, Greeley. Windsor, 
Parker Water and SanitatiC:Jn District 
and Genesee Water and 
Sanitation District) 

Clean Water 1995 Series A 
(Fort Morgan, Eagle River Water 
and Sanitation District, 13righton, 
Winter Park Water and Sanitation 
District, Steamboat Springs and Craig) 

Clean Water 1996 Series A 
(Crested Butte. Mt. Crested Butte 
Water and Sanitation District. 
Fountain Sanitation Distri<:t and 
Idaho Springs) 

Total Bond .. Payable 

15,200,000 

25,785,000 

22,510.000 

24,525,000 

-49-

Current 
Amount 

Outstanding Interest Rate 

13.545,000 4.15 % - 6.25 

23,635,000 3.75 % 6.0% 

21,800,000 3.8 % 6.3 % 

24,200,000 4.1 % - 5.85 % 

4.25 5.9 

5 



Due Dates 

Serial Bonds through 2004, tenn bonds subject to 
mandatory redemptions 2005-2007 and 2008-2013 

Serial Bonds through 2006, tenn bonds subject 
to mandatory redemptions 2007-2009 and 2010-
2014 

Serial Bonds through 2008, tenn bonds subject 
to mandatory redemptions 2009-2011 and 201 
2014 

Serial Bonds through 2009, tenn bonds subject 
to mandatory redemptions 2010-2012 and 2013-
2015 

Serial Bonds 1998 through 2008, tenn bonds 
subject to mandatory redemptions 2009-2011 
and 201 6 

12 

Early Redemption 

2002-2003 at 101 of par. 2003-2004 
at 100.5% of par. after 2004 at par 

2002-2003 at 101 % of par, 2003-
2004 at 100.5 % of par. after 2004 at 
par 

2002-2003 at 102 % of par. 2003-
2004 at 101% of par. after 2004 at 
par 

2003-2004 at 102 % of par, 2004-
2005 at 101 % of par. after 2005 at 
par 

2006-2007 at 101 of par. 2007-2008 
at 100.5 % of par, after 2008 at par 

are not to 



Waler Revenue 
Match Revenue 

Water Revenue 

Water Revenue 

Water Revenue 

Water Revenue 

Water Revenue 

Revenue Bonds. 

Water 

COLORADO WATER RESOURCES and POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF CASH and INVESTMENTS HELD BY TRUSTEES - BY BOND ISSUE 

AS OF DECEMBER 31,1996 

SWRP Revenue Debt 
or OWRF and Debt Service Cost of 
WPCRF Rebate Service Reserve Project Matching Issuance 

Accounts Funds Funds Accounts Accounts Accounts 

Rebate 
Accounts: 

A 169.868 3,889,464 
A 9,609 79,502 

A 100,274 2,052,807 
A 6,981 50,501 

A 542,757 12,958,338 
A 35,850 303,506 

B 6,287 419,512 11,202,895 
B 55,338 270,505 

A 697,862 469,031 4,254,540 

B 1,103,359 504,870 11,266,990 

A 280,917 358 24,350 7,171.513 

A 199,311 342,027 7,678,813 5,584,835 

A 26,116 5,510,358 474,670 

A 71,313 167,864 

Fund 486,515 3,581,224 .~04,014 14,1,87,4?2 58,856,052 167,864 . 

TOTAL 
Cash and 

other Investments 
Accounts ..J!X. Bond Issue 

$4,059,332 
$89,111 

$2,153,081 
$57,482 

$13,501,095 
$339,356 

$11,628,694 
$325,843 

$5,421,433 

$12,875.219 

$7,477,138 

$13,804.986 

$6.011,144 

$239,177 

142,127 $142.127 
60,689 $60,689 

1,371,027 $1,371,027 
600,200 $600,200 

3,309,023 $3,309,023 
1,593,490 $1,593,490 

~~,.J~~,259!647 



Water Operations Fund: 

Resources 

Fund: 

Animas La Plata Escrow Fund 

Power IlR\lRIOOmR 

TOTAL Cash and Investments 

COLORADO WATER RESOURCES and POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF CASH and INVESTMENTS HELD BY TRUSTEES - BY BOND ISSUE 

AS OF DECEMBER 31,1996 

SWRP Revenue Debt 
or OWRF and Debt Service Cost of 
WPCRF Rebate Service Reserve Project Matching Issuance 

Funds 

Accounts 

Revenue 
Accounts: 

923,706 

923,706 

Rebate 
Accounts: 

o 

o 

Funds 

0 

0 

o 

o 

Funds Accounts Accounts Accounts 

8,912,599 

8,420,584 

8,912,599 8,420,584 0 0 

o o o o 

o o o o 

Other 
Accounts 

18,03U88 

18,031,288 

1,422,829 
3,373,456 

173,871 
7,729 
8,722 

~$3,581,224 $9,616,613 $22,608,006 $58,856,052 $167,864 $72,494,451 

TOTAL 
Cash and 

Investments 
.J!l Bond Issue 

$8,912,599 

$9,344,290 

$18,031,288 

$1,422,829 
$3,373,456 

$173,871 
$7,729 
$8,722 

$4,98~,607 



Wkller Revenue Bonds, A 
Match Revenue Bonds, A 

Water Revenue Bonds, A 
Match Revenue Bonds, A 

Waler Revenue Bonds, A 
Match Revenue Bonds, A 

Water Revenue Bonds, 
Revenue Bonds, 

Water Revenue Bonds, A 

Water Revenue Bonds, 

Waler Revenue Bonds, A 

Revenue A 

Waler Revenue Bonds, A 

COLORADO WATER RESOURCES and POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF CASH and INVESTMENTS HELD BY TRUSTEES - BY BOND ISSUE 

AS OF DECEMBER 31,1996 

Cash 

Fund 0 

Cash 
Held by 
State 

Treasurer 

0 

Stagecoach COLOTRUST 
Treasury Local Gov't 

Money Market Investment 
Fund Pool 

868,632 
89,111 

388,188 
57,482 

562,966 
339,356 

656,182 
325,843 

1,311,933 

1,634,519 

580,926 

657,573 

26,116 

239,177 

142,127 
60,689 

1,371,027 
600,200 

3,309,023 
1,593,490 

14&14,560 0 

US Treasury 
Notes -
SLGS 

3,190,700 

1,385,000 

9,858,600 

9,156,500 

2,669,000 

8,753,600 

35,013,499 

US Treasury 
Bills, Notes 
and Bonds 

(Amortized Cost) 

379,893 

2,161,183 

1,816,012 

1,440,500 

2,487,100 

Repurchase 
Agreements 

918,346 

6,896,212 

13,147,413 

5,985,028 

TOTAL 
Cash and 

Investments 
By Bond Issue 

$4,059,332 
$89,111 

$2,153,081 
$57,482 

$13,501,095 
$339,356 

$11,628,694 
$325,843 

$5,421,433 

$12,875,219 

$7,477,138 

$13,804,986 

$6,011,144 

$239,177 

$142,127 
$60,689 

$1,371,027 
$600,200 

$3,309,023 
$1,593,490 



Fund: 

Water Revolvino Fund: 

Animas La Plata Escrow Fund 

Colorado Water Resources and 
Power 
TOTAL Cash and Investments 

COLORADO WATER RESOURCES and POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF CASH and INVESTMENTS HELD BY TRUSTEES - BY BOND ISSUE 

AS OF DECEMBER 31,1996 

Cash Stagecoach COLOTRUST US Treasury 
Held by Treasury Local Gov't US Treasury Bills, Notes 
State Money Market Investment Notes - and Bonds 

Cash Treasurer Fund Pool SLGS ~mortlzed costl 

0 8,912,599 

Funds 61,642 3,052,913 

(448) 17,729,840 301,896 

61.194 17,729,840 0 12,267,408 0 0 

9 1,422,820 
3,373,456 

0 173,871 
0 7,729 
1 8,721 

10 3,373,456 0 1,613,141 0 0 

0 42,400,000 0 0 0 0 

$61.204 $63,503,296 $14,814,560 $13,880,549 $35,013AOO 

TOTAL 
Cash and 

Repurchase Investments 
Agreements By Bond Issue 

$8,912,599 

6,229,735 $9,344,290 

$18,031,288 

6,229,735 $36,288,177 

$1,422,829 
$3,373,456 

$173,871 
$7,729 
$8,722 

0 $4,986,607 

0 $42,400,000 
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REPORTS REQUIRED BY THE SINGLE AUDIT ACT OF 1984 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY 

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 



Board of Directors 
Colorado 'Vater Resources and Power Development Authority 
Denver, Colorado 

We have audited the financial statements of the Colorado Water Resources and Power 
Development Authority as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our 
report thereon dated February 28, 1997. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority's management. Our responsibility 
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of the 
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority, taken as a whole. The 
accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. The information in that schedule 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, 
in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the financial statements 
taken as a whole. 



COLORADO \VATER RESOlJRCES ~'rn PO\VER DEVELOP:MENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

YEAR ENDED DECEl'tiffiER 31, 1996 

Federal 
Grantor/ CFDA Grant 

Award Pro::ram Title Number 

U.S. Environmental 
Protection A::ency 

Title VI Water 
Pollution Control 
Revolving Fund 

1993 grant 
1994 grant 
1995 grant 
1996 grant 

Total Federal 
Financial 
Assistance 

66.458 $15,374,601 $ 
66.458 $ 9,536,100 
66.458 $ 9,852,000 
66.458 $16,138,618 

Accrued 
December 
31. 1995 

Contributed 
Capital 

Recognized 
Which Equals 

Receipts Expenditures 

Accrued 
December 
31. 1996 

159,394 $10,011,791 $ 9,852,397 $ -0-
95,099 277,968 182.869 

$10,106,890 $ 10,130,365 
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INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE INTERNAL 

CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS 



Board of Directors 
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority 
Denver, Colorado 

Jack C Schroeder 
Larry R, Beardsley 
Richard M. Carlson 
Mark D, Elmshauser 
Kevin F, 

We have audited the financial statements of the Colorado Water Resources and Power 
Development Authority (the Authority) as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have 
issued our report thereon dated February 28, 1997. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

The management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal 
control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are 
required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and 
procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized 
use or disposition and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's 
authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of fmancial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal 
control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, 
projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures 
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design 
and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Authority for the year 
ended December 31, 1996, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With 
""'C"'''''~T to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant 
LJVjj,,","~0 and and whether and we as~.es~~eo f'n."tr,'\1 



Page Two 
Board of Directors 
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority 

Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the 
internal control structure that might be material weaknesses under standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness is a condition in which 
the design or operation of one or more of the specific internal control structure elements does not 
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors and irregularities in amounts that would be 
material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within 
a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We 
noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that we consider to be 
material weaknesses as defined above. 

However, we noted other matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that 
we have reported to the management of the Colorado Water Resources and Power Development 
Authority in a separate letter dated February 28, 1997. 

This report is intended for the information of management of the Authority, the Colorado State 
Auditor's office and the United States Environmental Protection Agency. However, this report 
is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

February 28, 1997 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE INTERNAL 

CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING 

FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 



Board of Directors 
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority 
Denver, Colorado 

Principals 
Jack C Schroeder 
Larry R. 
Richard M. Carlson 
Mark D. Elmshauser 
Kevin F. Collins 

We have audited the financial statements of the Colorado Water Resources and Power 
Development Authority (the Authority) as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have 
issued our report thereon dated February 28, 1997. \Ve have also audited the compliance of the 
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority with requirements applicable to its 
major federal financial assistance program and have issued our report thereon dated February 28, 
1997. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. Those 
standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and 
about whether the Authority complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with which 
would be material to a major federal financial assistance program. 

In planning and performing the audits for the year ended December 31, 1996, we considered the 
internal control structure of the Authority in order to determine our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements of the Authority and the compliance 
of the Authority with requirements applicable to its major program and to report on the internal 
control structure in accordance with OMB Circular A-128. This report addresses our 
consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to compliance with 
requirements applicable to federal financial assistance programs. We have addressed internal 
control structure policies and procedures relevant to our audit of the financial statements in a 
separate report dated February 28, 1997, 

The management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal 
control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are 

and costs of internal control structure vv ...... ,,"w 



Page Two 
Board of Directors 
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority 

For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control structure policies 
and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance programs into the following 
categories. 

Internal Accounting Controls 

Cash receipts, revenue, loans receivable 
Cash disbursements, expenditures, accounts payable 
PayrolllIabor allocation 
Investing 
Debt 

Controls Used in Administering Federal Financial Assistance Program 

General Requirements 

Political activity 
Davis-Bacon Act 
Civil rights 
Cash management 
Relocation assistance and real property management 
Federal financial reports 
Allowable costs/cost principles 
Drug-free workplace 
Administrative requirements 

Specific Requirements 

Types of services/types of costs allowed or unallowed 
Matching, level of effort or earmarking requirements 
Special reporting requirements 
Special tests and provisions (binding commitments and first use) 
Monitoring subrecipients 
Claims advances and reimbursements 



Page Three 
Board of Directors 
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority 

We perfonned tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A -128, to evaluate the effectiveness 
of the design and operation of internal control structure policies and procedures that we considered 
relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with specific requirements, general 
requirements, and requirements governing claims for advances and reimbursements and amounts 
claimed or used for ntatching that are applicable to the major federal financial assistance program 
of the Authority which is identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. 
Our procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal 
control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering 
federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose aU matters in the internal control 
structure that might constitute material weaknesses under standards established by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness is a condition in which the design 
or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material 
to a federal financial assistance program may occur and not be detected within a timely period by 
employees in the norma] course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters 
involving the internal control structure and its operations that we consider to be material 
weaknesses as defined above. 

However, we noted other matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that 
we have reported to the management of the Colorado Water Resources and Power Development 
Authority in a separate letter dated February 28, 1997. 

This report is intended for the information of management of the Authority, the Colorado State 
Auditor's office and the United States Environmental Protection Agency. However, this report 
is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

February 28, 1997 



COMPLIANCE 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 



Board of Directors 
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority 
Denver, Colorado 

Principals 
Jack C. Schroeder 
Larry R. Beardsley 
Richard M. Carlson 
Mark D. Elmshauser 
Kevin F Collins 

We have audited the financial statements of the Colorado Water Resources and Power 
Development Authority (the Authority) as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have 
issued our report thereon dated February 28, 1997. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to the Authority is the 
responsibility of the Authority's management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the 
Authority's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regUlations, contracts and grants. 
However, the objective of our audit of the financial statements was not to provide an opinion on 
overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

The results of our tests disclosed immaterial instances of noncompliance that are required to be 
reported herein under Government Auditing Standards, which are described in the accompanying 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. 

This report is intended for the information of management of the Authority, the Colorado State 
Auditor's and the United States Environmental Protection Agency. However, this report 
is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH 

THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO FEDERAL 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 



Board of Directors 
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority 
Denver, Colorado 

Principals 
Jack C Schroeder 
Larry R. Beardsley 
Richard M. Carlson 
Mark D. Elmshauser 
Kevin F. Collins 

We have audited the financial statements of the Colorado Water Resources and Power 
Development Authority (the Authority) as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have 
issued our report thereon dated February 28, 1997. 

We have applied procedures to test the Authority'S compliance with the following requirements 
applicable to its federal fmancial assistance program, which is identified in the Schedule of Federal 
Financial Assistance for the year ended December 31, 1996. 

Political Activity 
Davis-Bacon Act 
Civil rights 
Cash management 
Relocation assistance and real property management 
Federal financial reports 
Allowable costs/cost principles 
Drug-free workplace 
Administrative requirements 

Our procedures were limited to the applicable procedures described in the Office of Management 
and Budget's Compliance Supplement for Single Audits of State and Local Governments. Our 
procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression 
of an opinion on the Authority's compliance with the requirements listed in the preceding 
paragraph. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of 
noncompliance with the requirements listed in the second paragraph of this report. With respect 
to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the Authority had 
not all with those • 

, I 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH 

SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO MAJOR 

FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 



Board of Directors 
Colorado \Vater Resources and Power Development Authority 
Denver, Colorado 

Jack C. Schroeder 
Larry R. Beardsley 
Richard M. Carlson 
Mark D. Eimshauser 
Kevin F. Collins 

We have audited the financial statements of the Colorado Water Resources and Power 
Development Authority (the Authority) as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have 
issued our report thereon dated February 28, 1997. 

We have also audited the Authority's compliance with requirements governing: 

Types of service/types of cost allowed or unallowed 
Matching, level of effort or earmarking requirements 
Special reporting requirements 
Special tests and provisions (binding commitments and first use) 
Monitoring subrecipients 
Claims for advances and reimbursements 

that are applicable to its major federal financial assistance program which is identified in the 
accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance for the year ended December 31, 1996. 
The management of the Authority is responsible for the Authority's compliance with those 
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with those requirements 
based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance with those requirements in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards; Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrol1er General 
of the United States; and OMB Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. Those 
standards and OMB Circular A-12S require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred to 
above occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Authority's 

IJH,CL"',,, with that our audit provides a for 
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Board of Directors 
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority 

This report is intended for the information of management of the Authority, the Colorado State 
Auditor's office and the United States Environmental Protection Agency. However, this repon 
is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

February 28, 1997 



COWRADO WATER RESOlJRCES AND POWER DEVEWPMENT AUTHORITY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1996 

Program Finding/Noncompliance Questioned Cost 

Title VI. Water 
Pollution 
Control 
Revolving Fund 
CFDA No. 66.458 

were no 

During our review of a subrecipient's 
single audit, it was noted that the 
subrecipient had not included the 
Title VI, Water Pollution Control 
Revolving Fund Program on their 
Schedule of Federal Financial 
Assistance. 

Management Response 

Management has taken 
steps to ensure that Title VI. Water 
Pollution Control Revolving Fund 
monies passed through will be 
addressed by the specific subrecipient 
in question. Management believes 
that this is an isolated instance. 
Management also believes that 
no plan of corrective action is 
required as the amount of pass 
through funds which was not on 
this particular subrecipient' s Schedule 
of Federal Financial Assistance, represents 
less than 2 % of total federal funds 
disbursed by the Authority. 

Auditor's Response 

We concur that no plan of 
is 

None 

1. 1 
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Attachment 5 

Interim WPCRF Rules 



The 'Nater 
VI of 1I"1! i 

"federal Act"}. 

Ser;a1e Bill 50 (1955) gives 
the Colorado Wat;( Res:)urces an::! 
C,R.S, (The "Ali1horily Act"); ti'J:s 
Development 
twen~y percent 

Section 25-8-202 (1 tnd (g), of the Colorado Wafer Cor1ro! Act 
Act") also provices the Water Quality Control rCOmmissicn") and t~,e 
Quality Contml Div:Sion C"Division"} witn lhe to promulgate, implement and 
this reg'.Jlation. 

(2) 

See the Slale A~t! the Authority Act, 8"'ld the Act for additional 

(a) "Beneficial Use" - The use C'i reuse of wc,rks or the use of 
to act as a soil or grade fertilizer for the promotion of 
on land. Also means a t,;se of water, the method of 
transportation, treatment (hat is and 
public interest in the 



scurce thaI is not 

Nlii:::l"l raises awareness of a 
includi'''2 C:isseminating information 10 the 

shall a plan the 
financial and 



(r) in 2 discharge 
tne 8ra:e Act. 

permi1 means any 2 or more excs;eoan:;es a 
non-toxic psrameter are 40% or more over the or 4 
violatior,$ (less 40% over the of the a S mOlith 
For toxio parsme!etS, non-compliance is determined by 2 or mo~e 
eAceedances a limi: \Nhich are or more over (he Iimi1 or 4 
viOlations (jess than 20% over the permit limit) of the perm:t within a 6 month period. 
SignifiC'.ant norH~ompli .. nce is determined ""lthin the 12 month period to the time 
the projed eliGibility list is prepared. 

(s) wSew8ile Slu;;2~" - se:ni-solid. or residue during t~eatme."'lt of 
domestic sewagt in a t~ei.1ment works. Sewage slud~e indudes, but is not (i:Tlited to, 
domestic sep:age; scum or solids removed in wastewater treatment proce~!es; an;:! 
any material derived from sewage slucge. Sewage sludge 0'0&5 no; include 
Gener2~ea during the in a sev(age sludge or 
generated sewage in a treatment wO:'ks. 

(0 funding from the 
t"IPJ1,rll'Il"I as those 



measure tr:at 
w:>rks. Structural measures shall irlcluda but are not 
of 

(x) • The for the water 
consideraiion the of wafer quality to and waler resources 
on an areawice basis, for each planrin~ area designated .ou:-suant 10 
and 303{e) aiid 3,9 of the Federal Act. 

'YYJ~r..J;MJ..!j:...M~.f.2m~!.1..§~1!!!I:!lp· Any treatment wor'"s 0:" any other 
dispcsal of sewage, 
stormwa~er pro~ectio:1! 

gcvernmental 

and i .. duslrial waste, cr N?S pollulion contr~l, 
and treatment by a 

25 a 



10: 

"'unds in a ma:1ner tha1 wi:! m::>st 

The Water Quality Control in w.th and 
the Authority wlll dt;'verop an annualln:ended Use Plsn The rup is req~ir!:d by the 
Federal Ad and the ~uthority Ad to abc,u~ how the Staie will assist 
communities with their water quality needs. n,e Plan will be recommended to the 
for final agen,;y action whioh will also pro'vida public comment and review to 
Federal Ad. 

(5) GENERAL POLICIES 

(a) The Commission will consider protection of public health and waier quaiify when 
determining the Wa~er Quality Management System projects eligible for WPCRF 
participation. 

(b) The Commlssio:,\ will maintain I.r.d improve wal'!!f 
3C'':-,sS sioility to t'le WPCRF. 

in the State by providing 

(0) The Commission will encourage of water management systems 
where practic::able. It is the policy of the Commission 10 encourage good 
within the concept of an Areawide Quali1y ~"anagement Plan. 
1't'>'l"Itn,1"I'P\ to a 

of 



(c) Projects will be placed on the funding once tr.e 

(d) 

de:errnined which projects from the list have or are anticipated to an 
planning document pre~ered in accordance wi:h V;lPCRF procedures during tlie 
funding year. 



FIGURE 1 - ELIGIBILITIES CHART 
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(h) 

If tt,ere are more projacts sovemmen~al agencies under enforcement 
than L"ere are funds available, higher prto:ity wt1l be given to those entities that 
have I grealer financial r,eed as determir.ed by pro:::edures and 
recolTlmendaticr:s the L::,cal Govemment 

.Iso be 2ny serving & commu1ity. 



5.2.10 

encoura;e po!!ution 
with expanded eligibilities were 

The existing WPCRF Rules have se~arate p.iority ranking sys~ems for poin1 sO'.m::e (v.i:3stewa!er 
projects defined by Section 212 of the Fede:al nonpoint souroe projects, ":"h~ r.onpoint 
source priority system has not 1992. The source priority system 
required points to be for sac." project: severity 
quality of receiving Mad. re ws:er conservation 
use. 

The Interim V\'PCRF Rules provide for a list of ell projects tlia! improve or benefitwaterquality 
with emphaSis on pl..'l:>!ic health, and proactive and long ~nQe planning of we ler quality 
approaches andlor pollution preverltion me:hods. A more detailed prioritization will be 
assembled if there is a shorta~e of fundS available. 

This int&rim rule provides two major be:lefits: 

• Even though traditional wastewater projects are sUlI iI priority and win t:e identJf;ed as 
such, this will allow communities to receive low interest 10&115 for water 
quality concems in their such as: slormwa:er, water lancfiils, etc . 

• 
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